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Angus Councii — Annual Accounts for year ended 31* March 2014

EXPLANATORY FOREWORD TO THE ACCOUNTING STATEMENTS

The Council is required by law to prepare a set of Accounting Statements (the Accounts) which set out its financial
position af the end of each financial year. These Accounts are prepared by the Head of Corporate Improvement
and Finance for submission to the Controller of Audit so that they may scrutinise thelr accuracy and completeness.
In preparing the Accounts the Council must comply with recognised accounting practice as it applies to local
authorities. The Accounts represent the culmination of the year's financial ransactions and are an essential means
of demonstrating the proper stewardship of public funds as well as budget performance and financial control.

The Accounts of Angus Council have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Practice
on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 (based on International Financial Reporfing
Standards).

The main purpose of this Foreword is fo assist in the interpretation of the Accounting Statements, provide an
explanation of the Council's financial position and comment on the major influences affecting the Council’s
income, expenditure, cash flow and overal financial resources.

A. Accounting Statements

The main objective of Accountfing Statements is to provide information about the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Council {the “single entity”) that is useful to a wide range of users in making and
evaluating decisions about the allocation of resources. Information is also provided with regard to the “group™
position which takes info account the Council's financial interests in other bodies. This includes entities such as Joint
Boards.

The Accounting Statements comgrise:-

a) Movement in Reserves Statement for the period (single entity and group position);

b} Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the period {single entity and group position);
c) Balance Sheet as at the end of the period [single entity and group position);

d) Cash Flow Statement for the period (single entity and group position); and

e) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies, analysis of significant figures within the
Accounting Statements and other explanatory information.

The group statements and notes follow after the single entity statements and notes.

Movement in Reserves Statement

This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Councii, analysed into ‘usable
reserves’ (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure or reduce local taxation) and unusable reserves. The
“surplus or {Deficit) on the provision of Services” line shows the frue eceonomic cost of providing the Authority’s
services, more details of which are shown in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stafement. These
movements are different from the statutory amounts required fo be charged fo the General Fund Balance and the
Housing Revenue Account for council tax setting and dweliings rent setting purpeses respectively. This is because a
number of enfries are required to comply with accounting best practice but hot permitted to impact on the
Council’s actual financial position and associated funding requirements from tax/rent payers. The "Net Increase /
Decrease before Transfers to Ecrmarked Reserves™” line shows the statutory General Fund Balance and Housing
Revenus Account Balance before any discretionary transfers to or from earmarked reserves are undertaken by the
Council.

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (CIES)

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation. Local autherities raise funding through
Council Tax and Housing Rents fo cover expendifure in accordance with regulations and this may therefore be
different from the accounting cost presented in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The
Council Tax and dwellings rent setting position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the assets and liabilities recognised by the
Council. The net assets [assets less fiabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council. Reserves are
reported in two categories:-

® Usable reserves — those reserves that the Councill may use as a funding source to provide services, subject 1o the
need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory limitations on their use e.g. the Capital Receipts
Reserve may only be used to fund cagital expenditure or repay debt; and
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e Unusable reserves — those reserves that the Council is not able o use as a funding source to provide services. This
category of reserves includes reserves that hold unredlised gains and losses e.g. the Revaluation Reserve {where
ameunts would only beceme avdilable to provide services if the assets are sold} and reserves that hold timing
differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line "Adjustiments between accounting basis and
funding basis under regulations™.

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting
period. The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash
flows s operating, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities
is a key indicator of the extent to which the operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant
income or from the recipients of services provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent to which
cash outflows have been made for resources which are intended to contribute fo the Council's future service
delivery. Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful in predicting claims on future cash flows by providers
of capital i.e. berrowing, to the Council.

Accounting Stalement Notes
The notes to the statements first cover the single entity accounts with notes for the group accounts following the
group statements. The notes:-

a} present information about the basis of preparation of the accounting statements and the specific accounting
policies used;

b} disclose the information required by the Accounting Code of Practice that is not presented elsewhere in the
financial statements; and

c) provide information that s not presenied elsewhere in the dccounting siatements, but is relevant to an
understanding of them.

B. Financial Performance

The foliowing sections contain key financial information identified by the CIPFA Directors of Finance Section. They
have been added to the foreword to assist the reader in the understanding and inferpretation of the Council’s
financial position and performance.

Outlined below is an overview of the financial performance of the Council in respect of both the Generai Fund
services and Housing Revenue Account during the 2013/14 financial year.

General Fund - The General Fund covers those council services which are funded by Government Grants and local
taxpayers. It can be seen from Note é to the Accounting Statements that the General Fund balance at the end of
the year was £19.267m with £0.479m of this earmarked for future use by Angus schools under the Devolved Schooi
Management [DSM) scheme. The opening balance on the General Fund aof 1 April 2013 was £17.490m including
£0.221m attributable to DSM. The movement on the General Fund Balance was therefore an increase of £1.777m.
The budget set for 2013/14 after adjustment for budget cany forwards and other earmarked sums assumed o
deficit of £6.850m. Accordingly the closing balance of £19.267m* represents an overdll favourable movement
against budget of £8.627m (126%] arising as follows: -

Description £m

Underspends on departmentai budgets 6.660
Additional Surplus from Tayside Contracts 0.116
Additional Council Tax income 0.655
Underspend on Debt Charges — Principdl Repayments 2.065
Affordable Housing {0.600}
Other {various) (0.26%9}
Total 8.627

*The balance of £19.267m includes a Devolved School Management (DSM} balance of £0.479m but excludes the Car Parking
reserve (£0.075my), Arbroath Harbour reserve (£0.228m) and other specific reserves (£0.268m} which are included in Note 6
119.838mj.
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Of the closing General Fund balance of £19.267m, £0.479m is attributable fo BSM and £17.235m is committed or
earmarked as follows:-

Description £m
Working Balance/Contingency [per existing policy) 3.250
Earmarked monies

- Unspent Grants & Govemnment Grant Re-determination Monies to be spent 4.788
in future years

- CFCR provision (capital budget funding) 2.065
- 50% &100% Carry forwards from 2013/14 4.530
- Transforming Angus Change Fund 1.393
- Affordable Housing Revenue Account Balance 1.209
Total 17.235

Allowing for DSM and these committed or earmarked sums leaves an uncommitted or un-earmarked balance of
£1.553m and the fuiure use of this sum will require to be considered s part of the ongoing delivery of the 2014/15
budget and the development of the budget strategy for 2015/16 and beyond.

Housing Revenue Account - The Housing Revenue Account deals with council house management transactions.
The aciual movement on the Housing Revenue Account for 2013/14 is an increase of £0.033m which has resutted in
a surplus balance of £3.181m at 31 March 2014, The balance at 31 March 2014 is marginally in excess of the
budgeted farget of £3.148m.

The Housing Revenue Account budget set for 2013/14 assumed a breakeven position. The closing balance of
£3.181m therefore represents an overall favourable movement against budget of £0.033m | 1.1%). The closing
Housing Revenue Account balance was in excess of the £1.000m minimum policy level with £2.181m earmarked as
follows:-

Description £m £fm

Working Balance/Contingency [per existing policy) 1.000
Earmarked monies

- Survive & Thrive 0.4687

- Allowance for SHQS / New Build Housing 1.494 2.183
Total 3181

Whilst broadly on budget in most areas, the 2013/14 surplus of £0.033m has primarily been achieved as o result of
underspends on staff costs, central support costs and longer than anficipated lead in times on survive & thrive
projects offset by an addifional revenue contribution to capital funding.

C. Materiqi Assets / Liabilities

There were no material new assels acquired or liabilities incurred in the year to report on for financial year 2013/14.
Material in this context means items which by their omission could influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of the financial statements, having regard to the normal activities of the Council.

D. Pensions Liability

The pension accounting requirements of International Accounting Standards (1AS 19} have been applied to the
accounting statements.  Under these requirements, cosls of services delivered by the council are restated fo
include an actuariclly assessed cost of the increased liability faling upon the council in respect of employee
pensions under the Local Government Pension Scheme. This is as opposed to the actual employer contributions
paid during the year in accordance with the Scheme. Adjustments are made to ensure that the impact on council
tax and housing rents from the 1AS 19 presentational requirements is neutral.

The 1AS19 requirements also lead to the creation of a Pension Asset or Pension Liability offset by a Pensicn Reserve.
At the 31 March 2014 there was o Pension Lability of £220.744m withy g comresponding negative Pension Reserve.
This Pension Liability is the difference between the value at 31 March 2014 of the Scheme's assets (investments, etc}
attributable 1o the council and the present value of the liabiiities relating to pensions for council employees (poast
and present). Thus if the council were to have discharged its responsibilities at 31 March 2014 there would have
seen a shortfall of some £220.74ém, The Pension Liobility of £220.746m compares with £154.827m for the previous
year — an unfavourable movement of £65.919m.

As noted above, these liabilities are expressed in present vaiue terms rather than the cash amount that will
eventually be paid out in order to allow for the “fime value of money”, This is undertaken by discounting these
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future cash amounis by use of a corporate bond rate. The corporate bond rate used for the valuation as at 31
March 2014 (4.5%} is the same as 31 March 2013 (4.5%). The increased cost of future liabilities is a result of a change
in the financial assumptions applied under the IAS 19 Standard.,

It is also important to recognise that this snapshot scenario is not a provision within the Scheme, The Scheme is o
long term operation and periodic actuarial assessment is made of the rate of contribution that the council as an
employer has to pay to the Pension Fund o ensure that it meets its long term liability. The 2013/14 Local
Government Fnance Settlement and the council's budget process provided the resources required to meet the
council's net service expenditure in 2013/14. it s anticipated that future settlements, dligned with the council's
budget precess, will provide sufficient resources to finance future liabilities, it is, therefore, considered appropriate
to adopt a going concermn basis for the preparation of the Accounting Statements,

E. Change in Accounting Poficy

There was a change to the accounting siandard {AS 19 Employee Benefits which applied to accounting periods
beginning on or after January 2013, The 2012/13 figures have been restated to reflect this revised standard and the
main changes are:-

= Removal of the expected return on assets, which is replaced by o net interest cost; and
o Administration costs are now accounted for within the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement as
previously this was a deduction to the aciual and expecied retum on assets.

F. Change in Stalutory Funclions

The Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2013 received royal assent on 7 August 2012 and responsibility for Police
and Fire and Rescue Services fransferred from local government to Police Scofland and the Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service respectively on t April 2013, The impact of these reforms is largely nautral with regard to the delivery
of Angus Council's services, although it should be noted that the cuisianding debt reiating to the former Tayside
Police Joint Board will continue to be managed operationally by the Council but funded by Police Scotiand.

G. Fulure Development in Service Delivery

Capital expenditure commitments for the consfruction / enhancement / purchase of property, piant ond
equipment tolalling some £10.771m {gross) exist as at 31 March 2014, £4.708m of which relates fo the General Fund
and £6.063m relates to Housing. On a net basis, some £9.711m of commitments exist in total at 31 March 2014, of
which £3.850m relates to the General Fund and £5.86im relates tfo Housing, (Source: 2014/15 General Fund
Provisional Capital Budget Volume and 2014/15 Housing Rent Setting Report — Appendix 1). Similar commitments at
31 March 2013 totalled £16.768m (gross).

The major commitmenis {on ¢ gross basis) include: Ongoing Development / Capping at Restenneth Landfill Site
(£0.634m); Impiementation of Closure Plan at Arrats Mill (£0.547m); purchase of waste bins / caddiss for recycling
roll out (£0.787m); A935 Brechin fo Montrose Route Action Plan (£0.493m); completion of ongoing new build
offordable housing {£0.351m); council housing heating replacement programmes {£4.702m); council housing
energy saving works (£0.266m}); and sheltered housing accommodation {£0.335m).

H. Capital Borrowing / Non Current Assets

The council has several sources of borrowing to fund capital expenditure, the most significant of which is the Public
Works Loan Board, a Government sponsored body set up with the primary purpose of lending to UK. local
aguthorities, Capital debt being caried by the Council amounted to some £160.852m at 31 March 2014, with
£116.599m attributable to the General Fund, £36.426m to the Housing Revenue Account and £7.827m to the former
Tayside Police Joint Board. This external body debot was financed from external sources,

On the General Fund, borowing increcses overall indebfedness and consequently the level of principal
repayments and loan interest to be paid increases each year. The funding of Housing Revenue Account capital
expenditure now includes g more significant amount of berrowing than once was the case and this trend has
conlinued into 2013/14. Consequently the level of principal repayments and loan interest to be incurred by the
Housing Revenue Accountwill increase for 2014/15 and beyond.

l. Funding of Capital Expenditure

The fevel of capital spend undertaken by local authotities is govemned by the provisions of The Prudential Code
whereby any borrowing is reguired o be prudent, sustainable and affordable.

Note 40 outlines the capital expenditure undertaken during 2013/14 by Angus Council and how this was funded.
The gross capital expenditure of £32.489m {excluding PFI/PFP life cycle investment) consisted mainly of expenditure
on: new Council Houses; improvements of existing housing stock; vehicles and equipment; building creatfion /
refurbishment / improvement of property assets; and roads infrasiructure. The capital expenditure was funded
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through borrowing (8.8%), sale of assets (8.1%), contribution from revenue (42,0%), with the remainder (41.1%) being
met from grants received / other income.

The receipts which are generated from the sale of surplus assets {e.g. land, buildings, equipment) are used to fund
capital expenditure (both General Fund and Housing}. Whilst the maijority of receipts are generally applied to the
capital programme in the year of receipt, unused receipts are held in reserve for use in future financial years.
Capital receipts may also be ring-fenced towards specific projects subject to prior committee approval (for
example, the proceeds from the sale of vehicles are retained by the Communities directorate to be utilised fowards
the purchase of new vehicles).

J. Provisions / Contingencies / Write Offs

For financiat year 2013/14 o provision of £0.093m has been included within the accounts for the compuisory
purchase of land for the A92 dualing project. The Council’s fability under the Carbon Reduction Commitment
Energy Efficiency scheme to purchase and surrender Carbon Reduction Commitment {CRC} dllowances in relafion
to carbon dioxide emissions is no longer a provision resulting in a reduction of £200,000 in provisions. There are no
contingencies or material write-offs existing as at 31 March 2014 fo report on for the financial year 2013/14.

K. Resiatements

The accounts include the following restatements:-
e Common Good — The accounts are now presented in a manner to differentiate between usable and non
usable reserves. The 2012/13 information takes full cognisance of this change.

L. Overall Summary of Financial Position & Qutlook for the Future

Financial Management

The Council has a good track record of prudent and effective financial management and of taking difficult long
term budget decisions when they need to be taken. Financial year 2013/14 again saw Council departments
adhering to their cash limited budgets and this was despite the difficulfies created by rising prices and constrained
budget resources. 2013/14 was clso particularly challenging as the implementation of a radicaly different
departmental management structure took full effect. The Council structure is now comprised of the Chief Executive
Unit and 3 Directorates People, Communities and Resources. This required a major re-casting of budgets mid year
and many officers picking up budget responsitilities for the first time. The management restructure will result in
significant ongoing savings for the Council but its implementation has required sizeable upfront costs to be borme in
the form of exit packages as shown in the Remuneration Report. Al of these exit packages complied with the
Council financial payback criteria.

The Council's budget monitoring process during the year was effective in identifying over and under spends and
this informed the 2014/15 budget setting process but attention needs to be given fo the increase in underspend
which emerged at the end of the financial year. The Council's performance in the collection of locat taxes was
maintained ot an already strong position during 2013/14, although housing rent arrears increased somewhat the
Council are actively reviewing and managing this.

The in year collection rate for Council Tax is 97.6% which has dropped marginally by 0.1% from 2012/13. Council Tax
income included in the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Account for 2013/14 is £41.368m. This total represents
16.4% of the reported Total of Taxation & Non Specific Grant income for 2013/14 of £251.719m.

Reserves

The Council complies with the requirements of the CIPFA Guidance Note On Local Authority Reserves and Balances
issued in November 2008 and reviews at feast annually its reserves position and future needs. At 31 March 2014 the
Councii's overall usable reserves stood at £27.92é6m which is approximately 8% of gross expenditure across all
activities. These reserves provide cover for future revenue and capital expenditure in both Genercat Fund services
and Housing and are considered to provide an adequate level of protection agoinst unforeseen events. These
reserves will also provide flexibility to help meet future spending needs and pressures. Taking into account the
uncommitted balance of £1.553m and the policy contingency of £3.250m, some £4.803m of headroom exists within
she General Fund Baiance at 31 March 2014 which represents approximately 2% of the budgeted net expenditure
on General Fund services for 2013/14 and compares with approximately 1% in 2012/13. Taking into account
commitments and the set contingency ievel, some £1.000m of headroom exists within the HRA which represents
approximately 4.2% of budgeted gross expenditure for 2013/14 and compares with 4.4% in 2012/13 [gross
expenditure has been used as the HRA budgeted net expenditure is zero).

Debt and Borrowing

The Council has low debt per head of population compared to other local authorities in Scotland in both General
Fund services and Housing and the proportion of our net revenue income which is taken up by debt charges is
expected fo remain below the Scottish average for both these areas of service. The Council remained within its
borrowing limits throughout 2013/14 and complied with its treasury management strategy for the year. The following
indicators as at 31 March 2014 reflect a snapshot of this position.
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Debt & Borrowing - Capital Externall Capital
Financing Debt Deit
Prudence Requirement
£m £m £m £m £m
General Fund + HRA 174.323 163.480 160.852
Variance 10.843 2.628

in line with proper treasury management practice, the Council does not borow for specific projects or areas
and it is not therefore possible fo splif the General Fund, HRA or former Tayside Police positions.

The Council's external borrowing remained below its capital financing requirement throughout the 2013/14
financial year.

Debt & Borrowing Net Financing % Of Net

Revenue Costs Revenue
Affordability Stream (incl Stream

£m PPP/PFI)
£m
Generat Fund 230.019 22,247 9.67%
HRA 24052 2.315 9.62%
Investments

At 31 March 2014 femporary investments of £37.500m existed, a decrease of £5.891m on the previous year. This
decrease primarily reflects nonreplacement of £4.241m of PWLB debt.

Econornic Circumstances & Their Impagt
Financial year 20613/14 has proven to be another chalienging vear for the Council with the Council's ability to

generate capital receipts and fee income still consirained. The year also saw income which can be generated
from the short term investment of the Counclt's surpius cash maintained much lower than pre-recession values.
Collection of local taxes has held steady. Capital receipts for Housing were some £0.409m higher than the level set
out in the 2013/14 monitoring budget but these are still significantly less than pre-recession values. It has also proven
more difficult to sell other surpius assets on the General Fund within the timescales and for the values which had
originally been expected and this has required some adjustments being made to the Councils’ financial pian o
compensate,

Financial Qutlook

The cutlook centinues to be cne of siow improvement in general terms in those areas of the Council’s business
which have been affected by the recession but it is unlikely that the pre recession levels of income from Council
house sales and planning and building warrant fees will be reached in the medium term. Redlising the sums sought
from sale of surplus assels is also expected to continue o be difficult and the Council will continue to feel the
effects of the squeeze on disposable incomes for those services where fees and charges are levied, e.g. lsisure
facilities.

Notwithstanding the above the main concem for the Council and the services it provides s the expecied
significant reductions in government grant which wilt apply for the foreseedable future. These funding issues present
significant challenges for the Council but the fikely level of funding reduction, the extent of future budget pressures
and the resulting funding shortfalls have been assessed and identified as part of the Council's Medium Term
Financial Strategy and plans are in hand to ensure thot future budgets will be delivered in line with statutory
requirements. A best estimate funding shortfall of £29.6m over the 4 year pericd 2014/15 to 2017/18 has been
estimated.

The Council has a programme of efficiency reviews and service redesign work underway along with a Transforming
Angus programme which is charged with delivering financial savings and transforming the way the Council works
and provides services. These various activities will help balance future budgets whilst protecting as far as practical
service delivery, This forward plonning and the Council's strong financial position will enable the Council to be as
waell positioned as it reasonably can be to meset the future financial challenges it will Inevitably face.
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Acknowledgement

This is the eighteenth set of Annual Accounis of Angus Council and indicates that the difficult financial iargets
which had been set in financial year 2013/14 have been achieved,

The key to the achievement of these targets has been the implementation of a robust budgetary control system
which enabled a proactive virement strategy to be adopted. Accordingly, | would wish to record my thanks to alf
of the Council's staff for their essential contribution to helping ensure that the financial targets were delivered.

Finailly, | would also like to record my sincere thanks fo alt of the staff and especially my own team who have helped
to produce the Accounting Statements within the statutory timescales. This is a mgjor challenge each year
because of the complexities and timescale involved and the Accounts simply would not be available within the
required fimescates but for the wholehearted commitment and extra effort of these officers.

lar Lorimer
Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance
30 September 2014
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Annual Governance Statement
Introduction

Angus Councll is responsible for ensuring that ifs business is conducted in accordance with the law and
proper standards, and that public meney is safeguarded and properly accounted for. The council also has
a statutory duty of Best Value under the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 to make anrangements to
secure confinuous improvement and performance, while maintaining an appropriate balance between
quality and cost; and in making these arrangements and securing that talance, o have regard to economy,
efficiency and effectiveness.

In discharging this overalt responsibility, members and senior officers are responsible for putting in place
proper arrangements for the governance of Angus Council’s affairs and facilitating the exercise of its
functions. This inciudes setting the strategic direction, vision, culture and values of the council, effective
operation of corporate systems, processes and internal controls, engaging with communities, monitoring
whether strategic objeclives have been achieved and services delivered cost effectively and ensuring
that appropriate arrangements are in place for the management of risk.

To this end, the council has approved and adopted a Ceode of Corporate Govemnance which is consistent
with the principles and recommendations of the CIPFA/SOLACE  framework Delivering Good
Govemnance in Local Government and the supporting guidance notes for Scottish autherities. A copy of
our Local Code of Corporate Governance is available on the Council's website at www.angus.gov.uk,

This annual govemance statement explaing how the council has complied with the terms of the focal code
for the year ended 31 March 2014, The statement also covers relevant govemance issues as they affect
those entities included as part of the Council’s Group Accounts, reliance having been boased on their
respective govemance statement/statement of intemnal financial control.

The Governance Framework

The Council's Local Code of Corporate Governance provides the framework against which compliance is
measured. This Code sets out the key principles which require to be complied with to demonstrate effective
govermnance, The key elements of the council's govemnmance arrangements as set out in the local code
include:

® The council's vision is incorporated within the Community Plan and Single Outcome Agreement and
Council Plan, ail of which have been widely published and are availoble on the Council's website,

e The council seeks community views on a wide range of issues and undertakes regular consultation
with cifizens and service users.

e The council reports publicly on its performance and has o corporate public performance reporting
framework which guides our performance reporfing arrangemens,

e The council responds to findings and recommendations of Audit Scotiand, other statutory
inspectorates and its own internal audit section,

° The council is commifted to the efficient government programme and on an annual basis identifies
efficiency savings achieved by implementing this initiative.

@ The roles and responsibiliies of elected members and officers are defined in our standing orders
and scheme of delegation and in our financial regulations.

9

The council's chief executive is responsible and accountable for all aspects of executive management,

. The council's standing orders, scheme of delegation and financial regulations are subject io regular
review and revised where appropriate.

° The reles of senior officers are defined In agreed job descriptions.  Staff performance is reviewed on an
annual basis in accordance with our personal appraisal and developmeni scheme.

° The Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance is responsible for ensuring appropriate advice s
given o the council on all financial matiers, keeping proper financial records of accounts and
maintaining on effective system of intemal financial confrol under the terms of the financial
regulations,
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e The Head of Legal and Democratic Services is responsible for ensuring that agreed procedures are
followed and that all applicable statutes, regulations and statements of gooed practice are complied
with,

® The scheme of councillors' solaries and expenses sets out the terms of councillors’ remuneration.
Details of all councillors' expenses and remuneration are published on an annual basis.

o The council’s performance management arrangements enable progress against the council’s priorities

to be monitored.

° The council fosters relationshios and partnerships with  other public, private and voluntary
organisations in delivering services that meet the needs of the local community.

s The council has a Single Quicome Agreement in place agreed with the Scottish Govermnment and
our community glanning partners.  Performance on this is reported through the Angus Community
Planning Partnership and through the councit's performance reporfing mechanisms.

- The Scrutiny and Audit Commitiee is integral to our performance management and moenitoring
arrangements,

- The council has a risk management strategy.  The main priorities within this sirategy are the
identification, evaiuation and control of risks which threaten the council's ability to deliver objectives.
Directorates have business continuity arrangements which set out the framework within which the
council dims 1o continue to deliver critical services in the event of an emergency.

° Flected members have personal development plans which are periodically supplemented by
additional training for members. Members on Scrutiny and Audit, the Civic Licensing Committee,
Development Standards and Licersing Board have also received specific training related to the
responsibilities on these committees,

° Codes of conduct are in place for, and define the standards of behaviour expected from, elected
members and officers.

° A range of systems and procedures are in place to ensure that elected members and empioyees are
not influenced by prejudice or conflicts of interest in discharging their duties. A register of members’
interests is maintained and is available for inspection by members of the public.

Whistleblowing policies provides for the direct reporting of problems o senior managers without fear
of recrimination, :

. The Local Code of Corporate Governance is dlso applicable in general terms fo elected members
and officers on external bodies.

The Council operates an intemnal audit service which is situated in the Chief Executive's Unit. The service
operated in accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. The service underfakes an annual
programme of work approved by the Scrutiny & Audit Committee based on a formal risk assessment process
which is updated on an ongoing basis to reflect evolving risks and changes within the council.

The Audit Manager reported on a confract management basis fo the Service Manager, Governance with open
access 1o elected members and the Chief Executive. The Audit Manager reports on o functional basis to the
Scrutiny & Audit Committee. The Audit Manager reports in his own name and refdins final edit rights over all audit
reports and provides to members an annual report on governance, risk and internal control which specifically
includes internat financial controls in support of the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance's statutory
responsibilities for the proper administration of the council's financial affais.

The council’s governance framework has been in place for the year ended 31 March 2014 and up to the
date of approval of the Council's Accounting Statements.

The Council's financial management arrangements do not fully comply with the gevernance
requirements of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government
(2010) because the Head of Corporate Improvement & Finance as Chief Financiat Officer for the
Councii does not report directly to the Chief Executive. The Council's arrangements do however achieve
the same impact and, with the exception of management reporting lines, comply in alf material respects
with the CIPFA Statement on Ihe Role of the Chief Financial Officer. The Head of Corporatfe
Improvement & Finance is a member of the Council Management Team, is the Council's most senior
adviser on afl financial matters, is involved in the development of all strategic and financial policy matters
and has direct access to the Chief Executive and dll elected members, For the year under review
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the Head of Corporate Improvement & Finance was able to fulfii the requirements of the Chief Financial
Officer's role through the arangements which existed.

System of Internal Financial Control & Review of Effectiveness

Within the council's overall govemance framework specific arrangements are in place as part of the system
of internal financial control. This system is intended to ensure that reasonable assurance can be given that
assets are sofeguarded, transactions are authorised and properly recorded and material emors or
iregularities are either prevented or would be detected within a fimely period.

The council’s system of intermnal financial control is based on a framework of financial regulations,
regular management information, administrative  procedures  [including  segregation  of  duties),
management supervision and d system of delegation and accountability. Development and maintenance
of the system Is undertaken by managers within the council.

In particular, the sysiem includes:-

° financiat reguiations and codes of financial practice
® comprehensive budgeting systems
® regular reviews of periodic and annual financial repoerts which indicate financial performance

against the forecast

® setting targels 1o measure financial and other performance
° clearly defined capital expenditure guidelines; and
e as approptiate, formal project management disciplines

In relation to the Systems of Financial Control of the council's asseciated companies refiance is placed on the
Governance Statement or Staiement of Internal Financial Controls prepared by the officers responsible for
the proper administration of the financial affairs of those associated companies.

Based on the work of managers, assurance statemenis received from sirategic directors, the work of both
internal and external qudit and the Governance Statement/Statement  of Intemnal Financial Control
provided by the proper officers of the council's associated companies the Head of Corporate
Improvement and Finance has concluded thaf Angus Councit has in place an adequate and effective
system of internal financial controls for the Council itself, the Common Good Fund and associated
companies. The review for 2013/14 alsoc confirms that the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance is
satisfied that mechanisms are in place which would identify, and address, any material areas of weaknesses
on d timeous basis.

Review of Framework
The council conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its overall governance framework.

This review is informed by the work of an officer working group on corporate governance. This group has
responsibility for monitoring compliance with the local code and making recommendations for additions
and/or improvements to the code to reflect any changes in the way the council does business and
any new legislation affecting the council’s governance arangements,

The group undertakes an annual seff- assessment against the Local Code of Corporate Govemance.  That
self- assessment is in tum informed by assurances from strategic directors who have responsibility for the
development and maintenance of the governance environment within their department and who in tum
identify actions to improve governance at a departmental level, the Audit Manager's annual review of
corperate  govermnance and by comments made by external auditors and other scruiiny bodies and
inspectorates.

The conclusicn from the review activity outlined above is that in 2013/14 the council continued fo

demonsirate that the governance arrangements and framework within which the council operates are
sound and operating effectively,
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In particular the review noted that in 2013/14 the council improved ifs govermnance
arrangements by:

Establishing a process of scrutiny reviews by elected members through scrutiny panels

Updating the medium term financict strategy

Further developing the management restructure and aligning the committee structure, with related work
around revising directorate schemes of delegation and re-casting budgets

Consulting with the community in relation to budgetary savings

Updating the council's standing orders and financial regutations to match the new structural
arrangements

Developing a new risk management strategy for impiementation in 2014-15

Reviewing the schemes of delegation

Established a Transforming Angus Board

Continuing Elected Members development through fraining and briefings

The corporate review has identified areas for improvement fo be delivered in 2014/15 including:

The need for corporate governance and risk management training to be embedded in our new risk
management strategy

The need for testing and validation of business continuity plans.

Delivery of the information governance action plan

Developing the framework for programme and project mancagement

Developing a grading framework and policy for posts on the Chief Officer scale below Executive director
level

Developing complaints reporting procedures to directorates and Scrutiny and Audit Committee
Improving our Egudlities compliance processes

Now the restructure is largely complete, reviewing our overall internal govemance arrangements and our

Local Code.

strategic Directors have identified improvements to govermnance arrangements within their own directorates
but these are not considered material enough to affect the overall assessment of the Council being generally
compliant with the requirements of cur Local Code of Corporate Governance.,

Certification

It is our opinion that reasonabie assurance can be placed upon the adequacy and effectiveness of Angus
Council's systems of governance and that the annual review demonstrates compliance with the council's
Code of Corporate Governance,

Richard Siiff Councilor igin Gaul
Chief Executive Leader of the Council
30 September 2014 30 September 2014

Page 11 of 116



Angus Council — Annuat Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

Angus Council Remuneration Report 2013/14

Background
The Local Authority Accounts [Scotland} Amendment Regulations 2011 {“The 2011 Regulafions”) require local
authorities to prepare a Remuneration Report as part of the annual statutory accounts.

In accordance with this requirement this report sets out:-

® The remuneration policy context for senior councillors and senior employees and the Council’s role in
determining these;

e The number of employees whose remuneration was in excess of £50,000 per annum;

e The number and cost of exit packages agreed fising in bands of £20,000 up to £100,000 and bands of £50,000
thereafter.

e The remuneration and pension rights of senicr councillors;
® The remunerafion and pension rights of senior employees.

Senior Councillors Remuneration Policy Context

The remuneration of councillors is regulated by the Local Governance [Scolland) Act 2004 [Remuneration)
Regulations 2007 {“The 2007 Reguiations") and subsequent amendments to these. The Reguiations provide for the
grading of councillors for the purposes of remuneration arrangements, as the Leader of the Councll, the Provost
(the Civic Head), Senior Councilters or Councillors,

It should be noted that reference to “Senior Counciliors” {upper case) within The 2007 Regulations is narrower than
the use made of this term in The 2011 Reguiations and thus for the purposes of this Remuneration Report. Reference
to senior councillors ({lower case) within this report [other than where reference is being made to The 2007
Regulations) also includes other senior posts such as the Leader, Provost, efc. A senior councilior within this
Remuneration Report is therefore a councillor who holds a significant position of responsibility in the Council's
political management struciure,

When determining the level of remuneration for councillors the Scottish Ministers consider the recommendations of
the Scottish Local Authority Remuneration Committee {SLARC). SLARC is an advisory Non-Departmental Public Body
set up in 2005 to advise Scoftish Ministers on the remuneration, allowances and expenses incurred by local authority
councillors.

The salary that is 1o be paid fo the Leader of the Council is set out in the Regulations. For 2013/14 the salary for the
Leader of Angus Council is £32,795. The Regulations permit the councit fo remunerate one Civic Head. The
regulations set out the maximum salary thai may be paid fo that Civic Head. Angus Council's Civic Head (the
Provost) is paid at 75% of the Leader of the Council's salary {£24,596). The Leader of the Council and the Provost
cannhot be the same person for the purposes of payment of remuneration.

The 2007 Regulations clso set out the salary that may be paid to Senior Counciliors and the total number of Senior
Councillors the Council may have, The maximum salary that may be paid to a Senior Councillor is 75% of the fotal
salary of the Leader of the Council. The total of salaries that the Councll may pay all of its Senior Councillors shall
not exceed £2646,448 and 13 in number, The Councit is able to exercise local flexibility in the determination of the
precise number of Senior Councillors and their salary within these maximum limits. Due to the restructure of the
Council it was recommended 1o review and change the Council's commitiee structure for 2013/14 with effect from
1 January 2014. A special meeting of Angus Council on the 19 November 2013 gpproved o revised commitiee
stfructure reducing its 7 “main” commiftees 1o 6 “main” committees. The Council's policy as it applied during
2013/14 was for the Conveners of the “main™ commitiees to have salaries of £22,007 and the Vice Conveners of the
"main” committees to have salaries of £17,563.

In addifion to the Senior Councillers of the Councll, The 2007 Regulations also set out the remuneration payable to
counciliors with the responsibility of a Convener or a Vice-Convener of a Joint Beard. The 2007 Regulations require
the remuneration to be paid by the Councit of which the convencr or vice-convener [as the case may be) is a
member. The Council is also required o pay any pension contributions arising froem the convener or vice-convener
being a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme. The Council can seek to be reimbursed by the Joint
Board for any additional remuneration paid o the member from being o Convener or Vice-Convener of a Joint
Beard beyond that which they would receive from their role as a Senior Councillor or Councillor with their own locall
authority.

Angus Council's remuneration scheme for councillors {which encompasses the salaries of all elected members
including the Leader, Civic Head and Senior Councillors] was agreed at a meeting of the full Council on 15 May
2012, the minute of which is available under agenda item 6 af:-

htto://www.angus.gov.uk/ccmeetings/minuies2012/anguscouncil/15-05-12,pdf
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Following the change in the Council's committee structure to apply from 1 January 2014 a new remuneration
structure waos agreed ot a Special meeting of Angus Council on the 19 November 2013, the minute of which is
avaiioble under agenda item 7 ati-

http://www.angus.gov.uk/ccmeetings/minutes201 3/AngusCouncil/sp19-11-13.pdf

From 1 April 2013 until the 31 December 2013 out of Angus Council's 29 total councillors, 16 were senior councillors in
accordance with The 2011 Reguiations and for the purposes of preparing this Remuneration Report. From 1 January
until 31 March 2014 this increased to 17 senior councillors as a result of the new committee structure. The
remuneration paid to these councillors is detailed in Appendix 1. The 2012/13 comparaiive figures reflect a part
year given members only took their positions in May 2012. The Regulations dlso permit the Council to pay
condributions as required to the Local Government Pension Scheme in respect of those councillors who elect to
become participants in the pension scheme.

In accordance with The 2007 Regulations an annual report is submitted fo a meeting of the full Council detadiling
the remuneration and expenses of all councillors, 1t is highlighted that a number of the expenses disclosed in that
report are excluded from this Remuneration Report in accordance with the requirements of The 2011 Reguiations.

$enior Employees Remuneration Policy Context
In accordance with The 2011 Regulations, the senior employees included in the table at Appendix 2 include any
local authority employee:-

® Who has responsibility for management of the locat authority to the extent that the person has power to direct
or control the major activities of the Authority {including activities involving the expenditure of money), during
the year fo which the Remuneration Report relates, whether solely or coliectively with other perscns;

e Who holds a post that is politically resticted by reason of section 2{1) {a). {b) or {c) of the Locat Government
and Housing Act 1989; or

e  Whose annual remuneration, including any remuneration from a local authority subsidiary body, is £150,000 or
more.

The salaries of senior employees were set by the Council's Strategic Policy Commitiee with reference to the
agreements of the Scottish Joint Negotiating Committee for Chief Officicls. Following the change in the Council's
committee structure to apply from 1 January 2014 fuiure salaries will be set by the Council's Policy and Resources
and details of membership is available of:-

http:/ /www.angus.gov.uk/ccmeetings/membership/ pclicyrescurces.htm

Senior employees may also have a contractual right of access to the Counci’s car lease scheme and where they
are participating this is included within "non-cash expenses” together with any other benefits in kind. The
remuneration information detailed in Appendix 2 is, as required by The 2011 Regulatfions, relates to the total
received by an individual while they are an incumbent of a senicr employee post. Employees commencing or
leaving employment during the course of the year and changes in expenses can therefore create distortions in the
comparative figures between years. In light of this and for the purpose of ciarity, detailed below are the salaries for
2012/13 and 2013/14 of the posts which are classed as senior employees of the Council. The 2013/14 salaries
include the 1% national local govermment pay settlement that was implemented during 2013/14.

Senior Management Restructure
From 1 Aprit 2013 a new senior management structure was put in place for Angus Council and to help deliver
changes a number of early refirals of the former senior management team took place at March 2013. The posts

and post titles for senior employeses set out in this report and detalled in Table 1 are based on the senior
management restruciure which applied during 2013/14.
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Table 1
Notes 2013/14 2012/13
Post Salary Salary Movement
£ £ £
New Senior Management
Chief Executive 1 122,898 121,680 1,218
Strategic Director - Resources 103,962 n/a n/a
Strateqic Director - People 103,962 n/a n/a
Strategic Director — Communities 2 107,445 nfa n/a
Head of Corporate Improvement & Finance 838,350 87.474 876
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 3 83,350 20,718 (2,568}
Chief Sccial Work Officer 4 79.689 n/c n/a
Head of Children's Services & Chief Social Work 5 88,350 n/c n/a
Officer
Head of Schools & Learning 6 84,885 n/a n/a
Former Senior Management
Director of Infrastructure Services n/a 102,933 n/a
Director of Education n/a 102,933 n/a
Director of Corporate Services n/a 102,933 n/a
Director of Neighbourhood Services n/a 102,933 n/a
Director of Social Work & Healih n/a 108,087 n/a
Assistant Chief Executive n/a 90,918 n/a
Totai 847,891 910,809
Notes

1 There were no Returing Officer duties and payments in 2013/14

2 Also the Depute Chief Executive for 2013/14

3 Previously entitled to 2 additional increments for the role of Depute to the Director of Corporate Services

which ceased at 31 March 2013
Was in post 1/4/13 untit 31/12/13.
Commenced post 1/12/13
Commenced post 9/12/13

o~ e

General Disclosure Of Employees By Remuneration Band
Appendix 3 shows the number of Council employees who received remuneration in excess of £50,000 per annum in
2012/13 and 2013/14 which will include pay and, if applicable, any taxable expenses and non-cash benefits.

Exit Pockages

The code of practice infroduced a requirement for authorities to report summary information in relation to exit
packages. The table below sets cui the relevant cosis of departure that have been recognised in the financial
statements in accordance with the Code's requirement on lermination benefits. Included in this definition are the
costs of voluntary redundancy, early retirals and ex gratia payments, Exit packages due to #f health retirals or
departures are not termination benefits in accordance with the code and are therefore excluded. The significant
cost of exit packages in 2012/13 and 2013/14 is unusual and is a direct result of the senior management restructure.

Table 2 below discloses the number of relevant exit packages agreed during 2013/14 and their costs grouped in the
relevant bandings.

Table 2 .
Banding by fotal cost Total Number Pension Fund Strain & | Capitalised Added Total cost of exit
of each exit Agreed Redundancy Payments | Years cost of exif | packages in each band
package cost of exit packages in | packages in each
edach band band
2013/14) 2012/13| 2013/14 2012/13 2013/14] 201213 2013/14 2012/13
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Up fo 20,606 9 19 46,524 74,720 3,983 49,835 50,507 124,555
20,001 - 40,000 4 3 112,184 82,281 9,307 8] 121,491 82,281
40,001 - 60,000 4 2 148,843 97,532 | 43,924 0 192,767 97,532
40,001 - 80,000 2 0 86,273 0 | 53,959 0 140,232 0
80,001 - 100,000 Y 0 0 0 0 G 0 0
100,001 - 150,000 4 4 224,970 259,217 | 279,955 | 229,758 504,925 489,675
150,001 - 200,000 1 0 143,377 0 | 24,999 8] 168,374 0
200,001 - 250,000 1 0 157,197 0 | 84478 0 241,675 0
250,001 ~ 300,000 1 i 134,436 168,598 | 128,691 | 121,266 263,227 289,864
300,001 — 350,000 0 2 0 409,428 0 | 234,098 0 645,526
Total 26 31 1,056,004 1,092,476 | 629,196 | 636,957 1,685,200 | 1,729,433
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The capitdlised Added Years costs of the exit packages detail the estimated total amount payable for the period
the employees' pensions are paid. This amount is not paid as a lump sum but moenthly through the duration of the
pension payments.

The Pension Fund Strain and Capitdlised Added Years costs disclosed for both years ore actuaral amounts
provided by our Actuaries.

Pension Benefits Policy Context
Pension benefits for councillors and local govermnment empioyees are provided through the Local Government
Pension Scheme (LGPS). Teacher's benefits are provided through the Scotfish Teachers' Superannuafion Fund

[STSF).

Councillors' pension benefits are based on career average pay. The councillor's pay for each year or part year
ending 31 March (other than the pay in the final year commencing 1 April) is adjusted by the change in the cost of
living, as measured by the appropricte index (or indices} beiween the end of that year and the last day of the
month in which their membership of the scheme ends. The total of the re-valued pay is then divided by the period
of membership to calculate the career average pay. This is the value used to calculate the pension benefits.

For local government employees this is a currently final salary pension scheme. This means that pension benefits are
based on the finat year's pay and the number of years that person has been a member of the scheme.

The scheme's normal retirement age for both councillors and employees is 65. With effect from 1 April 2009 a five
tier contribution system was introduced for scheme participants. A participant’s total contributions are based upon
on how much of their pay falls into each tier and the rate applicable for that tier. The cveradll percentage paid by
the employee is made up of an average of how much of their pay falls into the different bands. The bands for
2013/14 have changed but the rates remain at the 2012/13 rates and are as follows:-

Table 3
Contribution Rate Contribution Rate
Payable By Payable By Counciltors
Councillors/ Employees
Employees 2012/13
Full Time Equivalent Pay 2013/14 Fuli Time Equivalent Pay
Up to £19,8C0 5.50% | Upto £19,400 5.50%
Over £19.800 and up to £24,200 7.25% | Over £19,400 and up to £23,700 7.25%
QOver £24,200 and up o £33,200 8.50% | Over £23,700 and up to £32,500 8.50%
Over £33,200 and up to £44,200 9.50% | Over £32,500 and up to £43,3CC 2.50%
Qver £44,200 12.00% | Over £43,300 12.00%

There is no automatic enfilement to a lump sum for benefits eamed from 1 April 2009 onwards. Pension scheme
members may opt {o give up (commute) pension for lump sum up to the limit set by the Finance Act 2004. The
accrual rate guarantees o pension based on 1/60th of final pensionable salary and years of pensionable service
(prior to 2009 the accrual rate guaranteed a pension based on 1/80th and a lump sum based on 3/80ths of final
pensionable salary and years of pensionable service). Pension scheme members’ pension entilement can
therefore include benefits calculated on both a pre and post 1 April 2009 basis. Further information on the LGPS can
be found ai:-

ht’rp://www.sppa.gov.uk/index.php?0pﬂon:com_con?en’r&viewmrﬂde &id=428&temid=7

The pension benefits in respect of those senior councillors who take part in the LGPS are detailed in Appendix 4
while those in respect of senior employees are detailed in Appendix 5.

The value of the accrued benefits has been calculated on the basis of the age at which the person wilt first
become entitled to receive a full pension on retirement without reduction on account of its payment at that age;
without exercising any option to commute pension entiflement inte a fump sum (in respect of post 1 April 2009
accrued benefits only); and without any adjustment for the effects of future inflation.

The pension figures shown relate to the benefits that the person has accrued as a consequence of their total local
government service with Angus Council {oend its predecessors) or has transfered info the Fund from another
employer. It is highlighted, however, that the pension benefits arising from any additional veluntary contributions
undertaken by the individual are excluded from the figures shown in the Appendices in accordance with The 2011
Reguiations.
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Audit Review

All information disclosed within the tables in the report and the Appendices in this Remuneration Report is cudited
by the Council's appointed External Auditors. The other sections of the Remuneration Report are reviewed by the
External Auditors to ensure that they are consistent with the financial statements,

Richard Stiff Councillor lain Gaut
Chief Executive Leader of the Council
30 September 2014 30 September 2014
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Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

THE STATEMENT OF REPONSIBILITIES

The Council's Responsibilifies

The council is required:

1. To make arangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of its
officers has the responsibility for the administration of those atfairs. In this guihority that officer is the Head
of Corporate Improvement and Finance.

2. To manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safeguard ifs assets.

The Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance's Responsibilities

The Head of Corporate improvement and Finance is responsible for the preparation of the Authority's statement of
accounts which, in terms of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authotity Accounting in the United
Kingdom ['the Code of Practice'}, is required 1o present a true and fair view of the financial position of the Authority
at the accounting date and its income and expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2014,

In preparing the statement of accounts, the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance has:

1. selected sultable accounting policies and then applied them consistentty

2. made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent

3. complied with the Code of Practice

The Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance has also:

1. kept proper accounting records which were up to date

2. taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and cther irregularities.

3. reviewed the Systems of Interndl Financial Confrol as part of the Council's overall Corporate Governance
arrangements and provided guidance in this regard in the Annual Govermance Statement.

| believe that the statement of accounts gives @ frue and fair view of the Authority at the accounting date and its
income and expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2014,

lan Lorimer
Head of Corperate Improvement and Finance
30 September 2014
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Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31 March 2014

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year 31 March 2014

This Statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted
dgccounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation. Authorifies raise taxation to cover
expenditure in accerdance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The taxation position is
shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

2012/13 Restated 2013/14
Gross Gross Net Gross Gross Net Net
Spend Income Spend Spend Income Spend Budget
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
114,956 {4,9205) 110,051 | Education 114,319 {4.8946) 109,423 111,998
84,760 (19,028} 65,732 | Social work 87,224 (20,187) 47,037 47,030
30,882 (6,318} 24,564 | Roads & Transport 29,458 (5.635) 23,823 24,543
20,617 {(7.319} 13,298 | Culturat & Related Services 21,381 {4,950) 14,431 15,304
23,136 (8,132) 15,004 | Environmental Services 25,275 (8,004) 17,246% 17,370
Pianning & Development
10,095 (4,698) 5,397 | Services 8,885 (4,448) 4,437 5,243
6,014 (2,751) 3,263 | Central Services 6,270 (2,4680) 3,590 4,229
21,715 {24,647) (2,932} | Housing Revenue Account 22,898 (25,54%) (2,651} (2,144)
30,798 {28,678) 2,120 | Housing - General Fund 28,994 (27,918) 1,076 1,384
12,076 0 12,076 | Joint Boards 765 0 745 765
4,926 0 4,926 | Corporate & Democratic Core 4,394 0 4,394 4,598
1,376 (84) 1,292 | Non Distributed Costs 1,924 (69) 1,855 1,933
361,351 | [106,560) 254,791 | Cost Of Services 351,789 | (104,338) 245,451 252,255
Other Operating Expenditure
{246} | {Note7) 1,178
Financing and investment
Income and Expenditure {Note
21,460 | 8} 20,814
Taxation and Non-Specific
(264,702} | Grant Income [Note 9} {251,719)
{Surplus) or Deficit on Provision
11,303 | of Services 15,726
[Surplus) or deficit on
revaiuation of Non Current
[1.625) | Assefs {2,755)
{Surplus) or deficit on
revaluation of available for scle
0 | financial assets 0
Re-measurements of the net
(23,904) | pensions liability 52,393
0 | Other Unredgilised {ggins)/losses 1]
Other Comprehensive Income
(25,529) | and Expenditure 49,638
Tolal Comprehensive Income
[14.226) | and Expenditure 65,364
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Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the assets and liabilities recognised by the
Council. The net assets of the Authority (assefs less licbilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Councit.

31/3/2013 Notes 31/3/2014
£000 £000
705,313 | Property, Plant & Equipment 13 700,571
5,770 | Heritage Assets 14 5,770
1,606 | Investment Property 15 1,531
251 | Intangible Assets 16 188
160 | Assets Held for Sale 17 80
10 | Long Term Investments 10
8,737 | Long Term Debtors 18 8,086
721,849 | Long Term Assets 716,234
39,770 | Short Term Investments 35,158
804 | Inventories 19 799
23,042 | Short Term Debtors 20 24,694
5,575 | Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 3,652
730 | Assets held for Sale 17 &0
69,923 | Current Assets 44,363
0 | Cash and Cash Eguivalents 21 0
0 | Provisions 23 0
{13,518} | Short Term Borrowing (13,362)
140,234) | Short Term Creditors 22 {35,4653)
(53,752) | Current Liabilities (49,015)
{293) | Provisions 23 (93
{141,010) | Long Term Borrowing {156,005}
[154,827} | Pension Liability {220,745)
(88,289) | Other Long Term Liakbilities 45 (84.503)
{404,419) | Long Term Liabilities (463,347}
333,401 | Net Assets 268,237
28,071 | Usable Reserves 4 27,926
305,530 | Unusable Reserves 26 240,311
333,601 | Total Reserves 268,236

The accounts were issued for audit on the 30 June 2014 and the audited accounts were authorised for

issue by the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance on the 30 Septemiver 2014,

lan Lorimer CPFA,

Head of Carporate improvement and Finance,

30 September 2014
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Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2014

This Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting period.
The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows
as operating, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities
is a key Indicator of the extent to which the operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and
grant income or from the recipients of services provided by the Council, Investing activities reprasent the
extent to which cash outflows have been made for resources which are infended io contribute to the
Councii's future service delivery, Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful in predicting claims on
future cash flows by providers of capitat L.e. borrowing, to the Council,

Restated
2012/13 Notes 2013/14
£000 £000
Net surplus or {deficii) on the
(11,303} | provision of services (15,724}
Adjustrment to surplus or deficit
on the provision of services for
50,487 | non cash movements 48,358
Adjust for items included in
the net surplus or deficit cn
the provision of services that
are investing and financing
{14,388) | activities {13,475)
Net Cash flows from Operating
24,794 | Aclivities 32 19,157
Net Cash flows from Investing
{31,079) | Activities 33 {15,048)
Net Cash flows from Financing
(569) | Activities 34 {6,012)
Net increase or decrease in
(6,852) | cash and cash equivalents {1,723)
Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the reporting
12,427 | pericd 5,575
Cash and Cash equivalenis ot
the end of the reporting
5,575 | period 21 3,652
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Note 1 - Statement of Accounting Policies

A{i). General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Council's fransactions for the 2013/14 financial year ond is
position at the year-end of 31 March 2014. The Council is required to prepare an annual Statement of
Accounts by the Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 1985, with Section 12 of the Locdl
Govermnment in Scotiand Act 2003 requiring them to be prepared in accordance with proper accounting
practices. These practices primarily comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the
United Kingdom 2013/14 and the Best Value Accounting Code of Practice, supported by International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally historical cost, modified
by the revaluation of certdin categories of non-current assets and financial instruments.

A(if). Accruals of Income and Expenditure
Activity is accounied for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made or
received. In particular:-

e Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council fransfers the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the Council;

e Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the
percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic benefiis or service
potentidl associated with the fransaction will flow fo the Council;

® Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed ~ where there is a gap between the
date supplies are received and their consumption, they are carried as inventories on the Balance Sheet,;

e Expenses in relation to services received {including services provided by employees) are recorded as
expenditure when the services are received rather than when payments are made;

e inferest payable on borrowings and receivable on investments is accounted for on the basis of the
effective interest rate for the relevant financial instrument rather than the cash fiows fixed or determined
by the contract; and

@ Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a
debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the Balance Sheet. Where it is doubtful that
debts will be settled, the balance of debtors is wiitten down and a charge made to revenue for the
income that might not be collected.

B. Disposal of Operalions
Acftivities are considered to be 'discontinued’ where they meet alt of the following conditions:-

e The sale {ihis may be at nil consideration for activities transferred to another public sector body) or
termination is completed either in the accounting period or before the earlier of: three months after the
commencement of the subsequent accounting period; or the date on which the draft financial
statements are issued;

® if a fermination, the former activities have ceased permanently;

e The sale or termination has a material effect on the nature and focus of the Council’s operations and
represents a material reduction in its operating facliities resulting either from its withdrawal frem a
particular activity or from a material reduction in income in the Council's continuing operations; and

o The assefs, liabilities, results of operations and activites are clearly distinguishable, physically,
operationally and for financial reporting purposes.

Operdtions nof satisfying all these conditions are classified as continuing.

Income and expenditure directly related to discontinued operations is shown separately on the face of
the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement (CIES} under the heading of discontinued
operations. Liabilities relating to discontinued operations are disclosed separately in a note to the Balance
Sheet.
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C. Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable on demand without
penalty, on notice of not more than 24 hours or 1 working day.

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liguid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. in this regard, fixed term deposits
are not highly liquid and are not readily convertible to cash and are therefore not cash equivalents,
regardless of the period remaining to maiuty of the balance sheet date - unless o particular deposit
matures on the next working day following the balance sheet date. Notice accounts are considered to
be fixed deposits for the purposes of frealment under this palicy,

Bank overdrafts, where evident, are considered to be an integral part of the Council's cash management
and are thus included within cash and cash equivalents.

D. Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounfing Policies and Estimates and Errors

General

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a material
error. Changes in accouniing estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current and future
vears dffected by the change and do not give rise to a prior period adjusiment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the
change provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and
conditions on the Council's financial position or financial performance. Where o change is made, it is
applied retrospectively by adjusting opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period as if
the new policy had always been applied.

Chaonges in accounting estimales are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current and future years
affected by the change.

Material errors discovered in prior petied figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening
balances and comparative ameunts for the prior period.

Common Good

Following exercises to review legal fitles, etc. there are occasions when it is necessary to fransfer of assets
between the General Fund and Common Good accounts and vice versa, Each transfer cetween the
Common Geood and the Generdl Fund, and vice versa, will be considered on a case by case basis. For
current year transfers, accounting adjustments will be made effective an the date of the transfer. Where
the actudl transfer has cccurred in a previous year but has not been identified until o later year, the
accounting adjustrments wilt be made on 1 April in the year that the asset transfer is identified. Prior year
financial adjustments will only be made ¥ they are considered materici in relation to the Common Good
assets for the refevant Fund,

Restatements
Where appropricte prior year information will be restated in order to reflect the incumbent guidance and
legislation. In gddition restatements will take place when it is deemed that this wil make a material
improvernent to the information included in the accounts. All restatements will be applied within the context
of the Council's accounting policies. The following restatements have been made as part of the 2013/14
accounts process.

IAS 19 {Employee Benefils) — The revised standard requires the removal of the expected retum on assels
which is replaced by a net interest cost comprising of inferest income on the assets and interest expense on
the liakilities. The 2012/13 information takes cognisance of this change.

Common Good — The accounts are now presented in a manner to differentiate between usable and non
usable reserves, The 2012/13 information fakes cognisance of this change.

E. Charges fo Revenue for Non-Current Assels
Services and support services are debited with the following amounts, where applicable, to record the
cost of holding non-current Non Current Assets during the year:-

e depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service;

@ revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no accumulated gains
in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off; and

e amortisation of intangible assets attributable 1o the service.
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The Council is not required to raise council tax to cover depreciation, impairment or revaluation losses or
amortisations. However, it is required to make an annuai contribution from revenue fo contribute towards
the reduction in its overall borrowing requiremsent and does so through loans fund principal charges.
Depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are therefore replaced by capital financing charges in
the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account Balances. This s achieved by way of an adjusting
transaction in the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement based upon the
difference between the two figures.

F. Employee Benefiis

Benefits Payaple During Employment

Shori-term employee benefits such as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave,
bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.g. cars) for current employees that fall due wholly within 12
months after the end of the peried in which the employees render the related service, are recognised ds
an expense in the year in which employees render service to the Council. An accrual is made for the cost
of holiday entitlements eamed by employees but not taken before the year-end and which employees
can carry forward into the next financial year,

The accrual is made at the wage and salary rates applicabie in the following accounting year, being the
period in which the employee takes the benefit, The accrual is charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services, but then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that holiday
benefits are charged o revenue in the financial year in which the holiday absence occurs,

Termingtion Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as  result of a decision by the Council to terminate an
officer's employment before the normal refirement date or an officer's decision to accept voluntary
redundancy. These are charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distrbuted Costs line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when the Council is demonstrably committed to
either terminating the employment of an officer or group of officers or making an offer to encourage
voluntary redundancy.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General
Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council to the pension fund or pensioner in
the year, not the amount caiculated according to the relevont accounting standards. In the Movement
in Reserves Statement, appropriations are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the
hoticnal debits and crediis for pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with delbits
for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the
year-end.

Post Employment Benefits
Employees of the Council are members of two separate pension schemes:-

a)The Scottish Teachers’ Superannuation Fund is administered by the Scotfish Public Pensions Agency
{SPPA}: and

b)The Local Government Pensions Scheme, administered by Dundee City Council.

Both schemes provide defined benefits to members {refirement lump sums and pensions), which are
eamed as employees accumulate qualifying service for the Council,

aj Scottish Teachers Superannuation Fund

The arrangements for the teachers’ scheme mean that liabilities for these benefits cannct be identified
specifically to the Council. The scheme s therefore accounted for as if it were a defined contributions
scheme. In light of this no liabitity for future payments of benefits is recognised in the Balance Sheet and
the education service line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements is charged with the
employer's contributions payable to Scottish Teachers Superannuation Fund in the year.

b) The Local Government Pension Scheme

The Local Government Scheme is accounted for as a defined benefits scheme:-

e The fiabilities of the Tayside Pension Fund pension scheme atiributable to the Council are inciuded in the
Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method i.e. an assessment of the future
payments that will be made in relation to retirement benefits earned to date by employees, based on
assumptions about mortality rates, employee tumnover rates, ete, and projections of projected earnings for
current employess;
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e |iabilities are discounted to their value at current prices, using a discount rate based on the indicative
rate of retum on high quality corporate bonds; and

® The assels of the Tayside Pension Fund pension fund atiributable to the Council are included in the
Baiance Sheet at their fair value based upon the following:-

quoted securities — curent bid price;
unguoted securities — professional estimate;
unitised securities — current bid price; and
property — market value,

QO O O O

The change in the net pension liability is analysed into seven components:-

® current service cost — the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this year. These are
allocated in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the services for which the
employees worked at 31 March;

e past service cost — the increase in fiabilities arising from current year decisions whose effect relates o
yvears of service eamed in earlier years. These are debited to the Surplus/Deficit on the Provision of
Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expendifure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs;

® interest cost - the expected incredse in the present value of liabilifies during the year as they move one
year closer fo being paid. These are debited to the Finance and investment Income and Expenditure line
in the Comgrehensive Income and Expenditure Statement;

8 expected refurn on assets — the annual investiment retumn on the fund assets attributable to the Councll,
based on an average of the expected long-term return, These are credited o the Finance and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement;

® gains / losses on settlements and curtailments — the result of actions fo relieve the Councll of liabilities or
events that reduce the expected future service or accrual of benefifs of employees. These are debited /
credited o the Surplus / Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Ihcome and
Expenditure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs;

® gctuarial gains and losses — changes in the net pensions liability that arse because events have not
coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries have vpdated
their assumptions. These are debited fo the Pensions Reserve; and

® contributions paid to the Tayside Pension Fund - cash paid as emplover’'s contributions to the pension
fund in settlement of labifities. These are not accounted for as an expense within the Comprehensive
income & Expenditure Statement, rather per FRS17 the increase or decrease in pension cost liability is
~ shown. This is offset through the Movement on Reserve Siatement,

in relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions require the General Fund balance to be charged
with the amount payable by the Council to the pension fund or directly to pensioners in the yvear, not the
amount calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves
Statement, this means that there are appropriations o and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the
notional debits and credits for retirement benefils and replace them with debits for the cash paid o the
pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid ot the year-end. The negative
balance that arises on the Pensions Reserve thereby medasures the beneficial impact to the General Fund
of being required to account for retirement benefits on the basis of cash flows rather than as benefiis are
earned by employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Councit also has restricted powers to make discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of
early refirements, Any liabilities estimated fo arise as o result of an award to any member of staff
{including teachers) are accrued in the year of the decision to maoke the award and accounted for using
the same policies as are applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

G. Events After the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for
issue, Two types of events can be identified:-

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period - the
Statement of Accounts is adjusted 1o reflect such events; and
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@ those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period — the Statement of Accounts
is not adjusted fo reflect such events, However, where a category of evenis would have a material effect,
a disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of
Accounts.

H. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Councit becomes a party fo the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value and then carried at
their amortised cost. Annual charges to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stafement for interest payable are based on the canying
amount of the kability, multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments over the life of the instrument to the
amount at which it was originally recognised.

For most of the borrowings that the Council has, this means that the amount presenied in the Balance
Sheet is the outstanding principal repayable (plus accrued inferest) and interest charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the amount payable for the year according to the
loan agreement.

Gains and losses on the repurchase or early setflement of borrowing are credited and debited to the
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure fine in the Comprehensive Income and Expendifure
Statement in the year of repurchase/setilement. However, where repurchase has taken place as part of a
restructuring of the loan portfolio that involves the modification or exchange of existing instruments, the
premium or discount can be deducted from or added to the amortised cost of the new or madified loan
and the write-down to the Comprehensive income and Expenditure

Statement spread over the life of the loan by an adjustment to the effective interest rate. The Council's
policy in respect of debt restructuring however is not to amortise any resulting premium or discount, butto
debit/credit these in full to the Fnancing and Investment Ihcome and Expendifure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year of restructuring.

Where premiums and discounts were incurred prior fo 1 April 2006 and were scheduled to be charged to
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on an amortised basis, regulations allow the
impact on the General Fund Balance to continue to be spread over fuiure years and this is applied by the
Council.

The reconciiation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the
net charge required against the General Fund Balance is managed by a fransfer to or from the Financial
instruments Adiustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Stafement.

I. Financial Assets
Loans and Receivables
These are assets which have fixed or determinable payments but are not quoted in an active market.

Loans and receivables are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initiclly measured af fair value. In subsequent
years they are measured at their amortised cost. Annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income
and Expenditure fine in the Comprehensive iIncome and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are
based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument.
For most of the loans that the Council has made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance
Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable [plus accrued interest) and interest credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the amount receivable for the year in the loan
agreement.

Where soft loans (locns at tess than market rates} are made, a loss is recorded in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement {debited to the appropriate service) for the present value of the
interest that wilk be foregone over the life of the instrument, resulting in a lower amortised cost than the
outstanding principal. Interest is credited to the Financing and Investment income and Expenditure line in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement at a marginally higher effective rate of interest
than the rate receivable from the debtor, with the difference serving to increase the amortised cost of the
loan in the Balance Sheet. Statutory provisions require that the impact of soft loans on the General Fund
Balance is the inferest receivable for the financial year. In light of this the reconcifiction of amounts
debited and credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the net gain required
against the General Fund Balance is managed by a fransfer to or from the Financial Insiruments
Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.
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Where assets are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that paymenis
due under the contract will not be made, the asset is written down and a charge made e the Financing
and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
The impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of
the revised future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Any gains and losses that arise on the de-recognition of an asset are credited/debited to the Financing
and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Available-for-Sale Assets
These are assefs which have a quoted market price and / or do not have fixed or determinable
payments.

Available-for-sale assets are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractudl provisions of a financial instrument. They are initiclly measured at, and thereafter carried af,
fair value, Where the asset has fixed or determinable payments, annual credits to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for
interest receivable are based on the amortised cost of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of inferest
for the instrument. Where there are no fixed or determinabie payments, income [e.g. dividends) is
credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when it becomes receivable by the
Council,

Assets are maintained in the Balonce Sheet at fair value. Values are based on the following principles:-
# instruments with quoted market prices — the market price;
e other Instruments with fixed and determinable payments — discounted cash flow analysis; and

e equily shares with no quofed market prices - independent appraisal of company valuations.

Changes in fair value are balanced by an entry in the Available-for-Sale Reserve and the gaoin / loss is
recognised in the Surplus / Deficit on Revaluation of Avdilable-for-Sale. The exception is where impairment
losses have been incurred — these are debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expendifure
fine in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with any net gain/loss for the asset
accumulated in the Reserve.

Where assetfs are identified as impdadired because of a likelhood arising from a past event that payments
due under the contract will not be made {fixed or detferminable payments) or fair value falls below cost,
the asset is written down and o charge made to the Financing and investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensive Income and Expendifure Siatement. If the asset has fixed or determinable
payments, the impdirment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
prasent value of the revised future cash flows discounted af the asset's original effective inferest rate.
Otherwise, the impairment loss is measured as any shortfall of fair value against the acguisition cost of the
instrument (net of any principal repayment and amortisation).

Any gains and fosses that arise on the de-recognition of the asset are credited/debited to the Financing
and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Incocme and Expenditure Statement,
dlong with any accumulated gains / losses previously recognised in the Statement of Recognised Gains
and Losses.

Where fair value cannot be measured reliably, the instrument is caried at cost {less any impairment
losses),

J. Foreign Currency Transiation

Where the Council has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the transaction is
converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date the fransaction was effective. Where
amounts in foreign currency are cutstanding af the year-end, they are reconverted at the spot exchange
raie at 31 March. Resulting gains or losses are recognised in the Financing and Investment Income and
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement,

K. Government Grants and Contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party contributions
and donations are recognised os due o the Council when there is reasonable assurance that:-

# the Council will comply with the conditions aftached to the payments; and

# the grants or contributions will be received,
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Amounis recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account untit conditions attaching o the grant or contribution have been safisfied.
Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in
the asset acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as
specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be retumed to the person or body
providing the grant or contribution.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are caried in
the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfled, the grant or contribution is credited to the
relevant service line (aftrioutable revenue grants / contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant
Income (non-ring-fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement,

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are
reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has
yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied Account.
Where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants
Unapplied Account are fransferred to the Capital Adjusiment Account once they have been applied.

L. Intangible Assels

Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do not have physical substance but are controlled by the
Council as a result of past events (e.g. software licences) is capitalised when it is expected that fulure
sconomic benefits or service potential wilt flow from the intangible asset to the Council.

Internally generated assets are capitalised where it is demanstrable that the project is technically feasible
and is intended to be completed {with adequate resources being avaitable) and the Council will be able
to generate future economic benefits or deliver service potentiai by being able to sell or use the asset.
Expenditure is capitalised where it can be measured reliably as attributable to the asset and resiricted to
that incurred during the development phase (research expenditure is not capiiclised).

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are not revalued, as the fair value of the assets
held by the Council cannot be determined by reference to an active market. The depreciable amount of
an intangible asset is amortised over ifs useful life to the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. An asset is tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the asset might be impaired — any losses recognised are posted to the relevant service line(s) in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
abandonment of an intangible asset is posted to the Other Operating Expenditure ine in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where expenditure on intangble assets qualifies as capital expenditure for statutory purposes,
amortisation, impairment losses and disposal gains and losses are not permitted to have an impact on the
General Fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in
the Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustment Account and the Capital
Receipts Reserve.

M. Interests in Companies and Other Entities

The Council has material interests in other entities that have the nature of subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities which require the preparation of group accounts. Group accounts are included
after the Council’'s own single-entity accounts which record the extent of financial interest in other entities.

N. Inventories
Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net redlisable value,

Q. Investment Propetties
Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. The
definition is not met if the property is used in any way to facilitate the delivery of services or production of
goods or is held for sale.

Investment properties are measured initially ot cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the amount
at which the asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm's length. Properties are
not depreciated but are revalued annually according to market conditions at the year-end. Gains and
losses on revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure ne in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied fo gains and josses
on disposal.

However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have
an impact on the General Fund Balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General
Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustment Account
and the Capital Receipts Reserve.
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P. Jointly Controlled Operations and Jointly Controlled Assets

Jointly controlled operations are activities undertaken in conjunction with other venturers that involve the
use of the assefs and resources of the venturers rather than the establishment of a separate entity, The
Council would recognise on its Balance Sheet the assets that i controls and the liabiiities that it incurs and
would debit and credit the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement with the expenditure it
incurs and the share of income it earns from the activity of the operation,

Jointly controiled assets are items of property, plant or equipment that are jointly conirolled by other
venturers, with the assets being used to obicin benefits for the venturers. The joint venture would not
involve the establishment of a separate entity. The Council would account for its share of the jointly
controlled assets, the liabilities and expenses that it incurs on its own behalf or joinily with others in respect
of its interest in the jcint venture and income that it earns from the venture.

Q. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease fransfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the property from the lesscr to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are considered
separately for classification.

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in return for
payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arangement is dependent on the
use of specific assets.

The Council as Lessee

Finance Leases

Property, plant and equipment held under finance lease is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the
commencement of the lease ot its fair value measured at the lease's inception {or the present value of
the minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by o Long Term Liability for the
obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the Council are added to the carrying amount of the
asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are applied fo writing down the lease liability.

Lease payments are appertioned between:-
® o charge for the acquisition of the interest in the asset — applied to write down the lease liability; and

e a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in ihe
Comprehensive iIncome and Expenditure Statement).

Property, Plant and Equipment recoghised under finance lease is accounted for using the policies applied
generally to such assets, sublect to depreciation being charged over the lease term if this is shorter than
the asset’s estimated useful iife.

The Council is not required 1o raise council tax to cover depreciation or revaiuation and impairment losses
arising on leased assets. Instead, a prudent annual contribution is made from revenue funds towards the
deemed capital investment in accordance with stafutory requirements. Depreciation and impairment
losses are therefore substituted by a revenue conbribution in the General Fund Balance. This is achieved
by way of an adjusiing transaction with the Capitat Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves
Statement based upon the difference between the two figures.

Operatfing Leases

Rentals paid under coperating lecses are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement as an expense of the services benefiting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment.
Charges are made on the basis of the actual charge due for the year under the terms of the lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging the lease are charged as an expense in the year
incurred.
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The Council as Lessor

Finance Leases

Where the Council grants a finance lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the relevant
asset is removed from Non Current Assets [Property, Plant & Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) and a Long
Term Debtor created to recognise the finance lease asset,

Lease rentais receivable are apportioned between:-

® income towards the lessee’s acquisition of interest in the asset — applied to write down the Long Term
Debtor; and

e finance income |credited o the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement),

Operating Lecses

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset
is retained in the Balaonce Sheet. Rentat income is credited as income to the services that hold the item of
property, plant or equipment. Income is credited on the basis of the actual income due for the year
under the terms of the lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negetiating and arranging the lease are
charged as an expense in the year incurred,

R. Overheads and Support Services

The costs of overheads and support services are charged o those that benefit from the supply or service
in accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13
(SeRCOP). The total absorption costing principle is used whereby the full cost of overheads and support
services are shared between users in proportion to the benefils received, with the exception of:-

e Corporate and Demacratic Core — costs relafing to the Council's status as a multi-functional,
democraiic organisation; and

@ Non Distibuted Costs — the cost of discretionary benefits awarded fo employees refiring early and any
depreciction and impairment lasses chargeable on non-operational properties,

These two cost categories are defined in SeRCOP and accounted for as separaie headings in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, as part of Net Expenditure on Continuing Services.

S. Froperty, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical subsiance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or setvices,
for rental to others or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used during more than one
financial year are classified as Property, Piant and Equipment.

Recognition
Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised

on an accruals basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will fiow 1o the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Expenditure that maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver future economic benefits or
service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it s incurred,

Medisurement
Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising:-

e the purchase price;

@ any costs attributable to bringing the asset o the location and cendition necessary for it fo be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management; and

e the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located.

The Council does not capitdlise borrowing costs incurred whilst assets are under construction.

Donated assets are measured initially ot fair value, The difference between far value and any
consideration paid is credited to the Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income line of the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement, unless the donation has been made conditionally. Until conditions
are satisfied, the gain is held in the Donated Assets Account. Where gadins are credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expendiiure Statement, they are reversed out of the General Fund Balance
fo the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.
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Assets are then carmied in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:-

@ infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction — depreciated historical cost;

® council dwellings — fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housing {EUV-
SH); or

e cll other assets — fair value, determined using the amount that would be paid for the asset In ils existing
use [existing use vaiue — EUV).

Where there is no market-based evidence of fair value because of the specidiist nature of an asset,
depreciated replacement cost is used as an estimate of fair value,

For non-property assets that have short useful lives or low values {or both), the depreciated historical cost
basis is used as a proxy for fair value.

Assefs included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly 1o ensure that their
camying amount is not materially different from their falr value at the year-end, but as a minimum every
five years, Increases in valuations are maiched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve ic recognise
unrealised gains. Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement where they arise from the reversat of an impairment loss previously charged to a service.

The Revaluation Reserve contdins revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of its
formal implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consclidated into the Capital
Adjustment Account,

impdirment
Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that they may be impaired.

Where indications exist and any possicle differences are estimated to be material, the recoverable
amount of the asset s estimated and, where this is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an
impgirment loss is recognised for the shortfall,

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by:-

® where there is a baiance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the camying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains);
or

e where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is writien doWn
against the relevant service line(s} in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service line{s) in
the Comprehensive Income and Expendifure Statement, up io the amount of the original loss, adjusted
for depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Disposals

When it becomes probable that the camying amount of an asset will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through ifs continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset
is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value
less costs to sell, Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is posted 1o
the Other Operating Expenditure line i the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, Gains in
fair value are recognised only up to the amount of any previous losses recognised in the Surplus or Deficit
oh Provision of Services. Depreciation is not charged on Assets Held for Sale.

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are nof reclassified as Assets Held for Sale.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet
(whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assetfs Held for Sale) is written off to the Other Operating
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain or loss on
disposal, Receipts from disposals {if any) are credited fo the same iine in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal ({i.e. netted off against the carrying
vaive of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated for the asset in the
Revaluation Reserve are fransferred to the Capital Adiustment Account,

Amounts received for a disposal are categorised as capital receipis. Receipts received are required to be
credited to the Capital Receipts Reserve, and can then only be used for new capital investment or set
aside to reduce the Council's underlying need io borrow (the capitdl financing requirement). Receipts
are appropriated to the Usable Capital Receipts Reserve from the General Fund Balance in the
Movement in Reserves Statement. It is the Council's policy to fully Utilise receipts 1o reduce borrowing in
the year they are received unless formally approved otherwise,
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The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of Non Current Assets is
fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are appropriated to the
Capital Adjusiment Account from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic allocation of

their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. Depreciation is not charged in the year of acquisition but
thereafter the straight line method of depreciation is applied where appropriate. An exception is made
for assets without a determinable finite useful life (ie, freehold land and certain Community Assets) and
assets that are not yet available for use (i.e. assets under construction}.

Deprecation is calculated on the following bases:-

Asset Category Depreciation Bases Useful Life

Straight ~ line allocation over the useful
Councit Dwellings fife 50 vears

Siraight - fine allocation over the useful Maximum of 60 years, determined by
Other Buildings life estimated by valuer valuer

4-10 vears varies depending on class
Vehicle & Equipment | Straight — line allocation over Tis useful life | of asset

infrastruciure Straight — line allecation 20 vears

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between curent value
depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their
historical cost being transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment
Account,

Componentisgtion
Componentisation refers to accounting separately for the different component parts of assets, particularly
for depreciation purposes.

Criteria for Assessment for Comgpenentisation
An individual asset will only be considered for compenentisation if it meets the following criteria:

a |t is an operational asset (assets under construction will only be considered once they become
operational)

= |t has an overall asset value exceeding £1.5m at the balance sheet date

= |t has an overall remaining useful life exceeding 25 years at the balance sheet date

Assefs not meeting the above criteria will not be split into components and will be treated as a single asset
for fixed asset accounting purposes.

Asset Components
Assets which meet the criteria for assessment will be split info thelr significant components where these have
substantially different useful economic fives.

Council dwellings are valued as beacons and each beacon will be freated as an individual asset and
therefore componentised based on the components set out below.

In this regard, the following components have been established:

Component Useful Life % of Valuation
Land Land N/A N/A
Substructure, superstructure and
Building internal finishes 60 years 35%
Windows, roof covering, services,
Fittings internal fittings 20 years 50%
External Works 30 Years 15%

The above component split should apply to the mcijority of property assets meeting the criteria for
assessment, but each asset will be reviewed by Angus Council and the external valuer. If the above spiit is
not considered appropriate, further steps will be taken to establish appropriate clfernative components.

Component categories for other assets will be considered as necessary, but will follow the principles of the
categories outlined above.

Where an individual component is subseguently replaced, the carying amount of the old component is
derecognised to avoid double counting and the new compoenent reflected in the carrying amoun.
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T. Heritage Assefs
The council holds and conserves heritage assets for future generations in support of the primary obiective of
increasing knewledge, understanding and appreciation of the history of the ared of Angus,

All Heritage Assets will be recorded within catalogues or inventories held by the Council with only the assets
having a fair value of £100,000 or more being recognised ond recorded on the bdlance sheet in
accordance with the Authority's policy on Heritage Assets.

The figures disclosed in the balance sheet are based on the assessment used for Insurance purposes by the
Council in 2005. All Heritage Assets with a fair value of £100,000 or mere shall be valued every ten years, with
any increase or decrease in valuation either being charged to a previous revaluation reserve or to the
Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement.

An impairment review will be conducted every year and if there is any indication that material differences
are estimated these will be treated in accordance with the property, plant and equipment policy on
impairments,

it is not normal for the Council to dispose of Heritage Assets but if this is the case these disposals will be
treated in accordance with the Council’s general policy in relation to the disposal of property, plant and
equipment,

Depreciation is not applied to Heritage Assets as it is considered these dll have indefinite lives.

U. Private Finance Inifiative (PFl) and Similar Confracts

PFl contracts are agreements to receive services, where the responsibility for making available the
property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services passes to the PFl contractor. As the
Council is deemed to control the services that are provided under its PFl schemes and as ownership of the
propery, plant and equipment either remains with the Council or will pass to the Council af the end of
the contracts for ne additional charge, the Council carries the assets used under the contfracts on its
Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the progerty, plant
and equipment} was balanced by the recognition of ¢ liability for amounts due to the scheme operator
to pay for the capital investment,

Nen current assets recognised on the Baiance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same way as
groperty, plant and equipment owned by the Council.

The amounts payable to the PFl eperators each year cufé analysed into five elements:-

fair value of the services received during the year — debited to the relevant service in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Siatement;

finance cost ~ an interest charge on the outstanding Balance Sheet liability, debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement;

contingent rent — increases in the amount to be paid for the property arising during the contract, debited
te the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expendiiure Statement;

payment towards liability ~ applied to write down the Balance Sheet liability towards the PFl operator {the
profile of write-downs is calculated using the same principles as for a finance leass); and

lifecycle replacement costs — proportion of the amounts payable is posted o the Balance Sheet as
additions to Property, Plant and Equipment when the relevant works are eventually carfied out.

V. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Councit o legat or constructive
obligation that is likely to require settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential and
where q reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. For instance, the Council may
e involved in a court case that could eventually result in the making of o setflement or the payment of
compensation.

Provisions are charged as an expense fo the appropriate service fine in the Comprehensive income and
Expenditure Statement in the year that the Council becomes aware of the obligation, and measured at
the best estimate ot the balance sheet date of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, taking
into account relevant risks and unceriainties.
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When paymenis are eventually made, they are charged to the provision within the Balance Sheet.
Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year and where it becomes less than
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will now be reguired {or a lower sefilement than
anticipated is made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service.

Where some or dll of the payment required o setile d provision is expected to be recovered from another
party (e.g. from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the relevant service where there
is certainty that reimbursement will be receivable ¥ the Council setiles the abligation.

Contingent Licbiities

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the Councit a possible cbligation
whose existence will only be confimed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not
wholly within the contirol of the Council. Contingent liabilities oso arise in circumstances where a provision
would oitherwise be made but sither it is not probable that an outftow of resources wilt be required or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts,

Contingent Assels

A contingent asset arises where an event has faken place that gives the Counclt a possible asset whase
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Council.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounis where
it is probabie that there wilt be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential.

W. Reserves

Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Batance in the Movement in
Reserves Statement. When expenditure to be financed from o reserve Is incurred, it is charged 1o ihe
appropriate service in that year to score against the Surplus/Deficit on the Provision of Services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then approprioted back inio the
General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement so that there is no net charge against
council tax for the expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial
instruments and retirement benefits and that do not repraesent usable resources for the Council.

X. Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute

Expenditure incurred duwring the year that may be capitdlised under statutory provisions but does not
result in the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the relevant service in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year. Where the Council has determined
to meet the cost of this expenditure from existing capital resources or by borrowing,  transfer in the
Movement in Reserves Statement from the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account
then reverses out the amounts charged so that there 1s no impact on the level of councif tax.

Y. Value Added Tax (VAT)
Income and expenditure excludes any amounts related to VAT, as ail VAT collected is payable to HM
Revenue & Customs and all VAT paid is recoverable from it

Note 2 - Accounting Standards Issued, but Have not Yet Been Adopled

The code requires the disclosure of information relating to the impact of an accounting change that will
be required by a new standard that has been issued but not adopted. This applies to the adeption of the
following new or amended standards within the 2014/15 Code:-

IFRS 13 Fair Vaiue Measurement

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangaments

IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in Oiher Entities

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

[AS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
IAS 32 Financial instruments — Presentation

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2009-2011 Cycle

e © 9 €& © © @ O

The code requires implementation from the 1 April 2014 and there is therefore no impact on the 2013714
fnancial statements. IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, 1AS 27 and 1AS 28 relate specifically to the group accounts.
These new or amended standards include a change to the definition of control and will require
consideration of joint arrangements, a reassessment of the group boundary and potentially further
disclosure. 1AS 32 outlines disclosure requirements in respect of offsetting financial assets and liabilities, IFRS
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improverments are generdlly minor, principally croviding clarification. Overdll, these new or amended
standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the financial statements,

Note 3 - Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Notfe 1, the Authority has had to make certain judgements
about complex transactions or these involving uncertainty about future eventis. The critical judgements
made in the Statements of Accounts are:

Fulure Grant Funding

There is a high degree of uncerainty about future levels of funding for local government. However, the
Authority has determined that this uncertainty is not yet sufficient to provide an indication that the assets of
the Authority might be impuaired as a result of a need to close facilities and to reduce levels of service
provision.

Employee Benefiis
The accrual in relation to employee benefits is estimated on the basis of sampled information provided by
managers regarding outstanding annual leave and flexible working hours.

Assessment of Leases

Leases are assessed under IFRS as being operating or finance ledses, which determines their accounting
treatment, The assessment process for undertaking categorisation is based on subjective criteria. However,
a standard approach has been taken to each assessment in order to ensure a consistent treatment in the
accounts,

Council Tax Provision
The bad debts provision Is based on an average of the lowest five collection vears since 1992/93. This
careful and prudent approach protects against any significant detrirmental changes to payment patterns

Council House Valuation

The valuation of the Council's housing stock is undertaken on the basis of a beacon approach. Through
this approach only a limited number of representative houses are valued and the fotal stock valuation is
extrapolated from this.

Financial Instruments [LOBO's) ~ Prior year loans and receivables information were amended to include all
appropriate category of loans.

Note 4 - Assumptions made about the Future and other Major Sources of estimalion certainlty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by Angus
Council about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estfimates are made taking into account historical
experience, current trends and ofher relevant factors, However, because balances cannot be
determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Authority's Balance Sheet at 31 March 2014 for which there is a significant risk of material
adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Effect if Actual Resulis Differ from
Assumptions

Hem Uncertainties

Property, Plant | Assets are depreciated over useful lives that | If the useful life of assets is

reduced,

judgements relating to the discount rate
used, the rate at which solaries are
projected to increase, changes in retirement
ages, moriadlity rates and expected retumns
on pension fund assets. A firm of consulting
actuaries is engaged to provide the Tayside
Pension Fund with expert advice about the
assumptions to be applied.

and are dependent on assumptions about the | depreciation increases and the carrying
Equipment level of repairs and maintenance that will be | amount of the assets falls. I is estimated that
incurred in relation to individudt assefs, The | the annual depreciation charge for buildings
current  economic climate  makes it | would increase for every year that useful
uncertain that the Authority will be able to | lives had to be reduced.
sustain ifs current spending on repadirs and
mainfenance, bringing into doubt the useful
lives assigned 1o assets.
Pensions Estimation of the net liabiiity to pay pensions | The Pension fiability assumpfions inferact in
Liability depends on a number of complex | complex ways. During 2013/14, the

Authority's actuaries advised that the net
pension's liablity had increcsed by
£65.919m,

This iist does not include assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value based on a recently observed

market price.
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Note 5 - Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

This hote details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and expenditure recognised by
the Authority in the year in accordance with proper accounting practice to the resources that are specified by
statutory provisions as being available to the Authority to meet future capital and revenue expendiiure.

Usable Reserves

General
Fund
Balance
£000

Housing
Revenve
Account

£000

Capital
Grants
Unapplied
£000

Capital
Receipts
Reserve
£000

Renewal
& Repairs
Fund
£000

Capital
Fund

£000

Insurance
Fund

£000

Unusable
Reserves

£000

Adjustments primatily involving the Capital Adjustment Account:
Reversal of items debited or credited }

o the Comprehensive Inc

ome and Expenditure Statement

Charges for
depreciation and
impairment of non-
current assets

28,542

6,021 0

{34,633)

Revaluation losses on
property Plant and
Equipment

2,806

(2,808)

Movements in the
market value of
investrnent Properties

[45)

45

Amortisation of
intangible assets

63

(63

Capital grants and
Contributions applied

(9,134)

(1.716) c

10,850

Revenue expenditure
funded from capital
under statue

Amounts of non-current
assets written off on
disposal or sale as part of
the gain/loss on disposal
to the Comprehensive
Ihcome and Expenditure
Statement

1,228

(50] 0

0

0

G

{1,178)

inserfion of items not debited or credited to the Comprehensive

Income and Expenditu

re Statement:

Statutory provision for
the financing of capital
invesiment

(8.607)

(556) 0

2,163

Capital expenditure
charged against the
General Fund and HRA
balances -CFCR

(7.746)

{6,84%) 0

14,595

Adjustmentis primarily involving the Capital Grants Unapplied Account:

Capital grants and
contriputions unapplied
credited to the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement

0 1557)

557

Application of grants to
capital financing
fransfered to the
Capital Adjustment
Account

0

0 0

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Recei

ts Reserve

Transfer of cash sale
proceeds credited as
part of the gain/loss on
disposal to the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement

Captital Receipis for
leases

0 0
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Usable Reserves

General
Fund
Balance
£000

Housing
Revenue
Account

£000

Cuapital
Grants
Unapplied
£000

Capital
Recelpts
Reserve
£000

Renewal
& Repuairs
Fund
£000

Capital
Fund

£000

Insurance
Fund

£000

Unusable
Reserves

£000

Use of the Capital
Receipts Reserve to
finance new capitat
expenditure

0

0

Y

{147}

(1,103)

1,25G

Adjustment primarily involving the Financial Instru

menis Adjustment Accou

Amount by which
finance costs charges te
the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure
Statement are different
from finance costs
chargeable in the year
in accordance with
statutory requirements

(205)

0

205

Adjustments primarily involving the Pe

nsions Reserve:

Reversal of items relating
o refirement benefits
debited or credited to
the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure
Statement

13,056

469

G

(13,525)

Adjustment primarily involving the Accumulated Absences Account:

Amount by which officer
remuneration charged
to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure
Statement on an
accruals basis is different
from remuneration
chargeabie in the year
in accordance with
statutory requirements

48

(10)

(38]

Total Adjustments

20,006

(2,621)

(557)

(144)

(1,103)

(15,581)
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Note 5 - Comparative Figuresin 2012/13

Usable Reserves

General
Fund
Balance
£000

Housing
Revenue
Account

£000

Capital
Granis
Unapplied
£000

Capital

Receipts

Reserve
£000 -

Renewal
3 Repairs
Fund
£000

Capital
Fund

£000

Insurance
Fund

£000

Unusable
Reserves

£000

Adjustments primarily invo

lving the Capital Adjustment Accoun

i:

Reversal of lems debited or ¢credited 1

o the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 3

tatement:

Charges for
depreciation and
impairment of non-
current assets

27,112

5,701

132,819}

Revaluation losses on
property Plant and
Equipmeni

1,648

(1,649

Movemenis in the
market value of
Investment Properties

(180)

180

Amortisation of
intangiple assets

(16)

Capital grants and
Contributions applied

{9.595)

{1.862)

11,457

Revenue expenditure
funded from capital
under statue

Amounts of non-current
assets written off on
disposal or sale as part
of the gain/ioss on
disposal fo the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement

(137]

1109)

0

0

0

o

246

Insertion If items not debited or credited fo the Comprehensive

income and Expenditur

e Statement:

Statutory provision for
the financing of capital
investment

(8.774)

1499)

2,275

Capital expenditure
charged against the
General Fund and HRA
balances -CFCR

(7,656)

(6,341)

0

13,997

Adjustments primarily invoiving the Capital Grants Unapplied Account:

Capital grants and
contributions unapplied
credited to the
Comprehensive InC/Exp
Statement

Application of grants to
capital financing
fransferred to the
Capital Adjustment
Account

(74)

94
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Usable Reserves

General
Fund
Balance
£000

Housing
Revenue
Account

£000

Cuapital
Granis
Unapplied
£000

Capial
Receipis
Reserve
£000

Renewal
& Repairs
Fund
£000

Capital
Fund

£000

Insurance
Fund

£000

Unusable
Reserves

£000

Adjustments primarily invo

lving the Capital Recei

is Reserve:

Transfer of cash sale
proceeds credited ds
part of the gain/ioss on
disposal to the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement

G

Capital Receipts for
lecses

(17)

Use of the Capital
Receipts Reserve to
fincnce new capital
axpenditure

0

0

0

(301}

(740)

1,041

Adjustment primarily involving the Financial Instruments Adjustment Account:

Amount by which
finance costs charges to
the Comprehensive
Income and Expendiiture
Statement are different
from finance costs
chargeable in the year
in accordance with
statutory requirements

(208)

0

205

Adjustments primarily invo

lving the Pe

nsions Reserve:

Reversal of itemns relating
to retirement kbenefits
debited or credited to
the Comprehensive
income and Expenditure
Statement

13,245

252

0

(13,497)

Adjustment primarily invoiving the Accumulated Absences Account:

Amount by which officer
remuneration charged
to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure
Statement on an
accruals basis is different
from remuneration
chargeable in the year
in accordance with
statutory requirements

0

Total Adjustiments

15,471

(2,850)

(94)

(318)

(740}

(11,469)
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Note & - Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund and HRA balances in earmarked reserves
to provide financing for future expenditure plans and the amounts posted back from earmarked reserves
to meet General Fund and HRA expenditure in 2013/14.

QOpening | Transfer Qut | Transfers In Closing
Balance ot 13/14 13/14 Balance at
1/4/13 31/3/14
Usable Reserves £000 £000 £000 £000
General Fund: 17,490 (6,562) 8,339 19,2467
Car Parking Reserve ilé (44) 3 75
Arbroath Harbour Reserve 217 0 11 228
Specific Reserves 266 G 2 2468
Sub Total General Fund 18,089 (6,606) 8,355 19.838
Housing Revenue Account 3,148 9; 33 3,181
Total General Fund 21,237 (6,606} 8,388 23,019
Insurance Fund 473 0 94 567
Renewal and Repairs Fund 4,100 {1,919) 1.714 3,895
Capital Fund 1,507 (1,103) 10 414
Usable Capital Receipls 173 (163) 3 13
Capital Granis Unapplied 581 (563) 0 18
Total 28,071 {10,354) 10,209 27,924
General fund Commitments
Contingency Policy Level 3,250 o] 0] 3,250
Balances held by schools under a scheme of
delegation 221 c 258 479
Ring Fenced Monies 5,822 {3,393} 1,610 4,037
Affordable Housing 1,392 {183} 0 1,209
50% & 100% Carryforwards 4,804 [1,990) 4,530 7,344
Budgetl Commitments 1,721 (1,721} 0 0
Transforming Angus 0 0 1,393 1,393
Total 17,210 {7.287) 7.791 17,714
Housing Revenuve Account Commitments
Minimum Policy Level 1,000 c G 1000
Survive & Thilve 466 0 221 487
Planned Maintenance 170 {170} 0 0
Externci Affordable Housing Provision 380 {380) 0 0
Allowance for SHQS / New Build Housing 1,132 0] 362 1,494
Total 3,148 (550) 583 3,181
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Note 7 - Other Operating Expenditure

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
(Gains)/Losses on disposal of non-current
(246} asseis 1,178
(246} Total 1,178
Note 8 - Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
15,923 Interest payable and similar charges 15,870
Net Interest of the defined benefit
7,478 (licbility/asset) 4,645
{1,342} | interest receivable and similar income {955)
{Income}/expendiiure in relation to
investment properties and changes in
{203) their fair value (57)
Share of Tayside Contract
{3%4) {Surplus)/Deficit (707)
21,460 Total 20,814
Note ? - Taxation and Non Specific Grant incomes

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
{46,209} Council fax income {41,348)
{23,944) Nen domestic rates (25,764)
182,534} | Non-ring-fenced government grants {173.737)
{12,015} Capital grants and contributions {10,850)
{264,702) Total (251,719)

Note 10 - Granf Income

The following grants are included in the Taxation and Non Specific Grani Incomes heading in the
Comprehensive income and Expendifure Statement,

2012/13 | Credited to Taxation and Non 2013/14
£000 | Specific Grant Income £000
Scottish Government Generct
8,246 | Capital Grant 8,674
Scottish Government Specific
2,490 | Capital Grants 1,597
Scottish Government Revenue
182,534 | Granis 173,737
67 | Other capital granis 144
1,212 | Other capital contributions 435
194,549 | Total 184,587
Credited to Services
Scottish Government General
772 i Capital Grant 456
772 | Total 454
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Note 11 - Amounts Reported for Resource and Allocation Decisions (segmental reporting)

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. However, decisions about
resource dlocation are foken by the council's members on the basis of budget reperfs presented to the
council. These reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in the financiat
statements. :

In particular:
= no charges are made in reiation to capital expenditure {whereas depreciation, revaluation and
impadirment losses in excess of the balance on fthe Revaluation Reserve and amortisations are
charged to services in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement)

s jhe cost of retirement benefits is based on cash flows (payment of employer's pensions contributions)
rather than current service cost of benefits accrued in the year

= expenditure on some support services is budgeted for centrally and not charged to {directorates).

The income and expenditure of the council's departments recorded in the budget outturn report for the year
is as follows:

Tablel
Service Analysis People Communilies Resources Chief Executive Other Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Fees, Charges
& Other Service
lncome (22,353} {29,998) {12,602) {3,897] [417] (69,267)
Government
Grants &
Contributions (2,573) (27.533) Q {485) (412) {31,003)
Total income {24,924) (57,531} {12,602} (4,382 (8229} {100,270)
Employee
Expenses 104,937 30,555 9,185 3,362 51 148,090
Other
Operalfing
Expenses 76,098 71,327 3,030 1,992 6,274 158,721
Suppeoer}
Services
Recharges 4,980 2,611 473 424 3,285 11,773
Total Operating
Expenses 186,015 104,493 12,688 5778 2,610 318,584
Cost of Services 161,089 46,762 86 1,394 8,781 218,314
Table 2
Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive £000
Income & Expendifure $tatement
Cost of Services in Analysis 218,314
Add services not included in main analysis 605
Add amounts not reported to management 29,183
Remove amounts reported to management not included in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 8]
Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive Income and _
Expenditure Statement (General Fund) 248,102
Table 3
Summary Posifion £000
General Fund 248,102
Housing Revenue Account (2.651)
Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Sigtement 245,451
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Reconciliation to Subjective Analysis

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of the departmental income and expenditure
relate to a subjective anailysis of the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services included in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Table 4

Reconciliation Service | Services Not Not | Allocation | Nef Cost | Corporate | Provision
of Subjective Analysis hot in reported to | Iincluded of of | Amounts of
Analysis Analysis | management inl&E | Recharges Services Service
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Fees, Charges
& Other Service
Income (69,267) (2,101) 0 0 0 (71.368) 0 {71.368]

Surplus or
Deficit on
associates and
joint ventures 0 0 0 G 0 0 {707] (707)

interest and
investment
Income 0 0 0 9 0 0 (1,012 {1,012)

Income from
Taxation and
Non-specific
Grant 0 0 0 G 0 0 (251,719) | {251,719)

Govemnment
Grants &
Contributions (31,003) 0 0 0 0] (31,003) 0| {31003

Tofal Income (100,270} (2,101) 0 0 0| (102,371} | (253.438) | (355,809)

Employee
Expenses 148,090 0 5,853 0 0 153,943 0 153,743

Other
Operating
Expenses 158,721 2,706 {6,251) 0 0 156,176 0 156,176

Support Service
Recharges 11,773 0 0 0 0 11,773 0 11,773

Depreciation,
amortisation
and
Impairment 0 0 28,581 0 9] 28,581 0 28,581

interest
Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,535 22,535

Gain or Loss on
Disposal of
Fixed Assefs 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,178 1,178

Total Operating
Expenses 318,584 2,704 29,183 0 0 350,473 23,713 374,186

(Surplus)/Deficit
on provision of
services 218,314 605 29,183 o 0 248,102 | (229,725) 18,377

Housing
Revenue :
Account (2,651)

(Surplus)/Deficit
on Provision of
Services 15,724
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Reconciliation of Management Structure Income and Expenditure to Cost of Services in the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This reconcilication shows how the figures in the analysis of departmentat income and expenditure relate fo

the amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
219,763 | Net expenditure In the Andlysis 218,314
Net expenditure of services and
support services not included in the
11,875 | Analysis 405
Amounts in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement
not reported to management in the
26,085 | Analysis 29,183
Amounts inciuded in the Analysis
0 | notincluded in the Comprehensive 0
Income and Expenditure Statement
Cost of Services in Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement
257,723 | {General Fund) 248,102
(2,932] | Housing Revenue Account {2,651)
Cost of Services in Comprehensive
254,791 | Income and Expenditure Statement 245,451
(243,488)} | Corporate Amounts (229,725)
(Surplus)/Deficit on Provision of
11,303 | Services 15,726

Note 12 - External Audit Costs

The Authority has incured the following costs in relation to the audit of the Statement of Accounts,
cerfification of grants claims and statutory inspections and to non-audit services provided by the
Authority’s external auditors:

201213 2013/14

£000 £000
Fees payable to (externat auditors) with regard to external audit services

251 | canied out by the appointed auditor for the vear 247

{15} i Rebate from Previous Year 0

236 | Totai 247
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MNote 13 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in 2013/14

Council | Cther Land Vehicles, Infra- | Commu Surplus | Assels Under Totat PFl Assels
Dwellings and Pland, structure -nity Assels | Construction Property, included in
Buildings | Furnilure & Assets Assels Plant and Propesty,
Equipment Equipment Plant and
Equipment
Gross Cost or
Valuation £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
1 Aprl 2013 295,947 300,229 35,831 198,466 4,024 3,466 4,738 842,701 102,813
Additions 7,327 3,358 5,067 11,449 107 5,578 32,886 349
Revaluation
ihcreases/{de
creases)
recognised in
the RRA 0 {5.234) 0 0 0 0 0 {5,234) 0
Revaluation
increasas/(de
creqses)
recognised in
the
Surplus/Deficit
on the
Provision of
Services 0 (6,174) 0 o 0 0 0 {6,1748) 0
Derecognition
— disposals {1,405} (2,010} (1,183} G 0 {170} 0 {4,748] 0
Derecognition
- Other 0 0 G Y 0 0 0 0 0
Asseis
reciassified 0 4,350 0 0 0 100 (4,350) 100 0
31 March
2014 301,869 294,517 39,715 209,215 4,131 3.3%6 5,964 859,509 103,142
Accumulated Depreciation and impairment
1 April 2013 (14,330} (25,363) (23,061} (71,019} (376} {1,239} 0 (137.388) {16,664}
Depreciation
charge (6,068} (14.722) (3.031) (10,576} (32} (204) 0 {34,633] {3.110}
Depreciation
write back on
revajuations 0 11,357 G Y 0 0 0 11,357 0
Derecognition
— disposals 103 465 1,089 9] 0 69 0 1,724 0
Derecogniiion
—other 0 0 4] g 0 0 0 0 g
Other
movements (] 0 0 0 0 8] 0 0 0
31 March
2014 {22,295) {28,2463) (25,003) (81,595) (408) {1.374) o {158,938} (19.774)
Net Book Value
31 March
2013 279.617 274,844 12,770 127,447 3,648 2,227 4,738 705,313 84,149
31 March
2014 279.574 246,254 14,712 128,320 3,723 2,022 5,964 700,571 83,388
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Comparative Movements in 2012/13

Councit | Other land Vehicles, Infra- | Commu Surplus | Assels Under Total PFi Assets
Dwellings and Plant, shructure -nity Assets | Construction Properly, Included in
Buildings | Furniture & Assels Assels Plant and Properly,
Equipment Equipment Plant and
Equipment
Gross Cost or ‘
Vaiuvation £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
1 April 2012 283,247 290,713 31,402 185,374 3,793 2,691 7.738 804,958 102,717
Additions 13,778 3,194 3,477 14,278 826 0 5674 41,227 96
Revaluation
increases/{de
creases}
recognised in
the RRA 0 1,342 0 0 0 0 0 1,342 G
Revaiuation
increases/(de
creqses)
recognised in
the
Surplus/Deficit
on the
Provision of
Services 0 (2,166} 0 0 0 0 0 (2,166} 0
Derecognition
— disposols {1,078} (634) (22) 0 0 {333} 0 (2,137) 0
Decrecogniti
on - other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
Assels
reclassified 0 7.780 1,044 {1,186} (595} 1,108 {8,674) {523) 0
31 March
2013 295,947 300,229 35,831 198,466 4,024 3,466 4,738 842,701 102,813
Accumulaled Deprecigtion and impairment
1 April 20172
(10,695} {12,342} (20,248) (61,175} {344] {982} 0 {105,806} (13,556}
Depreciation
charge (5,678) (14,239} {2,900} {9.844) 132) {(126) 4] {32,819} (3,108
Depreciation
write back on
revaluations 0 798 G 0 0 ¢ 0 798 0
Derecognition
— disposals 43 0 a7 G 0 309 0 439 G
Derecognition
- other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other
movements 0 440 G 0 0 (440) 0 0 0
31 March
2013 (14,330) (25,363) (23,061} {(71,019) (374) {1,239} 0 (137,388} {16,664
Net Book Value
31 March
2012 272,552 278,351 11,154 124,199 3,449 1,70% 7.738 499,152 89,141
31 March
2013 279,617 274,844 12,770 127,447 3,648 2,227 4,738 705,313 86,149

Revaluations

The Authority carries out a rolling pr
measured af fair vaiue is revalued a

ogramme that ensures-that all Property, Plant and Equipment required 1o be
t least every five years. The 2013/14 valuations were underfaken by Extemnal

Valuers, J&E Shepherd Chartered Surveyors {MRICS quaiified). 2013/14 is the fifth year of the programme and
valuations for 2013/14 were carried out in accordance with the methodologies and bases for estimation sef outin
the professional standards of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

As part of our 5 year revaluation plan, the assets that were valued in 2013/14 were sports centres, residential &
care homes, community centres, depots & workshops, museums, halls & theatres, libraries & public conveniences,
along with the recently completed Kinloch Care Centre. Assets planned for valuation in 2014/15 are ceastal

schools, other houses and council dwellings.
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Note 14 - Heritage Assefs

Reconciliatlion of the Canying Value of Herltage Assets held by the Authority

Tangible Heritage Asseis
Museum Museum Civic Regalia Total Assets
Fine Art | Other Collections
£000 £000 £000 £000
Valuation at 1 April 2012 4,970 700 100 5,770
Additions 0 0 0 0
Disposals 0 0 0 0
Revaiuation Inc/Dec Recognised
in RRA 8] 0 0 0
Revaluation Inc/Dec Recognised
in Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services 8] 6] 0 0
31 March 2013 4,970 700 100 5,770
Valuation af 1 April 2013 4,970 700 100 5,770
Additions 0 0 0 0
Disposals 0 0 0 4]
Revaludtion Inc/Dec Recognised
in RRA 0 0 0 4]
Revaluation Inc/Dec Recognised
irt Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services 0 0 0 0
31 March 2014 4,270 700 100 5,770

The valuations disclosed in the balance sheet are based on the assessments prepared for insurance
purposes in 2005, intemally with advice from National Museums and Galleries.

All other items which may be deemed as being Heritage Assets have not been included on the balance
sheet, in the main due o materiality. it is not considered practical to provide valuations as they were dll
under the de minimus of £100,000.

information relating to the scale and nature of the Councils Heritage Assets can be found on the Cuttural
section of the Angus Council website. This section of the wehbsite gives information about each of the
museums and galleries and highlights some of the collections cutrently on display. There is a calalogue of
all the artefacts which is held with the Communities Directorate of the Council.

Expenditure which in the Council's view is required to preserve or prevent further deterioration of individual
items is recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account, The council aims to maintain
the condition of these asseis in a steady state of repdair, subject to budgetary and operational constraints.
The Museums Service holds manual records at present and is currently in the process of transferring object
records {0 an electronic database as part of the Museums Accreditation process. To date, 25%
approximately 25,000 records have been fransferred.

There cre no transactions relating to Heritage Assets to be disclosed in the 2013/14 Accounts.

The assetfs shown on the bafance sheet are all currently valued at £100,000 or above in accordance with
the policy on Heritage Assets and are as follows:
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Fine Art Collection £000
Painting, The Adoration of the Magi Pieter Breughel 2,300
Painting, $t John Precching in Wilderness Pieter Breughe! 2,000
Painting, Falls of Tivéii Jacob Philip Hackert 250
Henry Dundas, Viscount Melville Sir Henry RA Raeburn 100
David Scott MP of Dunninald George Romney 100
White Marbei Bust of Dr Wyllie, Forfar Bertel Thorwaldesen 100
The Right Hon Admiral Lord Viscount

Duncan John Hoppner 120
Total Fine Art Collection 4,970
Other Collections

Cchierlony Cup 1483, Aberlemno Church William Lindsqy 160
Communion Cup, Inchbrayock Church William Lindsay 100
Aberbrothock Registrum (3 Volumes) 500
Total Qther Collections 700
Civic Regalia

Provosts Chain of Cffice 100
Total Civic Regalia 160
Total Heritage Assets in Balance Sheet 5770

Noje 15 - Investment Propetrties

There are no restrictions on the Authority’s abilily to realise the value inherent in its invesiment property or
on the Authority's right to the remittance of income and the proceeds of disposal. The Authority has no
confraciual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or repdirs, maintenance or

enhancemeant at the balance sheet date.

The following tabie summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties over the year:

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
1,481 Balance at start of the year 1.604

0 Additions, Purchases, Construction, Subsequent expenditure 0

0 Disposals (110)

180 Net gain/{losses) from fair value adjustments 45
Transfers:

{55) To/From Progperty, Plant & Equipment 0
Transfers:

0 To/From Assels Held for Sale 0

G Other Changes (10}

1,606 Balance ot end of the year 1,531
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Note 16 - Intangible Assets

The carrying amount of intangible assets is amortised on a straight-ine method. Of the ameoriisation
charged to revenue in 2013/14, £0.014 milion was charged fo the IT cost centre and then absorbed as
an overhead across all the service headings in the Net Cost of Services. It is not possible to quantify

exacily how much of the amortisation is atiributable to each service heading.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
0 Gross Book Value at 1/4/13 267
189 Additions 0
0 Revaluation Increases/{Decregses) 0
0 Disposals 0
78 Reclassified from PPE 0
0 Other Movements 0
267 Gross Book Value at 31/3/14 267
0 Accumulated Amoriisation at 1/4/13 (14)
(16) Amortisation Charge for the Year {63)
0 Depreciation write back on Revdluations Y
(16) Accumulated Amortisation at 31/3/14 (79)
251 Net Book Value at 31/3/14 188
Note 17 - Assets Held For Sale
Current Non Current

2013/14 2012/13 2013/14 2012/13
£000 £000 £000 £000
Balance outstanding at start of year 730 524 140 310

Assets newly classified as held for sale:
Property, Plant and Eguipment o 500 0 0
Intangible Assets Y 0 0 0
Investment Properties o 0 0 0
Revaludtion losses 0 0 0 0
Revaluation gains 0 0 0 0
Impairment losses 0 0 0 0

Assets declassified as held for sale:

Property, Plant and Equipment 0 0 (100) 0
Intangible Assets 0 0 0 0
Other gssets/liabilities in disposal groups 0 0 0 0
Assets sold (650) (444) 0 0
Transfers from non-current to current &0 150 (60) {150)
Other movements (80) 0 80 0
Balance Quistanding af year-end 40 730 80 160
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Note 18 - Long Term Debfors

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
281 Housing Advances 261 |
7.826 | External Bodies [Debt) 7,201
182 Leases 142
450 Common Good 430
0 Empty Homes Inttiative 52
8,73% Total Long Term Debflors 8,084
Note 19- inventories
201213 2013/14
£000 £000
799 Balance gt start of the year 8046
7 Movement in_year (7)
306 Balance oulstanding at year-end 799
Note 20 - Short Term Debtors
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
5,244 Central Government bodies 7,412
14,062 Other Miscellaneous, Other Entities & Indivicdudls 12,974
3,595 Other Local Authorities 2,353
141 NHS Bodies 1,755
¢ Public Corporations & Trading Funds 0
23,042 Total Short Term Debtors 24,694
Note 21 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
The balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents is made up of the following elements:
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
37 Cash held by the Authority 40
(353} Bank Overdraft {888)
0 Bank Current Accounts 0
5,891 Cash Investments 4,500
5,575 Total Cash and Cash Ecuivalents 3,652
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Note 22 — Short Term Creditors

2012/13 2013/14

£000 £000

(2,986) Cenirdl Government Bodies (2,994)

(33,74%) Qther Miscellaneous, Cther Entities & Individuals (29.722) '

(3,222) Other Local Authorities (2,874)

(277 NHS Bodies (81)

{0} Public Corporations & Trading Funds (0)

(40,234} Total Short Term Creditors (35,653)

Note 23 - Provisions

A9?2 Provision CRC Provision Total
£000 £000 £000

Balance at 1 April 2013 (73) {200) {293)
Addliticnal provisions made in 2013/14 0 0] 0
Amounts used in 2013/14 0 200 200
Unused amounts reversed in 2013/14 0 0 0
Unwinding of discounting in 2013/14 0] 0 0
Balance ot 31 March 2014 {?3) 0 {73}

Provisions

A9%2 - The provision figure relates to compulscry purchase of tand for the A92 dualiing project.

CRC -The provision relates to the Council’s liability under the Carbon Reduction Commitment Energy
Efficiency Scheme to purchase and surrender CRC dllowances in relation to carbon dioxide emissions,
During 2013/14 information on CRC allowances was received which has resulted in the scheme now pbeing

freated as a short term creditor.

Note 24 - Impairment Losses

During 2013/14, the council recognised no impdairment losses other than those due fo the reduction in fair

value,

Nofe 25 - Usable Reserves

Movements in the Authority's usable reserves are detailed in the Movement in Reserves Statement and

Note 6.

Note 24 - Unusable Reserves

31 March 2013 31 March 2014
£000 £000

54,134 Revaluation Reserve Account 54,868

413,074 Capital Adiustment Account 412,873

{2,115) Financial Instruments Adjusiment Account (1,210}
(154,827] Pensions Reserve (220,745)
{4,736) Accumulated Absences Account (4,774)
305,530 Total Unusable Reserves 240,311
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Revaluation Reserve Account (RRA)

The Revaluation Reserve contains the gains made by the Authority arising from increcases in the value of its
Property, Plant and Equipment {and Intangible Assets). The balance is reduced when assets with
accumulated gains are:

» Re-valued downwards or impaired and the gdins are lost
» Used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation, of
» Disposed of and the gains are rectised.

The Reserve contains only revaiuation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date that the Reserve was
created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are censolidated info the balance on the Capita
Adjustment Account.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
54,226 Balonce at 1 April 54,134
2,813 Upward revaluation of assets 5778

Downward revaluation of assets and impairment losses not charged
(1,189} to the Surplus/Deficit on the Provision of Services (3,023)

Surplus or Deficit on revaluation of non-current assets not posted to
0 the Surslus or Deficit on the Provision of Services 0

Difference between fair value depreciation and historical cost

[1,689) depreciation {1,637)
{27) Accumulated gains on assets sold or scrapped (384)

0 Amount written off to the Capital Adjustment Account 0
54,134 Balance af 31 March 54,8568

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capitat Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arangements for
accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or
enhancement of those assets under staiutory provisions, The Account is debited with the cost of
acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are
charged to the Comprehensive iIncome and Expenditure Statement [with reconciling postings from the
Revaluation Reserve to convert fair value figures to a histerical cost basis], The Account is credited with
the amounts set aside by the Authority as finance for the costs of acquisition, construction and
enhhancement.

The Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains recognised on
donated assets that have vet to be consumed by the Autherity. The Account dlso contains revaluation
grains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 April 2007, the date that the Revaluation
Reserve was created to hold such gains.

This table provides details of the source of all the fransaciions posted fo the Account.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
409,534 Balance at 1 April 413,074

Reversal of items relating to capifal expenditure debited or
credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement:
(32,819} Charges for depreciation and impairment of non-current (34,631)
assefs
(1.44%) Revaluation losses on Property, Plant and Equipment (2,808)
{16} Amortisation of intangible assets (63)
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2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
8 Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 0

Amounts of non-current assets writien off on disposal or sale
as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive
273 income and Expenditure Statement {793)

1,689 Adiusting amounts written out of the Revaluation Reserve 1,637

Net written out amount of the cost non-current assets
0 consumed in the year 0

Capital financing applied in the year:

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital
1,135 expenditure 1,250

8 Capital receipt for finance lease {3)

Capital grants and condributions credited fo the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Staiement that
11,457 have been applied to capital financing 11,407

Application of grants to capital financing from the Capital
G Grants Unapplied Account 0

Statutory provision for the financing of capital investment
9.275 charged against the General Fund and HRA baiances 91463

Capitat expenditure charged against the General Fund HRA
13,997 balances 14,595

Movements in the market value of Investment Progerties
debited or credited to the Comprehensive incoms and
180 Expendifure Statement 45

413,074 Balance at 31 March 412,873

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account

The Financial Instruments Adiustment Account absorbs the timing difference arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for income and expenses relating to certain financial instruments and for
bearing losses or benefiting from gains per statutory provisions. The Authority uses the Account fo
manage historic premiums paid on the early redemgtion of loans. Premiums are debifed to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when they are incurred, but if appropriate are
reversed out of the Generdl Fund Balance to the Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Over
time, the expense ik posted back fo the Genergl Fund Balonce in accordance with statutory
arrangements for spreading the burden on council tax. In the Authority's case, this period is the unexpired
term that was outstanding on the loans when they were redeemed. As a result, the balance of premiums
currently on the Account at 31 March 2014 will be charged to the General Fund over the next 11 years.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
(2,320) Balonce at | Aprit (2,115)

Premiums incurred in the year and charged to the
0 Comprehersive Income and Expenditure Statement 0

Proportion of premiums incurred in previous financiat years to

be charged against the General Fund Balance in

200 accordance with statutory requirements 200
Amount by which finance costs charged 1o the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement are
different from finance cosis chargeable in the yearin

5 accordance with statutory reguirements 5
(2,115] Balance at 31 March {1,910)
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Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs ihe liming differences arising from the different arrangements for
accounting for post employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with statutory
provisions. The Authority accounts for post employment benefits in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement as the benefits are earned by employees accruing years of service, updating the
fiabilities recognised o reflect inflation, changing assumptions and investment returns on any resources set
aside to meet the costs. However, statuicry arrangements require benefits eamed to be financed as the
Authority makes employer's contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is
directly responsible. The debit baiance on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shertfall in
the benefits earned by past and current employees and the resources the Authority has set aside to meet
them. The statutory arangements will ensure that funding will have been set aside by the time the

benefits come o be paid.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
{165,234 __Badlance at § April (154,827}
18,121 Re-medasurement of net pensions liability (52,394)
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or
credited {o the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services
{7.714) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement {13,525)
{154,827} Balance at 31 March (220,746)

Accumulated Absences Account

The Accumulated Absences Account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General
Fund Balance (including Housing) from accruing for compensated absences eamed but not taken in the
year, e.g. annudl leave enfillement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that the

impact on the General Fund Balance is neviralised by fransfers to or from the Account.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
(4,736} Balance at 1 April (4,736)
Settlement or cancellation of accrual made of the end of the
0 preceding year s}
0 Amounts accrued af the end of the cumrent year (38)
Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the
Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement on an
accruals basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the
0 yvedr in gecordance with statutory requirements 0
(4,736} Balance at 31 March {4,774)

Note 27 - Capitalisation of Borrowing Cosis
The Council has not capitalised any porrowing costs during 2013/14,

Note 28 - Terminalion Benefits

The Council terminated the contracts of a number of employees in 2013/14 incurring liabilities of
£1.056m (£1.092m in 2012/13). Further detail is provided in the Remuneration Report at the start of

these Accounts.
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Note 2% ~ Councillor Remuneration, Allowances and Expenses

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
546 | Remuneration 558
2 | Allowances 1
66 | Expenses 469
614 | Total 4628

Note 30 - Teachers Pensions Schemes Accounted for as Defined Contribution Scheme

Teachers employed by the council are members of the Scotfish Teachers' Superannuation Schemse {SISS)
administered by the Scotlish Public Pensions Agency. The Scheme provides teachers with specified
benefits upon their retirement, and the Authority contributes fowards the costs by making contributions
based on a percentage of members’ pensionable salaries.

Employer contributions are set on the basis of periodical reviews by the Government Actuary. in 2013/14,
the employer's rate of contribution was 14.9% (14.9% in 2012/13} and the amount paid over in respect of
employer's contributions was £6.225m (£4.289m in 2012/13}). There were no contributions remaining
payable at the year-end. Employer contribution rates for 2014/15 are expected to be the same as for
2013/14.

The council is responsible for the costs of any additional benefits awarded upon early retirement outside
of the terms of the teachers’ scheme. These costs are accounted for on a defined benefit basis.

Note 31 - Defined Benefit Pension Schemes

Parlicipation in Pension Schemes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of ifs officers, the Authority mokes contributions
towards the cost of post employment benefits. Although these benefits will not actually be payable until
employees retire, the Authority has commitment to make the paymenis that needs to be disclosed of the
time ihat employees earn their future entitlement.

The councll participates in the Local Government Pension Scheme (Scotfland), administered locally by
Dundee City Council — this is o funded defined benefit final salary scheme, meaning that the Authority
and employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at a level intended to balonce the pensicns
liabilities with investment assets.

In 2013/14 the council padid employer contributions fotalling £12.940m {£12.910m in 2012/13} representing
18.4% of employees' pensionable pay.

Unfunded Discrelionary Benefits

Arrangements for the award of discretionary post retirement benefits upon early retirement — this is an
unfunded defined benefit arrangement, under which liabilities are recognised when awards are made.
However, there are no investment assets buill up to meet these pensions fabilities, and cash has fo be
generated to meet actual pensions payments s they eventually fall due.

In 2013/14, the councit paid £1.358 million representing 1.2% of pensionable pay in unfunded discretionary
benefits {£1.456m representing 1.3% in 2012/13). This sum relaled in the main to award decisions made in
previous financial years. Fifteen awards were made in 2013/14 amounting to £0.266m {£0.404m in 2012/13)
in respect of retiing employees associated with the management restructure.

Balance Sheet Disclosure as at 31 March 2014

Net Pension Asset as ot 31 Mor 2014 31 Mar 2013 31 Mar 2012
£000 £000 £000
Present vaiue of funded obligation 665,203 569,586 518,107
Fair Value Scheme assets (bid value) 459,198 427,906 364,272
Net Liability 206,005 141,680 153,835
Present value of unfunded obligation 14,741 13,147 11,399
Unrecognised past service cost - - -
impact of asset celling - - -
220,746 154,827 165,234
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Transactions Relating to Post-employment Benefits

The Council recognises the cost of refirement benefits in the reported cost of services when they are
eamed by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions. However, the
charge the Council is required to make against council tax is based on the cash payable in the year, so
the real cost of post employment/retirement benefits is reversed out of the Generai Fund via the
Movement in Reserves Statement. The following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive
ncome and Expenditure Statement and the General Fund Balance via the Mavement in Reserves

Statement during the year:

Year to 31 Mar
2013

(had the revised

IAS 19 standard

Yearto 31 Mar 2013

The amounts recognised in the Year o 31 Mar 2014 applied) disclosed
CIES stgtement are: £000 £000C £000
Service cost 20,927 20,385 Separated below
Past service cosis Included above Included above 653
Current service cost Included above Included above 19,135
Administration expenses 230 191 n/a
Losses [gains) on settlements and

curtcilments Included above Included above 597
Financing and Invesfment income

and Expenditure

Net interest on the defined liability

/asset) 6,665 7.287 n/a
interest on obligation n/a nfa 24,091
Expected retum on Scheme assets n/a n/c (22,396}
Total Recognised in the

Comprehensive

Income & Expenditure Account 27,822 27,863 22,080
Reversal of net charges made to

the Surplus or Deficit for the

Provision of Services for post

emgloyment benefils in

accordance with the Code (13,524) (13,4%97) [7.714)
Actual amount charged againsf

the General Fund Balance for

pensions in the year:

Employer's contributions payable

to scheme 12,940 12,210 12,210
Retirement benefits payable to

pensioners 1,358 1,456 1,456
Actual return on Scheme Assels 31,901 61,747 61,556
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Re-measurements in Other Comprehensive Income

Year to 31 March 2014

Year fo 31 March 2013

£000 £000
(if the revised standard
had been dgpplied)

Return on plan assets in excess of interest 12,654 44,943
Other acturial gains/(losses) on assets - -

Change in financiatl assumptions (48,744) (12,419)
Change in demographic assumptions {(15.779) -

Experience gain/]loss) on defined obligation (873) {1,345}
Changes in effect of asset ceiling - -

Re-measurements (52,744} 24,179

Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

Year to 31 March

2013
£000
disclosed

Actual return less expected retum on pension scheme assets 32,160
Experience gains and losses (1,345)
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of the scheme liabilities {19,419)
Acturial gains {losses) in pension scheme 18,396
Increase (decreqase) in irecoverable surplus -
Acturial gains {losses) recognised in SORIE 18,396

Asset and Benefit Obligation Reconciliation for the year fo the 31 March 2014

Reconciliation of opening &

Year to 31 March 2014

Year to 31 March 2013

Yegr to 31 March

closing balances of the present £000 £000 2013
value of the defined benefit (had the revised IAS £000
obligation 19 standard been
applied) disclosed

Opening defined benefit
obligation 582,733 529,506 529,506
Current service cost 19,728 19,135 19,135
Interest cost 25,912 24,091 24,091
Change in financial assumptions 48,746 19.419 combined below
Change in demographic
assumptions 15,779 - combined below
Experience ioss/{gain) on defined
benefit obligation 873 1,345 combined below
Totei acturial losses [gdins) separated above separated above 20,764
Losses (gains) on curtailments combined below combined below 597
Liabilities assumed / (extinguished)
on settlements - - -
Estimated benefits paid net of
transfers in (18,464) (15,478} {15,476}

combined below combined below 653

Past service cost

Past service costs, including

curtailments 1,199 1,250 separated below

Contributions by Scheme

participants 4,598 4,443 4,443

Unfunded pension payments (1.158) (780) {980)
679,944 582,733 582,733

Closing defined benefit obligation
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Assels

The estimated asset allocation for Angus Council as af 31 March 2014 is as follows:

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Equities 326,031 303,813
Gilts 22,9460 29,953
Other Bonds 59,945 47,070
Property 41,328 38,512
Cash 9,184 8,558

A further breakdown of the assets as at 31 March 2014 is shown in the table below:

Employer Asset Share — Bid Value 31 March 2014
b
Equities
Consumer 12
Financials 12
Industrials 8
Energy and Utilities 4
Materials 2
Health Care 4
Information Technology 4
Telecommunications 1
Pooled Investments 24
Total 71
Gills
Government Bonds 5
Total 5
Other Bonds
Corporate Bonds 12
Venture Capital/Partnerships 1
Tofal 13
Properity
Retail 3
Commercial 4
Alternatives and Cash 2
Total ki
Cash
Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts 2
Cash and Cash Equivaients 0
Total 2
Qverall Total 100
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Reconciliation of opening & Year to 31 March 2014 Year to 31 March 2013 | Year to 31 March
closing balances of the present £000 £000 2013
value of Scheme assels (had the revised 1AS £000

19 standard applied)

disclosed

Opening fair value in Scheme 427,906 364,272 364,272
cssets
Expected return on Scheme assets n/a n/a 22,396
iInterest on assets 19,247 16,804 n/a
Returmn on assets less interest 12,654 44,943 n/a
Other acturial gains/ (losses) : - n/a
Total acturial gains/} losses) n/a n/a 39,160
Administration expenses {231} {191} n/a
Contributions by employer
including unfunded 14,647 14,091 14,091
Contributions by Scheme
participants 4,598 4,443 4,443
Estimated benefits paid pius
unfunded net of transfers in {19.623) {16,456) (16,456}
Settlement prices received /
(paid) - - -
Closing Fair value of Scheme assets 459,198 427,966 427,906

The principal assumptions used by the actuary have been:

Local Government
Pension Scheme
2013/14 2012/13
Mortality assumptions
Life Expectancy from ages 65 years Retiring today:
Men 21.0 20.6
Women 23.3 229
Life Expectancy from ages 65 years Retiring in 20 years:
Men 23.2 21.9
Women 25.6 24.5
Rate of inflation {RPI) 3.7% 3.4%
Rate of Inflation [CPl) 3.9% 2.6%
Rate of increase in salaries 51% 4.8%
Rate for discounting scheme liakilities 4.5% 4.5%
Pension Increqse 2.9% 2.6%
Sensitivity Analysis

£000 £000 £000
Adjustment to discount rate +0.1% 0.0% -0.1%
Present value of total cbligation 665,786 679,744 694,417
Projected service cost 21,410 22,068 22,746
Adjustment to long term salary
increase +0.1% 0.0% -0.1%
Present value of total obligation 686,702 679,944 672,321
Projected service cost 22,479 22,068 21,663
Adjustment fo increases and
deferred revatugation +0.1% 0.0% -0.0%
Present value of total obligation 686,872 679,944 673,177
Projected service cost 22,345 22,068 21,804
Adjustment to mortality age
rating assumption +1 Year None -1 Year
Present value of total obligation 654,786 679,944 705,143
Projected service cost 21,271 22,068 22,873

Page 66 of 116




Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

Projected Pension Expense for the year to 31 March 2015

Projections for the year to 31 March 2015 Year fo 31 March 2015
£000
Service Cost 22,068
Net interest on the defined liakility [asset) 9,653
Administration expenses 248
Total ' 31,949
Employer Contriibutions 12,602
Note 32 - Cash Flow Statement — Operating Aclivities
Restated
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
(11.303) Net surplus or [deficit) on provision of services (15,726)
Adiust net surplus of {deficit) on the provision of services for non
cash movements
32,819 Depreciation on Non Current Assets 34,633
1,649 Impdirment and downwards revaluation 2,806
16 Amortisation on Intangikle Assels 63
100 Increcse / {Decrease) in Interest Creditors (957)
1,418 Increqse / (Decrease) in Creditors (3,161)
(49} {Increase] / Decrease in Interest Debiors 112
{803) [Increqse) / Decrease in Debtors {2,274)
{7) [Increase) / Decrease in Stock 7
13,497 Pension Liability 13,535
{9 Other Non Cash Transactions 35
(78} Contributions io / {from] provisions (200)
2,114 Carrying amount of non-current assets sold 3,804
{180) Movement in Invesiment Property Value (45
50,487 Total Adjustmenis 48,358
Adjust for items included in the net surglus or {deficit) on the
provision of services that are investing or financing activities
Capital Grants credited to surplus / deficit on the provision of
{12,002) services {10,850)
(2,386} Proceeds from the sale of PPE and intangible assets {2,625)
14,388} Total Adjustments (13,475)
24,796 Net Cashfiows from operaling activilies 19,157
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The cash flows for operating activities include the following items:

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
1,496 Interest received 1,078

{15,828} Interest Paid (14,832)

0 Dividends received 0
Note 33 - Cash Flow Statement ~ Investing Activities
2012713 2013/14
£000 £000
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, investment property
(41,217} and intangible assets {34,318)
(4,500} Purchase of short-term and long-term investments 0
0 Other payments for investing activities (53)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment,
1,736 investment property and intangible assets 3,247
0 Proceeds from short-term and long-term investments 4,500
12,902 Other receipts from investing aclivities 11,556
(31.079) Net cash flows from investing aclivities {15,068)
Note 34 - Cash Fiow Statement - Financing Actlivities

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
4,843 Cash receipts of short and long-term borrowing 832

0 Cther receipis from financing activities 0
Cash Payments for the reduction of the outstanding licbifities

(1,671) relating to finance leases and on-balance sheet PFl contracts (1,813}

(3.741) Repayments of short and long-term borowing {5,031}

{569) Net cash flows from financing activities (6,012)

Note 35 - Related Parlies

The Council is required to disclose material fransactions with related parties — bodies or individuals that
have the potential to control or influence the council or to be controlled or influenced by the council.
Disclosure of these transactions allows readers to assess the extent to which the council might have been
constrained n its ability to operate independently or might have secured the ability to lImit another party’s
ability to bargain freely with the Council.

Scottish Government

The Scottish Government has significant influence over the general operations of the Council — it is
responsible for providing the statutory framework within which the Council operates, provides the majority
of its funding in the form of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Counc
has with other parties {e.g. council tax bills, housing benefits). Grants received from government
departments are set out in Note 10. Grant receipts outstanding at 31 March 2014 are shown in Note 20
{£744,000 of the £1,122,000 Central Government Grants relate to Scottish Government Grants}.

Members

Members of the council have direct control aver the council's financial and operating policies. The total
of members' remuneration, allowances and expenses paid in 2013/14 is shown in Note 29.
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Other Public Bodies (subject to common control by Scotish Government)

The Council undertakes materiat transactions with Dundee City Council, Perth & Kinross Council, Tayside
Joint Valuation Board, Tayside Confracts and NHS Tayside in ¢ variety of arecs. Transactions and balances
outstanding are detailed inTables 1 & 2 below.

Entities Controlled or Significantly Influenced by Angus Council
The Council has significant interests in companies and relevant fransactions and balances in the following
three organisations:-

Angus Environmental Trust (AET) - receives contributions from the councii as o Landfill Operator .
in lieu of part of our liablity for Landfill Tax, which the Trust will use fo fund environmental
projects. The Trust s deemed to be significantly influenced by the Council through its
representation on the Trust Board.

Angus Community Care Charitable Trust {ACCCT) - is a limited company and a registered
$cottish Charity. It has a wide remit, to develop and provide housing, services and facilities for
Care in the Community. The Trust is deemed to be significantly influenced by the Council
through its representation on the Trust Board.

Angus Care & Repair L - is a private company limited by guarantee and a registered Scottish
Charity. The company provides various services for older and disabled people in Angus fo heip
them with home repairs, adaptations and improvements.  The company s deemed to be
significantly influenced by the Council through its representation on the Board.

East of Scotand European Consortium (ESEC} — the Consortium was formed in 19?1 and
comprises 9 local authorities, each of whom pays an annual contribution. The secretariatl is
hosted by Angus Council and the Convener of Development & Enterprise is the current Chair
of ESEC. The Consortium is deemed to be significantly influenced by the Council through ifs
representation on the Board.

Transactions and balances are defailed in Tables 1 & 2 below.

Table 1 - Related Parties
During the year, fransactions with related parties arose as follows:

2012/13 201213 2013/14 2013/14
Expenditure income Expenditure Income
. £000 £000 £000 £000

Other Public Bodies
Police Board — Requisition 7.040 0 0 0
Fire & Rescue Board — Requisition 4,365 0 0 0
Valuation Board — Requisition 671 0 7465 0
Tayside Contracts — Share of Surplus
and associated interest 0 395 0 384
Tayside Contracts — Contracts undertaken 23,093 0 20,238 0
Dundee City Councii — DERL waoste
processing 45 250 684 250
NHS Tayside - Resource transfer 0 5,390 0 5,475
STSF — Scottish Teachers Superannuation
Fund

2,547 0 9.963 0
Entities Controlled or Significantly
Influenced by Angus Council
Angus Community Care Charltable Trust
- Contribution due io Trust 56 0 52 0
- Amounts due to Trust (rental income) 570 0 564 0
- Amounts due from Trust 0 193 0 292
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2012/13 201213 2013/14 2013/14
Expenditure Income Expenditure income
£000 £000 £000 £000
Angus Environmentati Trust
- Landfill Tax Credit 150 0 140 0
- Various Minor Contracts 0 55 0 87
Angus Care & Repair
- HRA 22 0 22 0
- Other Housing 87 0 87 ¢
- Community Safety / Planning 14 0 14 0
East of Scotland European Consortium (*)
- Contribution due to the Consortium 0 0 7 0
- Amounts due from the Consortium {financiai
services) 0 0 0 2
Total 45,660 6,283 32,536 6,490
{*) Included in 2013/14 accounts after review undertaken.
Table 2 - Related Parties (Debtors / Creditors)
Amounts at the end of the financicl year, either due to or by the council, were all in accordance with
normal business and there were no material issues as fo the question of the amounts being properly due.
2012/13 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14
Debtors Creditors Debtors Creditors
£000 £000 £000 £000
Other Public Bodies
Police Board — Requisition 1,685 0 0 0
Fire & Rescue Board — Requisition 116 0 0 0
Valuation Board - Requisition
36 0 77 0
Tayside Contracts — Share of Surplus
and associated interest 451 0 384 0
Tayside Contracts — Contracts
underiaken 0 4,246 0 2,706
Dundee City Councii — re DERL waste
processing 0 0 0 69
NHS Tayside - Resource fransfer 449 0 0 0
STSS — Scottish Teachers
Superannuation Scheme 790 0 08 0
Entities Controlied or Significantly
influenced by Angus Council
Angus Community Care Charitable
Trust
- Contribution due to Trust 0 13 0 13
- Amounts due o Trust {rental
income} 0 0 0 0
- Amounts due from Trust 68 o] 95 0
Anguys Environmental Trust
- tandfill Tax Credit 40 G 35 0
Angus Care & Repair 0 0 0
East of Scolland European
Consortium 0 0] 0 g
Total 3,635 4,259 1,499 2,788
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Note 3é- PFl and Similar Coniracts
Angus Council has entered info three Public Private Partnerships as follows:-

A%92 Dual Caricagewdqy
The Council entered into a 30 year contract to facilitate dualling of the A92 which had a works value in

the order of £50m with the road opening 1o fraffic on 27 September 2005, 2013/14 was the 9th year of the
contract which is due to conclude in financial year 2035/34. Under the coniract, the contractor took on
the obligation to carry out the construction works and to maintain the road thereafter. The Councit only
has rights to terminate the contract if it compensates the contractor in fine with the ferms of the contract.
There were no changes to the contractual arrangements during 2013/14.

Beech Hill House, Forfar

The Council entered into a 25 year joint arrangement with NHS Tayside for the refurbishment and provision
of Beech Hill House which had a works value in the order of £1.9m and was made available to the
Council on 21 March 2005, 2013/14 was effectively the ¢th year of the arrangement which is due to
conclude in financial year 2029/30. Under the arrangement, Beech Hill House was incorporated within a
wider PH project and confract being undertaken by NHS Tayside, whereby the contractor took on the
obligation to carry out the refurbishment works and to maintain the property thereafter. The Council only
has rights to terminate the arrangement if it compensates the confractor in line with the terms of the
contract.

There were no changes fo the contraciual arangements during 2013/14,

Forfar / Carnoustie Schools
The Council entered into a 30 year contract to facilitate refurbishment and replacement of 7 schools in

Forfar and Carnoustie and these became operctional as follows: Woodlands PS {4 October 2007);
Strathmore PS (16 January 2008); 8urmside PS (20 February 2008); Whitehills PS {29 February 2008}; Carlogie PS
(7 November 2008); Carnoustie HS (5 December 2008); and Langlands PS (23 Aprii 2009). The operational
contract period began wilth the provision of the first school and 2013/14 was therefore the 7ih year of the
contract which is due o conclude in financial year 2037/38. Under the confract, the contracter ook on the
obligation to carry out the construction and refurbishment works and to mcintain the properties thereafter.
The Council only has rights to terminate the contract if it compensates the contractor in line with the ferms
of the contract.

There were no changes to the confractual arrangements during 2013/14.

Property, Plant and Equipment _

The assets used to provide services at the schools are recognised on the Council's balance sheet, Movements
in their value over the year are contained within the analysis of the movements on the Property, Plant and
Equipment balance in Note 13.

The following analysis provides more detail in respect of the assets and movements within Note 13.

A B C
A%2 Dual Beech Hill House Schools Totals
Carriageway
£000 £000 £000 £000
Gross Book Value at 31
March 2013 53,540 2,298 46,975 102,813
Additions 0 0 0 0
Expenditure 0 61 288 349
Revaluations Y 0 0 0
impgirment 0 0 0 0
Gross Book Value at 31
March 2014 53,540 2,359 47,263 103,162
Depreciation at 31
March 2013 (14,427} (99} [{2,138) {16,664)
Charge for year {2.359) (34) (717) {3.110)
Write back on
revaluations 0 0 0 0
Write back on
impairments G 0 0 0
Depreciation at 31
March 2014 [16,7864) (133) (2,855} (19,774}
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A B C
A92 Dual Beech Hill House Schools Totals
Carriageway
£000 £000 £000 £000

Net Book Value at 31
March 2013 32,113 2,199 44,837 86,149
Net Movements
detailed above (2,359) 27 (429} (2.761)
Net Book Value at 31
March 2014 34,754 2,226 44,408 83,388

Liakilities and Payments

The following liabilities result from the Council's Public Private Partnerships and are contained within the
long term liabilities on the Council's balance sheet.

A B C
A92 Dual Beech Hill House Schools Totals
Carriageway
£000 £000 £000 £000

Liability at 31 March
2013 47,377 1,547 40,113 89,037
Addlitions Q 0 0 0
Repayment of liakility
for vear {1,150} (36} (607} {1,793}
Liability at 31 March
2014 44,227 1,511 39,5046 87,244

The Council makes an agreed payment each year which is adjusted each year by inflation and can be
reduced if the contractor fails to meet availabiity and performance standards as set out in the contract.

The payment made each year is otherwise fixed.

Payments remaining to be made under the 3 PPP contracts at 31 March 2014 [excluding any allowance
for availakility or performance reductions but including application of an assumed 2.5% inflation per

annum) are as foliows:

A
A92 Dual
Carriageway
£000

B
Beech Hill House

£000

C
Schools

£000

Totals

£000

Payments due within 1
year (2014/15)

Repayment of liability

1,231

40

583

1,854

Finance costs

4,410

188

3.176

7774

Service charges {inc. life
cycle replacement
costs)

1,015

140

2,150

3,305

Total payments dve
within 1 vear

6,656

368

5,909

12,933

Payments due within 2
to 5 years (2015/16 to
2018/19)

Repayment of liability

5,869

174

2,433

8.476

Finance costs

18,144

751

i

2,242

31.157

Service charges (inc. life
cycle replacement
costs)

4,319

640

2.875

14,834

Total payments due
within 2 fo 5 years

28,352

1,565

24,550

54,467

Payments due within é
to 10 years (2019/20 to
2023/24)

Repayment of liability

6,676

415

4,555

11,644

Finance costs

22,875

1,023

1

4,269

38,167

Service charges {inc. life
cycle replacement
Costs)

10,074

748

1

4,024

24,848

Total payments due
within 4 {o 10 years

39,627

2,186

32,848

74,661

Page 72 of 116




Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31* March 2014

A B Cc
A%2 Dual Beech Hill House Schools Totals
Caniageway
£000 £000 £000 £C00
Payments due within 11
to 15 years {2024/25 to
2028/29) :
Repayment of lakbility 10,973 690 8,120 19,783
Finance costs 24,832 1,035 12,622 38,489
Service charges (inc. life
cycle repiacement
costs) 2,030 750 14,675 24,455
Total payments due
within 11 to 15 vears 44,835 2,475 35,417 82,727
Payments due within 14
to 20 years (202%/30 fo
2033/34)
Repayment of liability 17,121 192 11,333 28,646
Finance costs 25,883 204 8,515 34,602
Service charges (inc. life
cycle repiacement
Ccosts) 7,725 137 18,335 26,197
Total payments due
within 14 to 20 yvears 50,729 533 38,183 89,445
Payments due within 21
fo 25 years {2034/35 to
2038/39)
Repayment of kakility 4,357 0 12,482 16,839
Finance costs 5,424 0 3,378 8.802
Service charges (inc. life
cycle replacement
costs) 6,731 0 14,328 21,059
Total Paymenis due
within 21 to 25 years 16,512 0 30,188 46,700
Tolal Payments PDue
Repayment of liability 46,227 1,511 39,506 87,244
Finance Costs 101,588 3,201 54,202 158,991
Service charges (incl.
life cycle replacement
costs} 38.896 2,415 73,387 114,698
Total Payments Due 186,711 7127 167,095 360,933

Note 37 - Leases

Avuthority as Lessee -Finance Leases

The Council has acquired 2 buildings under finance leases.

The assets acquired under these leases are carried as Property, Plant and Equipment in the Balance Sheet
at the following net book values:

31March 2013 31 March 2014

£000 £000

Other Land gnd Buildings 434 411
Vehicles, Plant, Furniture and Equipment 0 0

The Authority is committed o making minimum payments under these leases comprising setflement of the
long-term liability for the interest in the property acguired by the Authority and finance costs that will be
payable by the Authority in future years while the liability remains outstanding. The minimum lease
payments are made up of the following amounts:

Page 73 of 116




Angus Councit — Annual Accounts for year ended 31* March 2014

31 March 2013 31 March 2014
£000 £000

Finance ledse liabilities.
- Current 19 19
- Non-current 453 434
Finance costs payable in future years 293 270
Minimum lease paymenis 765 723

The minimum lease payments will be payable over the following periods:

Minimum Lease Finance Lease Liabilifles
Payments

31 March | 31 March 31 March 31 March

2013 2014 2013 2014

£000 £000 £000 £000

No tater than one year 42 42 19 19
Later than one year and not tater than five years 148 148 82 a5
Later than five years 555 513 371 349
Totals 765 723 472 453

The minimum lease paymenis do not include rents that are contingent on events taking place after the
lease was entered into, such as adjustments following rent reviews. As at the balance sheet date, no
contingent rents are, or are expected o be, payable by the Authority,

Operating Leases

The Authority had acquired two automated public conveniences by entering into operating leases, with
typical lives of five years. One of these leases (Myre Car Park, Forfar) expired on 24 November 2013 but
was hot renewed following the Council's agreement 1o terminate the contract.

The future minimum lease payments due under these non-cancellable leqses in future vears are:

31 March 2014

31 March 2013
£000 £000
No lgter than one year 19 19
Later than one year and not later than five 81 62
yedars
Later then five years 0 0
Totals 100 81

The expenditure charged to the Environmental Management line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement during the year in relation o these leases was:

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
Minimum lecse payments 36 15

Authorily as Lessor - Finance Leases
The Councii has leased out 4 properties on finance ledses.

The Authority has a gross investment in the leases, made up of the minimum lease payments expected to
be received over the remdining term and the residual value anticipated for the properties when the
leases come to an end. The minimum lease payments comprise settlement of the long-term debtors for
the interest in the properties acquired by the lessee and finance income that will be eamed by the
Authority in future years whilst the debtor remains cutstanding. The gross investment is made up of the
fellowing amounts;
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31 March 2013 31 March 2014
£C00 £000

Finance lease debtors.
- Cumrent 5 4
- Non-current g 3
Unearned finance income 50 34
Unguaranteed residual values 175 179
Gross Investment In the Lease 239 220

The minimum lease paymenis will be payable over the following periods:

Gross Investment Minimum Lease Payments

31 March 2013 | 31 March 2014 | 31 March 2013 | 31 March 2014

£000 £000 £000 £000

No later than one year 17 13 17 13
Later than one year and not later

than five years 222 207 47 28

Later then five years 0 0 0 0

Totals 239 220 64 41

The minimum ledse payments do not include rents that are contingent on events taking place after the
lease was entered into, such as adjustments following rent reviews. As at the balance sheet dafe, no
contingent rents are, or are exgected to be, recaivable by the Authority. '

Operating Leases

The Authority does not fease out any assets under operating leases.

Note 38 - Capital Commitments

As ot 31 March 2014, the Authority has entered into a number of coniracts for the construction /
enhancement / purchase of property, plant and equipment in 2014/15 and future years budgeted
to cost £10.771m {gross). Similar commitments at 31 March 2013 were £16.768m (gross). The major
commitments {on a gross basis) include: Ongoing Development / Capping at Restenneth Landfill
Site (£0.634m); Implementation of closure plan at Arats Mill (£0.547m}; purchase of waste bins /
caddies for recycling rol-out (£0.787m); A935 Brechin to Montrose Road Route Action Plan
(£0.493m}; Completion of ongoing new build affordable housing (£0.351m); Council housing heating
replacement programmes {£4.702m); Council housing energy savings works (£0.266m); and
Sheltered Housing modermisations (£0.335m).

Note 3% - Consiruction Coniracis

At 31 March 2014 the Authority had no construction contracts in progress on behdlf of any other party.
Accordingly no entries were due to be accrued or disclosed in the Council's accounts. The same position

existed at 31 March 2013,

Note 40 - Capital Expenditure and Capilial Finoncing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below (including the
value of assets acquired under finance leases and PFI/PPP contracts), together with the resources that
have peen used to finance it. Where capital expenditure is to be financed in fulure years by charges fo
revenue as assets are used by the Authority, the expenditure results in an increase in the Capital Financing
Requirement (CFR}, a measure of the capital expenditure incurred historically by the Authority that has
yet 1o be financed. The CFR is analysed in the second part of this note.
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Movement in Year 2013/14 2012/13
£000 £000
Opening Capital Financing Reguirement 255,660 253,405
Capital Investment.
s Property, Plant and Equipment 32,838 41,414
» Investment Properties 0 0|
s Intangible Assets 0 0
e Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under 0 0
Statute
Sources of Finance:
s Cuapiicl Receipts (2,626) (2,369)
o Government Grants and other Contributions (12,255) (12,151
Sums set aside from revenue:
s Direct revenue coniributions {15,098) (14,479)
s |oans Fund Principat {8,159) [8.488)
»  Repayment of Ligbility — Finance Lease / PFl & PPP {1.812) {1,672)
Closing Capital Financing Requirement 248,548 255,660
Explanation of Movements in yvear
Increase / (decrease) in underlying need to borrow {5.446) 4,951
(supported by government financial assistance)
Increase / (decrease) in underlying need to borrow 146 {1.024)
{unsupported by government financial assistance)
Movement in liability of assets acquired under finance (17) (18}
leqises
Movement in liability of assets acquired under PFI/PPP {1,793) {1,654)
condfracts
Increase/(Decrease) in Capital Financing Requirement {7,112) 2,255
Capital Expenditure on Services
2012713 2013/14 2013/14
Actual Actual Budget
£000 £000 £000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE ON SERVICES
Chief Executive's
Economic Development 226 409 550
Communities
Housing Revenue Account 13,778 11,715 13,094
Planning & Place 158 122 173
Regulatory, Protective & Prevention Services 3.306 3,442 4,584
Services to Communities 4,739 748 813
Technical & Property Services 14,953 12,659 14,445
People
Adult Services 946 309 650
Children's Services 131 221 322
Schools & Learning 1,112 1,682 2,450
Resources 1,968 982 1,294
Advances
Council House Purchase 0 0 0
Private House Purchase 0 0 0
Housing Associations 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 41,317 32,489 38,375
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2012/13 2013/14 2013/14
Actual Actuai Budget
£000 £000 £000

FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Sale of Assets 2,648 2,624 2,088
Government Grants & Other Contributions 11,872 12,255 13,459
Contribution from Revenue 13,642 13,646 13,494
Local Capital Fund 740 1,103 1,190
Advances from Loans Fund 12,415 2,859 8,144
TOTAL CAPITAL FINANCING 41,317 32,489 38,375

Note 41 - 2013/14 Capital Budget

The 2013/14 capital budgeis shown in note 40 are the capital monitering budgets for the year as published
in the Council's Finai Capital Budget Volume (report 476/13 refers).

Note 42 - Financial Insiruments

Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) require the Council to make disclosures in respect of ifs
financial instruments, which in the main comprise the borrowing, lending, investments, creditors, and
debtors of the Council. The purpose of these disclosures are to provide information regarding:

= ihe significance of financial instruments for the Council's financial position and performance; and

» the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the Council is exposed
and how the Council manage those risks.

Analysis of Financial Inshuments

Financial instrument ifems carried on the Balance Sheet can be categorised as disclosed below.

tong Term Current
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2013 2014 2013 2014

£000 £000 £000 £000
Financial Liabllities at amortised cost
Borrowing 161,010 154,005 13,518 13,362
Creditors: -
- General 40,234 35,653
- Bank Overdraft 353 888
Total Financial Ligbilities 161,010 156,005 54,105 49,903
Financial Assels
Loans and receivables
- Debtors 8,559 7.943 20,952 22,094
- Investments & Bank Deposits 38,656 34,650
Available-for-sale financial assets 10 10 7,007 5,007
Total Financial Assels 8,569 7,953 66,615 61,753

LOBO's (Lender Qption, Borrower Option loans) with a call date in the next 12 months amounting fo
£12milion {£21million in the previous year} are included in fong term borrowing. The long term figures above
assume that in arriving af the ameortised cost for a LOBO, the maturity period of a LOBO is taken as the

contractual petiod to maturity,
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The leans and receivables are stated on the kasis of amortised cost. Long term available-for-sale financial
assets are not considered to be material and therefore no fair value calculation has been carried out and
the amortised cost has been included as the fair value. Short term available-for-sale financial assets are
stated ot fair value above, but in line with the approved Treasury Management Strategy, the council does
not intend 1o trade these prior to the agreed maturity dates [all prier fo the end of July 13). Due to the very
short ferm nature of these assets therefore, no adjustment fo carrying values has been made in the
accounts statements.

Financiat liabilities af amortised cost include long term borrowing of £156.005m as per the balance sheet.
An additional £8m of borowing is due to mature within 2014/15. This is included together with accrued
interast {£1.287m} on financial liabilities at the Balance Sheet date within the current category in this note.

Analysis of Gains / Losses in respect of Financial Inskreuments

The gains and losses recognised in the CIES and movements in reserves in relation to financial insiruments
are disclosed below.

Financial Year 2013/14 2012/13
Financial Assets Total Tolal
Financial
Liabilities
Measured
at Loans and | Available
amortised receivables -for-sale
cost assetls
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Interest expense {8.022) 0 0 (8,022) [8,118)
Losses on derecognition {203) 0 0 {(203) (203)
Impairment losses 0 0 0 0] 6]
Inferest payable and similar charges {8,225) 0 0 (8,225) (8.321}
Interest income 0 422 32 454 1,242
Gains on derecognition 3 0 0 3 3
Inferest and invesiment income 3 4272 32 457 1,245
Gains on revaluation 0 0 0 0
Losses on revaluation 0 0 0 ]
Amounts to the 1&E account after
impairment 0] 0 0 0
Surplus from revaluation of financial assets 0 0 0 0
Net gain /(loss) for the year {8,222 422 32 (7.768) (7.074)

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Carded At Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities and loans and receivables are caried on the Balance Sheet ot amaorlised cost. Thelr fair
values have been assessed by calculating the present value of the cash flows that will ke place over the
remaining term of the Instruments. The discount rate utilised should equai the current rate in relation to the
same instrument from a comparable lender. This has been assumed to be the rate applicable in the market
on the date of valuation, for an instrument of the same duration as the outstanding period from valuation
date to maturity.  Discount rates have therefore been determined by applying the following princicles:

= For PWLB debt, the discount rate used is the rate for new bommowing [maturity basis) as per the rate
sheet number 126/14 as this excludes the margin included in the premature repayment rate, which
represents the lender's profit as a result of debt rescheduling, as any motivation other than securing
a fair price should be ignored;
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= In respeci of LOBO debt and market lending, discount rates equat the rates available for an
equivalent instrument, with equivalent terms from a comparable lender;

= In respect of the long term debtors, the discount rates used are those applicable to PWLB new
borrowing for a period equatl to the remaining period of the long term debtor, as taken from PWLB

rate sheet number 126/14;

«  Long ferm investments are caried on the Balance Sheet at historic cost but are not material. No fair
value calculation has therefore been carmied out and the amortised cost value has been included

as the fair value;

s Accrued interest has been included in the fair valus;

s No early repayment or impdirment has been dllowed within the fair value calculations;

= No adjustments have been made where any relevant dates fall on a non-working day; and

s The fair value of frade and other receivakles is taken to be the inveoiced or billed amount,

Applying these principles, the fair value of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost are disclosed below,

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Carrying Less LOBO Add | Comparison Faiir Comparison Fair
Amount Accounting | Accrued Amount Value Amount Value
Adjustments Interest

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

PWLB 133,480 o 1,169 134,449 144,888 139.846 | 158,144
LOBO’s 30,525 {525) 118 30,118 30,159 30,119 | 31,806
Creditors 35,653 0 0 35,653 35,653 40,234 | 40,234
Short term borrowing 4,075 0 0 4,075 4,075 4,033 4,033
Bank cverdraft 888 0 0 888 8s8 353 353
Tofal financial liabilities 204,621 (525) 1,287 205,383 215,663 214,585 | 234,570

All of the of the Councii's PWLB and LOBQ loan portfolio are fixed rate, fixed term loans. The fair value of PWLB loans is
significantly more than the carrying amount as the Council's PWLB loan portfolio contains a significant number of cider
locins with fixed rates which are significantly higher than the rates now available for similar PWLB loans at the Balance
sheet date. The fair value of LOBOs are higher than the carrying value as the LOBO loans predominantly comprise

fixed rates that are higher than those available in the market for similar loans at the balance sheet date.

Again applying the dbove principles, the fair value of financial assets carried at amortised cost are disclosed below,

31 March 2014

31 March 2013

Canrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

£000 £000 £000 £000

Bank deposits of 7 days or less 3,040 3,041 0 9;
Deposits with Banks and Building Societies 30,150 30,185 32,728 32,861
Money Market Fund Deposits 1,500 1,500 5,891 5,821
Long term debtors 7,943 5,692 8,557 5,669
Debtors 22,096 22,096 20,952 20,952
Total financial assels 44,729 462,514 68,128 65,373

All of the Council's bank and building society depasits are fixed rate, fixed term deposits of 1 year or less. The fair value
of these deposits is lower than the carrying amount as the Council's deposit portfolio contains deposits with fixed rates
which are lower than the rates available for similar deposits at the Balance Sheet date.

in respect of long term debtors, the fair value is less than the canrying value as the present vatue of the future cash flows
from these debtors are warth less to the Council as o result of the effects of inflation.
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Soft Loans
The council had no soft loans at the 31 March 2014,
Note 43 - Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments

The Council's activities expose it %o' a varety of financial risks in respect of financial instruments and in
particular the following:

= credit risk - the possikility that other parties might fail fo pay amounts due to the Counci;

= liquidity risk - the possibility that the Councit might net have funds available o meet its commitments
to make payments; and

= market risk - the possibility that financial foss might arise for the Authority as o result of changes in
such measures as interest rates and stock market movements,

The management of the Council's freasury position is focused on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potentici adverse effects on the resources available to fund services. Management of
the treasury position is carried out centfrally within the Corporate Improvement and Finance Division and the
Council has fully adopted the CIPFA Code of Treasury Management Practice in this regard, In line with this
Code, the Council Strategy for the management of financidl risks is supported by written policies and
procedures covering areaqs such as credit, liquidity and market risks. These areas are expanded upon below.

Credif Risk

Credit risk arises primarily from degosits with banks and other financiat institutions, lbut also arises from credit
exposures to the Council's customers, Deposits during 2013/14 were only made with banks or other financial
institutions which were assessed independently by the Council's Treasury Management advisers as being
sufficiently secure and which had a minimum Fitch long term rating of A+ and o minimum Fitch short term
rating of Flor were classed as a part or fully nationalised bank at the time the deposit was made. The
exceplion to this was overnight deposits placed with the Council's own bank [Clydesdale} as noted below.

The Councii, in accordance with the CIPFA Revised Code of Practice in Treasury Managemeni 2011, has an
Annual Treasury Management Strategy in place and as part of this strategy the determination of the levels
of investments placed with permitted counterparties is set.

Inrespect of the financial year 2013/14 the following limits were applied:

s a maximum of £2.5milion can be placed with each A minus institution subject to @ total of no more
than 25% of the Council’'s investments being placed with suitable A minus rated counterparties ot the
time the investment is made;

+ o maoximum of £5milicn can be placed with each A or A plus rated institution, subject to a total of no
more than 50% of the Council’s investments being placed with these counterparties;

s a maximum of £10million can be placed with each AA minus rated institution, However 100% of the
Council's investments can be placed with these counterparties;

o o maximum of £15milion can be placed with each of the Nationdlised or part Nationalised Banks,
however 100% of the Council’s investments can be placed with these counterparties; and

= A maximum of £15milfion can be placed overall in Money Market Funds, with a maximum limit of
£10million in any single fund, however 100% of the Council's investmenis can be placed in Money
Market Funds.

The one exception to the above mentioned limits is the Council's own bark - currently the Clydesdale Bank
— for which an overall investment limit of £20millicn is maintained for operational reasons. The bank did not
meet the council's minimum investment criteria at any point during 2013/14, therefore in line with the
approved Treasury Management Strategy, the placement of funds was limited throughout the financial
year to overnight only.

The following analysis summarises the Council's potential maximum exposure to credit risk, based on past

experience of default and uncollectabiiity and experience and advice in respect of curent market
conditions.
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Amounts at Historical Historical Estimated

31 March experience of experience maximum

2014 default adjusted for | exposure -

market conditions | default etc

at 31 March 2014

£000 % % £000

Deposits with the Council’s main bank 0] 0 0 8

Deposits with other banks 33,000 G 8] 0

Money Market Fund Reposits 1.500 0 0 0

Deposits with Building Societles 0 0 0 0

Collaterdlised Deposits 5,000 0 0 0

Customers 5,585 1.83 2.06 115
Totals 45,085

NG investment limits were exceeded during the year and the Council does not expect any losses from non-
performance of any of its investment counterparties in relation 1o deposits and bonds.

The Council does not generdily give credit for customers and in this regard it can be reported that £2.458m
of the £5.585m customer debt balance is past its due date for payment. The past due date amount can ke

andalysed by age as follows:

31 March 2014

£0C0

Less than 3 months 575

3 to 6 months 235

&6 months to 1 year 282

More than 1 year 1,366

Total 2,458
Liquidity Risk

The Council has ready access to borowings from the financial markets to cover any day to day cash flow
needs and has ready access to borrow funds from the Public Works Loans Board (PWL8) for longer ferm
commitments. There is therefore no significant risk that the Council will be unable to raise funds to meet ifs
commitments under financial instruments. The risk instead is that the Councll may have to replenish a
significant proportion of its borrowing at a time when interest rates may not be favourable. In accordance
with the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice, the Council has a policy in respect of upper and
lower limits with regard to the maturity structure of fixed rate berrowing. The limits are set with the amount of
fixed rate borrowing maturing in each period expressed as a percentage of total fixed rate borrowing as set

out in the following table below.

Upper Limit Lower Limit

P %

Under 1 year 25 0

1 year and within 2 years 25 0

2 years and within 5 years 50 Y
5 years and within 10

years 50 0

10 years and above 100 50

Page 81 of 116




Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

In conjunction with the Council's Treasury Management advisers, the Head of Corporate Improvement and
Finance adopts a pro-active management of the Council's borrowings to ensure that the above limits are
observed. This is achieved through the careful planning of the timing of new loans taken cut and the early
repayment of existing borrowings where conditions are favourable.,

The maturity struciure of the Council's external loan financial liabilities is as follows, stated using carrying
values.

Carrying Less Lobo Loan Vailue 31 Loan Value 31
Amount Accounting March 14 March 13
£000 £000 £000 £000
Loans Ouistanding
PWLB 133,480 0 133,480 137,721
LOBO's - Europedan Banks 16,525 {525) 16,000 16,000
LOBO's - UK Banks 14,000 0 14,000 14,000
Total 144,005 (525) 143,480 167,723
Maturity Shucture
Less than | year 8,000 4] 8,000 7,241
Belween | and 2 vears 6,296 0 6,296 8,000
Belween 2 and 5 years 18,913 0 18,213 15,783
Between 5 and 10 years 15,292 0 15,292 20,240
Cver 10 vears 115,504 {525) 114,979 116,457
Total 164,005 {525) 163,480 167,721
The 2012/13 figures are shown for comparison.
In the over 10 years category there are LOBQO’s with a Loan Value totalling £12m which have a call date in the
next 12 months.

All frade and other payables are due 1o be paid in less than 1 yeaor.

Market Risk - Interest Rate Risk
The Council could be exposed 1o inferest rate movement risk in respect of its borrowings and investments.

For example arise in interest rates could have the following effects:

= borrowings af variable rates - interest expenses charged o the CIES would increase;

= borrowings ot fixed rates - no change in interest expenses but fair values would decrecse;
= investments at variable rates - interest income credited to the CIES would increose; and
ninvestments at fixed rates - no change in interest income but fair values would decrease,

The Council currently has no varigble rate borrowings or investments and consequently is not currently
exposed to interest rate risk.  Additionally all borrowings and invesiments are cared at amortised cost and
not fair value. There are conseguently no impacts on either the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure
Statement, the notes to the accounts or Movements in Reserves Statement in respect of interest rafe risk.

Market Risk - Price Risk

The Councll does not generally invest in equity shares but does hold some minor long term investments s
available-for-sale. As these invesiments have arisen as a result of bequests, the Council is not in a position to
fimit its exposure fo price risk by diversifying its portfolio. As the amount held is relatively negligible (£10k),
there is not considered to be any reat risk to the Councit in this regard, although the impact of any material
gains or osses would be recognised through the nofes to the accounts or the Movements in Reserves
Statement.
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Market Risk - Foreign Exchange Risk

The Council has no financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and thus has no exposure

to loss arising from movements in foreign exchange rates.

Note 44 - Loans Fund Revenue Account

This table sets out the revenue fransactions of the Loans Fund. The Loans Fund provides a central pool of

finance for all council expenditure. All extemal loans, borrowed to finance capital spending, are paid into
the fund. Interest due on these borrowings and debt management expenses are charged to the account

and recovered annually from the service revenue accounts based on their outstanding loan debts.

2013/14 201213
£000 £000

Expenditure
interest Paid on Loans:-
Public Works Loan Board 6,657 6,755
Pubklic Works Loars Board Redemptions 0 0
Other Mortgages and Bonds 1,329 1,329
Internal Loans 27 27
Interest Paid on Revenue Balances 347 367
Expenses of Borrowing 110 115
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 8,490 8,593
Income
Interest received 454 805
Inferest Charged to borrowing accounts 7,924 7,673
Expenses recovered from borowing 110 115
accounts
TOTAL INCOME 8,490 8,593

Loans Fund Interest
The average rate of interest charged on borrowing from the Loans Fund was 4.73% in 2013/14. The 2012/13
rate was 4.53%.

Debt Management Expenses
The equivalent rate for debt management expenses was 0.07%. The 2012/13 rate was 0.07%.

Debt per Head of Population
The amount of debt outstanding at 31 March 2014 was £160.9m or £1,453.96 per head of population. The
figures at 31 March 2013 were £166.1m or £1,502.22 respectively.

Note 45 — Other Long Term Liabilities

Other long term licbilities (£307.249milion) are considered throughout the notes to the accounts. They
essentially consist of three main factors; deferred income, deferred liabiiities and the liability relating fo the
Council's defined benefit pension scheme.

In summary defered income (£0.559milion} relates to prepaid income and deferred liabilities
(£85.944million) in the main relates fo outstanding debt associated with PPP projects. The Council's defined
benefit pension scheme has a long term liability of £220.74émillion.

Note 44 - Prior Period Adjustments

2012/13 figures have been restated to reflect  revised 1AS19 standard which applies for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013. In summary the main changes are:

e remaoval of the expected return on assets, which is replaced by a net interest cost; and

° administration expenses are now accounted for within the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure
Statement charge (previcusly this was a deduction to the actual and expecied refurn on assets).
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Note 47 - Contingent Liability

The Council was previously a member of Municipal Mutual Insurance Scheme {MMI) an insurance company
that went into administration.

The Municipal Mutual insurance Scheme of Arrangement was tiggerad on 13 November 2012 on the back
of a decisicn from the 3Supreme Court. The scheme creditors were contacted by the scheme's
administrators, Ernst & Young and advised that o levy would be applied,

The tevy was caiculated based on the assets and liabilities of Municipal Mutual insurgnce Limited (MMI). The
initial levy was ai a rate of 15% on all claims paid to date within the structure of the scheme. The charge to
Angus Council in respect of the Levy was £56k for 2013/14.

This cost to Angus Council is made up from strands which relate to Angus District Council and Tayside
Regional Council which are noted in the fables below. The information available recognises that there will
not be a cost atfricutable to Tayside Regional Councii and in redlity the only liability is restricted to that
associated with Angus District Council's Scheme of Arrangement:-

Angus District Council:-

Description £ 000
Scheme of Arrangement Liability 423
Claw back Restriction (50)
Claw back limit 373
Estimated Lower Liability 15% (paid in 2013/14) {56)
Risk to be Managed (Going Forward} 317

Tayside Regional Councili-

Descriplion £000
Scheme of Arrangement Licbility 1,025
Tayside Regional Council Provisien® (700)
Clow back imit** 325

*Held by Dundee City Council {non fransferable)
** The maximum lability to all remaining constituent bodies of Tayside Regional Councll, including Angus
Council.

It should be noted that the clawback process is a repayment of claims made to Angus District Council and
Tayside Regicnal Council. This may best be demonsirated by an exampie. Angus Districi Counclt had
received £423k in payouts [above] from Municipal Mutual insurance Limited {(MMI}. The scheme ouilines all
but £50k can be clawed back to repay its primary creditors as required. In short Angus Councit may have o
pay back up to £373k {less £56k aready paid).

in addition Angus Council would be liable for alt new leng lead-in claims that are not yet known about. This
would be beyond the £373k,

Angus Council takes the view that there has not been any new evidence to suggest that payments will be
required to be made in 2014/15. in addition there has been no specific evidence that that future claims will
occur, As time passes the risk of addifional payments wili confinue o reduce. On this basis Angus Council
toakes the view that the position will be managed in 2014/15 and reviewed at the year end. Should the
paosition change dll ogtions will be considered including making specific provision for the potential scheme
of arangement payments.
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Group Accounts

The Group Accounts have been prepared on the basis of @ full consolidation of the financial statements of the
Council and its subsidiary and dsseciated companies.

Associate companies are consolidated in accordance with paragraph 9.1.2.27 of the Code of Practice using the
equity method. The Council's investment in these companies is incorporated ai cost and adjusted each year by

the Council's share of the companies' results as recognised in the Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement and its share of other gains and losses.

Subsidiary companies are consolidated in accordance with paragraph 9.1.2.20 of the Code of Practice with the
income, expenditure, assets and fiabilities consolidated ona line-by-line basis.

Infra-group balances and transactions are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the following organisations have been consclidated within the Group Accounts:

Name of Combining Entity Method of Accounting
Common Good Subsidiary

Charifable Trusts Subsidiary

Tayside Contracts Joint Committee Joinily Conirolled Entity
Tayside Joint Police Board (2012/13 only) Associate

Tayside Fire and Rescue Board (2012/13 only} Associate

Tayside Joint Valuation Beard Associate

Police and Fire Reform

The year ended 31 March 2013 was the last year of operations of both the Tayside Joint Police Board and the
Tayside Fire and Rescue Board. Under the provisions of the Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 the Boards
ceased to exist on 31 March 2013, ot which point iwo single national services took over responsibility for the
delivery of police and fire and rescue services throughout Scotland - Police Scotland and Scoftish Fire and Rescue
Service respectively.

As there is no relationship between Angus Council and these new single services, there is no requirement to
consolidate them info the Group Accounts for 2013/14. It should be noted however that the transfer has been
tfreated as o public sector body merger (essentially a machinery of government change) and that a ‘peint of
transfer’ approach has been adopted. Accordingly the results of Tayside Joint Police Board and Tayside Fire and
Rescue Board continue to be reflected in the 2012/13 figures detailed in the Group Accounts - no adiustment 1o
the 2012/13 accounts has been undertaken fo remove them. The movement between years that is evident from
the Group Accounts is due in the main to this removal of Police and Fire for 2013/14 only.
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Group Movement in Reserves Statement as ot 31 March 2014

Share of

Council Council Total Reserves of GI:LG!
Usable Unusable Council| Associates & Reservei
Reserves Reserves Reserves| Subsidiaries £000
£000 £000 £000 £000
Balance at 31 March 2012 27,905 291,470 319,375 {184,79%) 134,576
Movement in reserves during 12/13
Surplus or {deficit) on provision of
services {11,303) 0 {11,303} (11,175) (22,478)
Other Comprehensive Expenditure
and Income 0 25,529 25,529 [7,613) 17,916
Total Comprehensive Expenditure
and Income (11,303) 25,529 14,226 {18,788) (4,562)
Opening balance / Group share
adjustrnents 0 0 0 2 2
Adiustments between accounting
basis and funding basis under
regulations (Group Note 9) 11,469 (11,469} 0 129 129
Net Increase / Decrease before
Transfers to Earmarked Reserves jéé 14,060 14,226 [18,657) (4,431)
Transfers to / from Earmarked
Reserves 0 0 0 0 0
Increase / Decrease in Year 166 14,060 14,226 {18,657) (4,431)
Balance at 31 March 2013 caried
forward 28,071 305,530 333,601 {203,456) 130,145
Movement in reserves during 13/14
Surplus or {deficit} on provision of
services (15,726) 0 (15,726) (1,819} (17,545}
Other Comprehensive Expenditure
and Income 0 (49,638} (49,638) (3,073 (52,711
Total Comprehensive Expenditure
and Income (15,728) (47.638) {65,364) {4.892) (70,254)
Opening balance / Group share
adjustments 0] 0 0 201,867 201,867
Adiustments between accounting
basis and funding basis under
regutations [Group Note 9) 15,581 {15,581 0 128 128
Net Increase / Decrease before
Transfers to Earmarked Reserves (145) (65,219) {65,3464) 197,103 131,739
Transfers to / from Earmarked
Reserves 0 0 0 0 0
Increase / Decrease in Year (145) (65.219) {65,344) 197,103 131,739
Balance at 31 March 2014 carried
forward 27,926 240,311 268,237 {6,353) 261,884
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Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year 31 March 2014

2012/13 Restated 2013/14
Gross Gross Net Gross Gross Net
Expenditure income: Expenditure Expenditure Income| Expenditure
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
114,956 {4,905) 110,651 | Education 114,319 (4.896) 109,423
84,760 (19,028} 65,732 Social Work 87,224 {20,187) 57,037
30,882 {6,318) 24,564 | Roads & Transport 29,458 (5,635) 23,823
20,617 (7.319) 13,2981 Cultural & Related Services 21,381 {6,950} 14,431
23,136 (8,132) 15,004 Environmentat Services 25,275 (8,006) 17,269
Planning & Development
10,095 {4,698} 5,397 | Services 8,885 {4,448) 4,437
6,014 (2,671) 3,343| Central Services 6,270 (2,604) 3,644
21,715 (24,647} (2,932)| Housing Revenue Account 22,898 {25,549) {2,651)
30,798 (28.678) 2,120 Housing - Generdl Fund 28,994 (27.918) 1,076
Corporate & Democratic
4,926 0 4,926| Core 4,396 0 4,396
1,376 (84} 1,2921 Non Distributed Cosis 1,924 (69) 1,855
0 0 0| Items to be Allocated 0 4] 0
Interest in Subsidiary —
55 (56) (1)1 Charitabie Trusts 78 (5%} 19
Interest in Subsidiary —
331 [326) 5| Commoen Good 462 {324) 138
Share of the Operating
15,277 (15,474} (197) | Result of Joint Entity 15,707 {15,496) 211
Share of the Operating
30,019 {7,036) 22,983| Result of Associates 230 8] 930
394,957 (129,372 245,585| Group Cost Of Services 348,201 {122,141) 246,060
Cther Operating Ihcome
{466) | and Expenditure 1,050
Financing and Investment
31,578| Income and Expenditure 22,160
Surplus or Deficit on
0| Discontinued Opergtions 0
Taxation and Non-Specific
[274,219]| Grani Income {251,725
Group {Surplus) or Deficit on
22,478 | Provision of Services 17,545
(Surplus) or deficit on
revaluation of non-current
{1,674} assets (3,928)
(Surplus) or deficit on
revaluation of available for
0 sate financial assets 0
Re-measurement of net
[16,242) | pension lickility 56,639
Other unredlised
0| gains/losses 0
Other Group
(17.916)| Comprehensive Income and 52,711
Expenditure
Total Group Comprehensive
4,562 | Income and Expenditure 70,256
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Group Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

Restated Group 31/03/2014
31/03/2013 Notes £000
£000
712,935| Property, Plant & Equipment 709,173
5,770| Heritage Assets 5,770
1,606]| Investment Property 1,531
251 | Intangible Assets 188
160| Assets Held for Sale 80
1,227 | Leng Term Investments 1,240
8,308 | Long Term Debtors 7.671
730,257 | Long Term Assefs 725,653
39,788 Short Term Investments 16 35,169
1.361 | Inventories 1,612
23,331 Short Term Debtors i5 25,428
4,874| Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 2,888
730 ]| Assets held for sale 60
70,086 | Current Assets 65,157
0| Cash and Cash Equivalents 0
(192} | Provisions (185)
(9,870} | Short Term Borrowing (9,726]
(39,942} | Short Term Creditors 17 (36,297)
(50,004} | Current Liabilities (46,208)
{380) | Provisions (179}
(162,608} | Long Term Borrowing (157.712)
(83)  Cther Long Term Creditors (38}
(165,471]1 Pension Liability 18 (236,147)
[88,289]] Other Long Term ticbilities {86,503)
(203,363] 1 Liability in Associates (2,139)
(620,194) | Long Term Liabilities (482,718)
130,145¢ Net Assels 261,884
31,7431 Usable Reserves 31,306
Unusable Reserves
299,703 230,680
{201,301} | Group Reserves (102}
130,145| Total Reserves 261,884

The accounts were issued for audit on the 30 June 2014 and the audited accounts were authorised for issue by the

Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance on the 30 September 2014.

lan Lorimer CPFA

Head of Corporate Improvement & Finance

30 September 2014
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Group Cash Flow Statement

Restated

Group 2012/13 2013/14

Notes £000 £000
Net surplus or [deficit) on the provision of services (22,478} {17.545])
Adjustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of services for non cash
movements 62,571 51,209
Adijust for items included in the net surplus or deficit on the provision of
services that are investing and financing activities {14,258} (13,404
Net Cash flows from Operating Activities 10 25,835 20,260
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities 11 (31.504) {15,433)
MNet Cash flows frem Financing Activities 12 {1,165) {6.815)
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivaients {6,834 (1,988]
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period 11,710 4,876
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period

i3 4,876 2,888
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Note 1 - Statement of Accounting Policies

The majority of the accounting policies adopted to produce the Group Accounts complement those used 1o
prepare the Council's own accounts and are not therefore restated here.

Note 2 - Changes in Accounting Policy

There are no changes in accounting policy requiring to be disclosed as part of the Group Accounts in addition to
those detdiled in the single entity accounts.

Note 3 - Consolidation

Transactions between the Council and its associates, subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities are efiminated on
consoiidation.

Note 4 - Combining Entiies

Associates

The results of Tayside Valuation Joint Board, which is joinily administered along with Dundee City and Perth &
Kinross Counclls, has been included in the Group Accounts as the Council has voling rights and the ability to
exercise significant influence over the Joint Board. The Joini Board has therefore been incorporated in the Group
Accounts under the equity method of accounting for associates.

The Councll inherited its interest in the Joint Board following the recrganisaticn of local government in 1994, it is
considered that the Council's interest in this entity was cbtained on an acquisition basis. As no consideration was
given however, no goodwill requires to be accounted for.

Under the Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 the Tayside Joint Police Board and Tayside Fire and Rescue
Board were dissolved on 31 March 2013, at which point responsibility for the defivery of police and fire and rescue
services throughout Scoiland fransferred to two single national services — Police Scotland and Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service, As the transfer took place at the close of the financial year, these functions contfinue to be
included in the 2012/13 figures. For 2013/14 they are no longer consolidated into the Group Accounts of Angus
Council.

For the purpose of consolidation and incorporation within the Group Accounts, recognition has been made of the
Council's interest which is based on its share of the contributions made to the Joint Boords as detailed below:

Joint Board Council Share | Council Share
2013/14 2012/13
Tayside Yaluation 26.43% 26.43%
Tayside Fire & Rescue n/a 12.00%
Tayside Police n/a 24.40%

The accounting period for all entities is the year o 31 March and is therefore aligned with the Council's accounting
period,

The 2013/14 accounts relafing to the Tayside Valuation Joint Board are published separately and can be obtained
from the following address:

Joint Board Address Comment

Tayside Yaluation Director of Corporate Services Tayside Valuation Joint Board was created
Dundee City Council in 19946 io take over from the Local
Floor 4, Dundee House Authorities in its area for specified duties in
50 North Lindsay Street relation to valuation for rating and Counci
Dundee, DD1 INZ Tax.

Subsidiaries

The Council administers a number of Charitable Trusts and whilst the Council does not have control over these
funds, they have been considered for inclusion in the Group Accounts on the basis of applying the principle that
the substance of the relationship indicates conirol by the Council. The income, expenditure, assets and liabilities of
the Charitable Trusts have therefore been consolidated as subsidiaries on a line by line basis. Separate detall of the
aggregate income & Expenditure and Balance Sheet position of the Charitable Trusis is included as o separate
statement in Angus Council's accounts.
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The Council administers the Common Good Funds of the area and whilst the Council does not have legal title over
the assets of these Funds, they are legally vested in the Councii and have therefore been considered for inclusion
in the Group Accounts on the basis of applying the principle that the substance of the refationship indicates
control by the Council. The income, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the Common Good Funds have therefore
heen consolidated as subsidiaries on a line by line basis. Separate detail of the aggregate Income & Expenditure
and Balance Sheet position of the Common Good Funds is included as o separate statement in Angus Council's
accounts.

Jointly Controlled Entities .

Angus Council's share (31.5% in both 2013/14 and 2012/13) of the assets and liabilities of Tayside Contracts Joint
Committee (jointly administered and controlled with Dundee City and Perth & Kinross Councils) has been
consolidated into the Group Accounts on a Jointly Controlled Entity basis. The Council's share of the net surpius for
the year has been eliminated on consolidation from the Group Comprehensive income & Expenditure Statement
and the Council's share of the overdll surplus included by consclidating the Tayside Contract's Comprehensive
Income & Expenditure Statement on a fine by line basis. The Council's share of the assets, liabilities and reserves on
Tayside Confracts' Balance Sheet has been conselidated on a line by line basis. Tayside Contracts individual
accounts are published separately and can be obtained from the Head of Financial Services, Tayside Contracts, |
Souiar Street, Dundee, DD3 858S.

Note 5 - Financial Impact of Consolidation and Going Conhcern

The net effect of inclusion of Tayside Valuation Joint Board (associate), Tayside Contracts [Jointly Controlled Entity},
Charitable Trusts (subsidiary) and Common Good Funds (subsidiary} is to decrease both reserves and net assets by
£6m, largely because of pension licbilities and the requirement to fully account for FRS17 Retiroment Benefifs and
1AS19 Employee Benefits, 2012/13 showed o decrease of £203m, although it should be noted that this includes
Tayside Palice and Tayside Fire & Rescue Joint Boards.

All entities have prepared their accounts on a "going concem” basis and in common with these public bodies,
Angus Council's Group Accounts have also been prepared on a "going concem” basis.

Apart from the disclosures made in the notes to the Group Accounts, there were no material amounts or details in
relation to asscciates or managed funds.

Note & — Prior Period Adjusiments

2012/13 figures have been restated to reflect a revised IAS19 standard which applies for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013. In summary the main changes are:

« removal of the expected return on assets, which is replaced by a nef interest cost; and
e administration expenses are now accounted for within the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure
Statement charge (previously this was a deduction to the actual and expected return on assets}.

This prior period adjustment impacts on the 2012/13 accounts of Angus Council, Tayside Valuation Joint Board and
Tayside Contracts. No restatement adjustment has been made to the 2012/13 figures for the Tayside Police and
Fire Joint Boards.

A restatement of 2012/13 Common Good figures has also taken place, details of which can be found in Note 1 to
the single entity accounts.

Note 7 - Non-Adjusting Event After the Reporting Period
There were no non-adjusting events,
Note 8 —~ Assumptions Made About the Fulure and Other Major Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The Siatement of Accounts of the various group entities contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions
about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates have been made taking info account histerical
experience, current frends and other relevant factors. As balances cannot be determined with certainty however,
actual results could be materiaily different from the assumptions and estimates. The item for which there is the most
significant risk of material adjustment in the forthcoming year continues to be the estimation of the net iability to
pay pensions as this depends upon a number of complex judgements relating to the discount rate used, the rate
at which salaries are projected to increase, changes in retirement ages, mortality rates and expected retums on
pension fund assets,
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Note ¢ - Adjusiments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

This note details the adjusiments that are made to the fotal comprehansive income and expenditure recognised
by the Group in the year in accordance with proper accounting practice to the resources that are specified by
statutory provisions as being available o the Group to mest fuiure capital and revenue expenditure.

2013/14

Group Entities Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Reserves

£000

Council
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Usable
Reserves
£000

Joint
Conirolied
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Total
Reserves

£000

Adijustments primarily
involving the Capital
Adjustment Account:

Reversal of items debited
or credited to the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement:

Charges for
depreciation and
impdirment of non-
current assets

34,631

(34,631}

(8)

529

{529]

Revaluation losses on
property Plant and
Equipment

2,808

(2,808)

Movements in the
markef value of
Investment Properties

(45}

45

Amortisation of
intangible assets

63

(63)

Capitai grants and
contributions gpplied

110,850)

10,850

28

28

Revenue expenditure
funded from the
capital under statue

Amounts of non-
current assets written
off on disposal or sate
as part of the
gain/ioss on disposdat
to the Comprehensive
Inceme and
Expenditure
Statement

1,178

11,178)

(51)

Notional rental
charge for depots

128

128

Reduction in liability
on expiry of finance
lecse

{31)

31

Insertion of items not
debited or credited to
the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure
Statement:

Statutory provision for
the financing of
capital investment

(9,163}

9,143

(385)

385

Capital expenditure
charged against the
General Fund and
HRA balances - CFCR

(14,595}

14,595

s

(187)

187
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2013/14

Group Entitles Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Reserves

£000

Council
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associales
Total
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Usable
Reserves
£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Total
Reserves

£000

Cther adjustments

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Adjustmenis primarily
involving the Capiial
Grants Unapplied
Account;

Capital grants and
centributions
unapplied credited to
the Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure
Statement

(557)

557

Application of grants
to capital financing
transferred to the
Capital Adjusiment
Account

Adjustments primarily
involving the Capital
Receipls Reserve:

Transfer of cash sale
proceeds credited as
part of the gain/loss
on disposal to the
Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure
Statement

(28)

Capital receipts for
leases -

3)

Use of the Capital
Receipis Reserve to
finance new capital
expendiiure

11,250}

1,250

Adjustment primarily
involving the Financial
Instrumentds Adjustment
Account

Amount by which
finance cosis charges
to the Comprehensive
Income and
Expendiiure
Statement are
clifferent from finance
costs chargeable in
the year in
accordance with
statutory requirements

(205)

205

Adjustments primarily
involving the Pensions
Reserve!

Reversat of items
relating to retirement
benefits debited or
credited to the
Comprehensive
lncome and
Expenditure statement

13,525

{13,525

203

{203)

{1,045)

1,088
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2013/14

Group Entities Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Resetves

£000

Council
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Joint
Conirolled
Entity Total

Usable
Reserves
£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Total
Reserves

£000

Employer's pensions
contributions and
direct payments to
pensioners payable in
the year

(97)

97

(1,088}

(1,088)

Adjustment primarily
invoiving the
Accumulated Absences
Account:

Amount by which
officer remuneration
charged to the
Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure
Statement on an
accruais basis is
different from
remuneration
chargedble in the
year in accordance
with statutory
requirements

38

{38)

Total Adjustments

15,581

(15,581

109

[109)

1,123

(995}

128

Comparative Figures in 2012/13

2012/13

Group Entities Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Reserves

£00C

Council
Unusabie
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associates

Total
Unusainie
Reserves

£000

Joint
Conirolled
Entity Total

Usable
Reservas
£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Totck
Reserves

£000

Adjustments primarily
involving the Capital
Adjustment Account;

Reversal of ifems debiled
or credited {o the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Siatement:

Charges for
depreciation and
impairment of non-
current assets

32,819

(32,819)

1,510

{1,510

501

{501}

Revaluation losses on
property Plant and
Equinment

1,649

(1,649)

4

Movements in the
market value of
Investment Properties

(180)

180

Amortisation of
infangible assets

16

(16)

Capital grants and
contributions applied

(11,457)

11,457

(422)

422

Revenue expenditure
funded from the
capital under statue
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2012/13

Group Entilies Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Reserves

£000

Councii
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Joint
Controlled
entity Totgt

Usabie
Reserves
£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Total
Reserves

£000

Amounts of non-
current assets written
off on disposal or sale
as part of the gainfloss
oh dispesal to the
Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure Statement

(246)

246

17

(136)

48

(48)

(119)

Notional rental charge
for depots

129

129

Reduction in liability on
expiry of finance lease

(45)

45

Insertion of items not
debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure
Statement:

Statutory provision for
the financing of
capitat investment

(9,275)

9,275

(296)

296

(404)

404

Capital expenditure
charged against the
General Fund and HRA
baiances - CFCR

(13,997)

13,097

(48)

48

(254)

254

Other adjustments

Adjustments primarily
involving the Capital
Grants Unapplied
Account:

Capital grants and
contributions
unapplied credited to
the Comprehensive
income and
Expenditure Statement

(6)

Application of grants
to capitat financing
transferred to the
Capital Adiustment
Account

(94)

94

Adjustments primarily
involving the Capital
Receipts Reserve:

Transfer of cash sale
proceeds credited as
part of the gain/loss on
disposal to ihe
Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure Statement

119

(4]

115

Capital receipis for
lecses

(17}

Use of the Capital
Receipts Reserve to
finance new capital
expenditure

(1,041}

1,041

(288)

288
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2012/13

Group Entities Usable / Unusable Reserves

Council
Usable
Reserves

£000

Council
Unusable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Usable
Reserves

£000

Associates
Total
Unusakle
Reserves

£00C

Joint
Conirolled
Entity Total

Usable
Reserves
£000

Joint
Controlled
Entity Total

Unusable
Reserves
£000

Group
Tetal
Reserves

£000

Adjustment primarily
involving the Financial
Instruments Adjustment
Account:

Amount by  which
finance costs charges
to the Comprehensive
Income and
Expenclitfure Statement
are different from
finance costs
chargeable in the year
in  accordance  with
statutory requirements

[205)

205

Adjustments primarily
involving the Pensions
Reserve;

Reversal of items
relating to retirement
benefits debited or
credited to the
Comprehensive
Income and
Expenditure Statement

13,497

(13,497)

14,872

(14,872}

2,056

{1,016}

1,040

Employer's pensions
contributions and
direct payments to
pensicners payable in
the year

16,544)

6,544

(1,040)

{1,040)

Adjustment primarily
involving the
Accumulated Absences
Account:

Amount by which
officer remuneration
charged to the
Comprehensive
Income and
Expendifure Statement
on an accruals basis is
different from
remuneration
chargeable in the year
in accordance with
staiutory requirements

0

(23)

23

(1}

Total Adjustments

11,46%

(11,469)

8,895

(8,895)

988

(859)

129
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Note 10 - Group Cash Flow Statement - Operating Activifies

2012/13 2013/14
£0CC £000
{22,478) Net surplus or {deficit) on provision of services (17,545}
Adjust net surplus of (deficit) on the provision of services for non cash
movements
33,316 Depreciation on Non Current Assets 35,141
1,653 Impairment and downwards valuations 2,808
16 Amartisation on intangible Assels 63
100 Increase / (Decrease; in Interest Creditors {957)
1.780 Increase / {Decrecse} in Creditors {3,721}
{49} {Increase} / Decrease in Inferest Debtors 112
11,709) {Increcse) / Decrease in Debtors (1,112}
244 {Increqse) / Decredse in Stock {250)
14,513 Pension Liability 14,580
120 Other Non Cash Transactions 162
14 Contributions to / [from) provisions (209}
2,114 Carrying amount of non-current assets sold 3,804
{180) Movement in Investment Properly Yalue (45)
10,242 (Surplus] / Deficit attributable fo Associates 109
395 (Surplus) / Deficit atributable to Jointly Controlled Entities 704
62,571 Total Adjustments 51,209
Adjust for ifems included in the net surplus or (deficit} on the provision
of services that are investing or financing activities
105 Interest paid 92
29 Interest element of finance lease paymenis 7
(12,002) | Capital Grants credited to surplus / deficit on the provision of services {10,850)
0 Premiums or discounts on the repayment of financial iabilities 0
{2.390) Proceeds from the sole of PPE and intangible dssets (2,653)
(14,258) Total Adjusiments {13,404)
25,835 Net cash flows from operating activities 20,260
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The cash flows for operating activities include the following items:

201213 2013/14
£000 £000
1,496 Interest received 1,078
(15,828) Interest Paid (16,832)
0 Dividends received 0
Note 11 - Group Cash Flow Statement - Invesling Activities
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, investment property and
(41,730) intangible assets (34,944)
{4,500) Purchase of short-term and long-term investments 0
0 Qther payments for investing activities {53)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment, investment
1,740 property and intangikble assets 3,275
0] Proceeds from short-ierm and long-term im.'estmenfs 4,500
84 Net cash / (overdraft acguired with Subsidiary 233
12,902 Cther receipts from investing activities 11,556
{31,504} Net cash flows from investing activities (15,433)
Note 12 - Grouvp Cash Flow Statement - Financing Aclivities
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
5,146 Cash receipts of short and long-term borrowing 1,293
0 Other receipis from financing activities 0
Cash Payments for the reduction of the outstanding liabilities relafing
{1,809} to finance leases and on-balance sheet PRl contracts {1,892)
(4.007) Repayments of short and long-term borrowing {5,335)
(495} Other paymenis for financing activities (881)
(1,165) Net cash flows from financing aclivities {6.815)
Note 13 - Cash and Cash Equivalenis
The balanceg of Cash and Cash Equivalents is made up of the following elements:
201213 2013/14
£0C0 £000
38 Cash held by the Authority 42
{1,053; Bank Overdraft {1,654)
5,891 Cash Investments 4,500
4,876 Total Cash and Cash Equivalenis 2,888
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Note 14 - Amounts Reported for Resource and Allocation Declsions (Segmental Reporting)

The andlysis of income and expenditure Dy service on the face of the Group Comprehensive income and
Expenditure Statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. However, decisions about
resource allocation are taken by the decision making bodies of each entity on the basis of budget reports. These
reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in the financial statements,

In particuiar:

« No charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation, revaluation and impairment
losses are charged to services within the Group Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement)

s The cost of refirement benefils is based on cash flows (payment of employer's pensions contributions) rather
than current service cost of benefits accrued in the year

e Expenditure on some support services is budgeted for cenfrally and not charged to directorates.

2012713 2013/14
£000 £000
219,763 | Cost of Services — Angus Councll [per Note 11 of single entity accounts) 218,314

Cost of Servicas ~ Associates:

10,731 -Tayside Joint Police Board n/a
(19}{ - Tayside Fire and Rescue Board n/a
1951 -Tayside Valuation Joint Board 165

Cost of Services — Subsidiaries:

650 - Common Good 198

19| - Charitable Trusts 35

Cost of Services — Joint Entity:

{197} - Tayside Contracts 21

230,557 | Group Cost of Services 218,923
Add: Services not included in main analysis {Angus Councii — per Note

8,943| 11 of single entity accounis) (2,048)
Add: Amounts not reported to management [Angus Council — per

26,085! Note 11 of single entity accounts) 29,183
Net Cost of Services in Group Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

265,585 | Statement 244,060

For clarity, it should be noted that the Council's share of the Tayside Confracts net surplus (£0.707rm) is not included
in the above analysis as it is included in the Council's Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement within the
Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure line below the Cost of Services. it is however highlighted separately
within Note 8 of the single entity accounts.

Note 15 - Short Term Debtors {net of provisions}

2012713 2013/14
£000 £000
23,042 Angus Council Debtors 24,694
11 Charitable Trusis Debitors 11

4 Common Good Fund Debtors 4

(451) Infra Group Cebilors (2,706)
725 Tayside Coniracts Debtors 3,425
23,331 Tolal Group Debtors 25,428
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Note 16 - Short Term Investments

201213 2013/14
£000 £000
39,770 Angus Council Short Term Invesiments 35,158
i8 Charitable Trusts Short Term Investments 11
39,788 Tolal Group Short Term Investments 35,149
Note 17 - Short Term Creditors

2001213 2013/14
£000 £000
40,234 Angus Council Creditors 35,653
i Charitable Trusts Creditors 1
19 Common Good Fund Crediiors 20
[4,246) lnfra Group Creditors (384)
3,934 Tayside Contracts Creditors 1,007
39,942 Total Group Creditors 36,297

Note 18 - Liabilily Related o Defined Benefit Pension Scheme
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
154,827 Angus Councii - Pensions Liability 220,746
10,644 Tayside Contracts Joint Committee — Pensions Liabiity 15,401
165,471 Tolal Group Pension Liability 236,147

Note 19 - Grant Income

The Group credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in 2013/14;

2012/13 2013/14
Angus Group Total| Credited to Taxation and Non Specific Grant Angus Group Total
Council Entities Group | Income Councll Entities Group
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
8,246 415 8,661 | Scoltish Government General Capital Grant 8,674 0 8,674
2,490 0 2,490 | Scottish Government Specific Capital Grants 1,597 o 1,597
182,534 2,095 191,629 | Scottish Government Revenue Grants 173,737 0| 173,737
&7 0 67 | Other capital grants 144 0 144
1,212 7 1,219 | Other capital contributions 435 é 441
194,549 2,517 204,066 Total 184,587 4| 184,593

Credited o Services

772 0] 7721 Scoftish Government General Copital Grant 456 0 456
772 0 772| Total 456 0 454
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Note 20 — Additional Disclosure
The Valuation Joint Board gross liability is 0.42% of the Group gross liabilifies (it was 34.4% in 2012/13, however this
included the Police and Fire foint Boards).

Combined Boards Police Board
2013/14 201213 2013/14 2012/13
£000 £000 £000 £000
Granis and Contributions Received 757 12,311 n/a 7,113
Surplus / {Deficit) for the Year {(109) (10,243) n/a (8,568)
Non-Cutrent Assets 23 20,560 n/a 14,231
Current Assets 124 6,396 n/a 4,826
Liabilities Due Within One Year 128 7.744 n/a 5,326
Liabilities Due After One Year or More 2,157 222,576 nfa 176,087

The main fiability due after more than one year is in relation to the obligation of the Joint Board in respect of
defined pbenefit pension schemes. The pension accounting requirements of Financial Reporting Standards (FRS 17)
and International Accounting Standards {1AS 12) have been applied to the accounting statements.

Note 21 - Charitable Trusts Reserve

The Group Reserves on the Group Balance Sheet contains the reserve in respect of Charitable Trusts amounting to
£2.037m. This reserve is not freely available for generdal use as it is subject to restrictions for specified chartable
purposes, The reserve is therefore ring-fenced within the Group Reserves.

Details of the maoke up of the Charitable Trust Reserve can be found in the separate statement within Angus
Counclil's accounts, including:

e the gross expenditure, gross income and (surplus) / deficif in respect of the Income & Expenditure Account;
» the split of the Reserve balance between the Revenue and Capital Accounts; and
e details of the assets and liabilities of the Charitable Trusts.

The following notes summarise the positions in respect of assets and liabilities, movements on the Revenue and
Capital Accounts and the nature of the assets and liabilities held.

Summary and Nature of Assels and Liabilities
2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
2| Non-Current Assets — Heritable Property 2

Long Term Investments:

73| - Govemment Securities 48
1,144 - Managed Funds 1,162
844 Curent Assets * 806
2,063} Tolal Gross Assets 2,038
1| Current Licbifities ** 1
1| Tota! Gross Liabilities 1
2,062 Total Net Assels 2,037

* Current Assets comprise cash at bank, debtors due within 1 year and cash invested with the Council's Loans

Fund

** Cumrent Liabilities comprise crediicrs due within 1 year
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2012/13| Summary of Revenue & Capital Account 2013/14
£000 Movements £000
3751 Revenue Account Opening Balance 357

Increase / {Decrease) perincome &

{18] | Expenditure Account (35)
357 Revenue Account Closing Balance 322
1,588 | Capital Account Opening Balance 1,705

Increase / (Decrease) from investment
14| purchases / sales (3)

Increase / {Decrease) from investiment
103} revaluation 13

1,705 Capital Account Closing Balance 1,715

Note 22 — Other Satellite Organisations

Tayside and Central Scoiland Transport Partnership has been exciuded from the consolidated accounts on the
basis that Angus Council’s share of the organisation equates to both the following criteria:

a) the share of net assets is less than 1% of Angus Council's net assets; and
b) the share of net revenue expenditure is less than 1% of Angus Council's net revenue budget.

In addition the following organisations were not consolidated on the basis that they are deemed to have no group
relationship with Angus Council:

i} Angus Community Care Charitable Trust
iij  Angus Environmenial Trust

it Dundee Energy Recycling Lid

iv} Business Gateway Tayside

v] Tay Road Bridge

vi} Angus Care & Repair

vii} Scotland Excel

viii} Police Scotland

ix) Scotlish Fire & Rescue Service

Nole 23 - Audit of Group Entilies

The outcome for the entities consolidated into Angus Council's Group Accounts is as follows:

Subsidiaries

Charitable Trusts — separate statement within Angus Council’'s accounts — accounts finalised - true and fair view

Common Good - separate statement within Angus Council's accounts — accounts findlised ~ frue and fair view

Associates
Tayside Valuation Jeint Board — frue and fair view {KPMG LLP)

Jointly Controlled Entity
Tayside Contracts — true and fair view {KPMG LLP}

In all of the above cases the qudit opinion will determine whether the financial statements give a true and fair view
in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and Codes of Practice, the financial position of the bodies
concerned as at 31 March 2014 and their income and expenditure for the year ended: and that the financial
stafements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973,
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HRA Income and Expenditure Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2014

The HRA Income and Expendifure Statement shows the economic cost in the year of providing housing
services in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be
funded from rents and government grants. Authorities charge rents to cover expenditure in accordance
with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The increase or decrease in the year, on
the basis of which rents are raised, is shown in the Movement on the HRA Statement.

2012/13 . 2013/14 2013/14 2013/14
Actuai Aclual Actual Budget
£000 £000 £000 £000
Expenditure
6,125 | Repairs and Maintenance 6,824 §,746
7.187 | Supervision and Management 7,390 7,426
480 | Void Rents 630 467
Depreciation and impairment of non-current
5701 | assels 6,092 4,092
472 | Movement in the dllowance for bad debts 296 500
796 | Other expenditure 765 932
20,741 | Total Expenditure 21,997 22,143
income
(21,761} | Dwelling Rents (22,604) (22,.414)
{528} | Non-Dweliing Rents (574) (538)
0 { Housing Support Grant 0 0
(1,404) | Cther Income (1,470} (1,357)
(23,693) | Total Income (24,648) (24,307

Net cost of HRA services as included in the
(2,932) | Comprehensive and Expenditure Statement (2,651) (2,144}

HRA share of Corporate and Democratic
223 | Core 278 223

HRA share of other amounts included in the
whoie authority Net Cost of Services but not
0 | allocated 1o specific services 0 0

(2,709) | Nef cost of HRA Services (2,373) (1,921)

HRA share of the operating income and
expenditure included in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Siatement:

{109) | [Gain) or loss on sale of HRA non-current asset {50) {50}
1,502 | Interest payable and similar charges 1,700 1,924
(6} i Interest and investment incoms {1} 0

Pension interest cost and expected return on

57 | pension assets 287 287

(2,420} | Non-specific Grant Income {1,717} (1,717)
{Surplus) or Deficit for the year on HRA

(3,685) | services (2,154) (1,477)

Page 103 of 116



Angus Council — Annual Accounts for year ended 31% March 2014

Movement on the HRA Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2014

This statement shows how the HRA Income and Expenditure Account surplus or deficit for the vear
reconciles to the movement on the Housing Revenue Account balance for the year,

2012/13 2013/14 2013/14
£000 £000 £000
Balance on the HRA af the end of the previous
(2,611) | year (3,148)
{Surplus) or deficit for the year on the HRA
{3,685] | Income and Expenditure Account {2,154)
Adjustments between accounting basis and
2,849 | funding basis under statuie 2,621
Net {Increase) or decrease before transfers to or
(836} | from reserves 4467
Transfers to / {from) earmarked reserves:
{259) Affordable Housing Account {600)
558 Dungman's Tack Prepaid Grant 0
0 Transfer of Wirren House and Camus House 100 {500)
Housing Revenue Account surplus carried
(3,148) | forward (3.181)
Summary of HRA Balance Commiiments
1,000 | Minimum Policy Level 1,000
4464 1 Survive and Thrive Commitment 687
170 | Planned Maintenance Carry Forward 0
380 | External Affordable Housing Provisicn 0
1,132 | Scottish Housing Quaility Standard / New Build 1,494
3,148 | Tolal HRA Balance Commitments 3,181
Notes to the HRA Income and Expenditure Statement
Note of reconciling items for the Movement on HRA Statement
2012/13 2013/14 2013/14
£000 £000 £000
ltems included in the HRA Net Cosls of Services
but excluded from the Movement on the HRA
Statement
{5.701) | Depreciation (6,092)
[8} | Employee Benefits 10
(125} [ IAS 19 Pension Adjustment {182}
{5,904) (6,264)
ltems not included in the HRA Net Cost of
Services but included in the Movement on HRA
Statement
498 | Leans fund principdl repayments 556
6,082 | Capital expenditure funded by the HRA 6,249
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2012/13 2013/14 2013/14

£000 £000 £000
Capital expenditure funded by Affordable

259 | Housing Reserve 600

1,862 | Non Specific Grant Income 1,717

HRA Share of contributions to or from the
(57) | Pensions Reserve (287)
8,644 | 8,835

Guain/Loss on Sale of HRA non-current assets

Non-current assets sales proceeds (net of cost of

1,143 | sales) 1,353
{1,034) | Net Book Value of non-current assets sold {1,303) 50
8,753 8,885

Net additional amouni reqguired by statue to be
debited or (credited) o the HRA Balance for the
2,849 | year 2,621

Housing Stock

The stock relating to the Housing Revenue Account was as follows:

201213 2013/14
39% / 61% | Houses / Maisonettes 40% / 60%
Stock changes can be summarised as follows:-

7.775 | Stock at 1 Agril 7.75%
Add:

11 | New Buid 100

0 | Conversions 4
Less:

{(27] | Right to Buy Sdles {33)

0 | Closures / Demclitions {14)

7,759 | Stock at 31 March 7.814

Rent Arrears

Rent arrears as at 31 March 2014 were £1.69émilion and the comparabie figure for 31 March 2013 was
£1.373million,

The provision for bad or doubtful debt remains unchanged af £1milion at 31 March 2014

Prior Year lems

There are no prior year items disclosed in the 2013/14 HRA Income and Expenditure Statement.
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Council Tax
Income Account
The Council Tax Income Account {Scofland) shows the gross income raised from council taxes levied and

deductions made under Statute. The resultant net income is transferred to the Comprehensive Income &
Expenditure Statement of the Authority.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
53,651 Gross Council Tax Levied & conkibutions in Liey 54,065
¢ Council Tax Reduction Scheme {CIRS} (5,473)

o Discounts for Prompt Payment 0
{6,377) Other Discounts & Reductions {6,493)
[824) Write-off of Uncollected Debts & Allowances for Imgairments (821)
46,448 Net Council Tax Income 41,278
[23%9]) | Adjustment to previous years' Community Charge & Councit Tax 90
46,209 Transfers to the General Fund 41,368

Council Tax Income

The Council Tax charge is based on the value of a domestic property together with a personal element
which fakes into account the number and circumstances of the occupants of the property.

Each property is placed in one of sight valuation bands {A-H) in accordance with their value as at 1 April
1991. The Council Tax charge levied for each property is calculated in proportion to the Council Tax charge
for a Band D property by applying fractions. A discount of 25% on the Council Tax charge & made where
there are fewer than two adult residents of a property. Discounts are made for unoccupied property.
Persons who are in detention, qualifying students and people with learning disabilities are disregarded for
Council Tax purposes. Reductions in Council Tax payable are also available for people with other qualifying
disabiiities. The range of values and the fractions used in caiculating the Council Tax payable for each
vaiuation band are set out below.

Valuation Band Property Valuation Range Fraction of Band D
A £0 - £27,000 6/9
B £27,001 - £35,000 7/9
C £35,001 - £45,000 8/9
D £45,001 - £58,000 9/9
E £58,001 - £80,000 11/9
F £80,001 - £106,600 13/9
G £106,001 - £212,000 15/9
H Over £212,000 18/9
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Calcuiation of the Council Tax Charge Base 2013/14

Valuation Band

2013/14

2012/13

A

C D £ F G

TOTAL

TOTAL

Total Number of
Properlies

15,206

12,617

6,935 | 8,145 7,180 2,209 | 1,545

168

54,705

54,400

lLess
Exermptions/
Deductions

833

413

163 127 121 59 28

22

1,766

1.610 |

Less Adjustiment
for Single
Discounts

2,230

1,161

583 530 358 23 45

5,004

4,923

Less Adjusiment
for Double
Discounts

348

166

120 95 32 32 23

845

1,000

Effective
Number of
Progerties

11,795

10,877

6,069 | 7,393 | 6,64% | 2,725 | 1,449

133

47,090

46,8467

Band D
Equivalent
Factor [Ratio)

6/9

7/9

8/? 9/9 | 19 13/9 ] 15/9

18/9

Band D
Equivalent
Numicer of
Properties

7,862

8,460

5394 | 7.393 | 8,126 3,936 | 2415

266

43,852

43,547

tess Provision
for Non-
Collection 2%

a77

871

Base as per
Budget Selling

42,975

42,674

CIRS Band D
Equivalent

(5,105)

N/A

37,870

42,676

The product of the Councit Tax base and the equivalent Councll Tax charge gave a budget for 2013/14
Council Tax income of £46.069m. Inclusion of £0.050m provision for income from prior yedrs® charges, resulis
in a total budget for Council Tax income of £46.119m.

Council Tax Properties and Council Tax Charges

2013/14 2013/14 2012/13 2012/13
Effective Total Council Tax Effective Total Council
Number of Charge Number of Tax Charge
Properties Properties
£ £
A 11,795 714.67 11,874 714.67
B 10,877 833.78 10,895 833.78
C 6,069 952.89 6,020 252.89
D 7,393 1,072.00 7,277 1,072.00
E 6,649 1,310.22 4,561 1,310.22
F 2,725 1,548.44 2,702 1,548.44
G 1,449 1,786.67 1,406 1,786.67
H 133 2,144.00 132 2,144.0C
47,090 46,867
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Non-bPomestic Rates Income Account

The Non-Domaestic Rate Account [Scotland) is an agent's statement that reflects the statutory obligation
for billing authorities fo mainiain a separate Non-Domestic Rate Account, The statement shows the gross
income from the raies and deductions made under statute. The net income is paid 1o the Scofttish
Government as a contribution to the national non-domestic rate pool.

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000
35,462 | Gross Rates Levied & Confributions in Lieu 34,269
{2.119]) | Reliefs & Cther Peducticns {9,288)
Write-offs of uncollectable debts &
(271] 1 dllowances for impdirment (261)
26,072 | Net Non-Domeslic Rate Income 26,720
Adjustment to previous years' National
(748) | Non-Domestic Rates (1,332)
Total Non-Domestic Rate Income (before
25,324 | authority retentions) 25,388
Non-Domestic Rate Income Retained by
0 i Authority (BRIS) 0
25304 Contribution to Non-Domestic Rate Pool 25388

Non-Domestic Rate income as reported under Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Ihcome comgprises
income assigned by the Scottish Government from the national non-domestic rates pool, as well as non-
domestic rate income which is not submitted to the pool but is retained by the Council,

2012/13 2013/14
£000 £000)
23,944 | Distribution from Non-Domaestic Rate Pool 25,764
Non-Domestic Rate Income Retained by
0 | Authority [BRIS} 0
Non-Domestic Rate income credited to
the Comprehensive Income and
23,944 | Expenditure Statement 25,764

The 2013/14 rate poundage which is set nationally was 46.2p with a large business supplement of 0.9p
{rateable value in excess of £35,000).

Rateable Subjects and Values {1 April 2013)

Non-Domeslic Rateable Subjects No of Rateable Value No of Rateabie
properlies as at 1 April 2013 | properties Value as af 1

£000 April 2012

£000

Shops 1,145 16,984 1,147 17.269
Public Houses ?9 1,439 99 1,494
Offices including banks 502 5,230 494 5237
Hotels eic 41 1,545 6l 1,546
Industrial Subjects etc 1,130 20,512 1,112 20,429
Leisure, Entertainment, Caravans eic 399 4,098 433 3,837
Garages and Petrol Stations 119 1,360 120 1,407
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No of Rateable Valve No of Rateable

Non-Domestic Rateable Subjects properties | as al 1 April 2013 properties Value as at
£000 April 2012

£000

Cultural 57 472 56 464
Sporting Subjects 141 493 162 501
Education and Training N 8,388 94 8,433
Public Service Subjects 335 7.201 338 7,229
Communications {Non Formulay) 16 123 18 124
Quarries Mines etc 21 525 21 525
Religious 173 947 173 947
Health & Medicai Care 129 5,958 128 5,974
Other 339 2,277 346 2,272
Total 4,777 77,552 4,804 77,688

Charitable Trusks
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The Council acts as sole trustee for a total of 196 Chartable Trusts and Endowments including 54
Educationat Endowments, The figures below summarise the aggregate income and expenditure for the

yvear as welt as providing @ snapshot picture of the assets and Fabilities at 31 March 2014.

income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2014

2013/14 2012/13
OSCR
Registered Other Total )

£000 £000 £000 £000
Expenditure
Beneficiaries 49 9 78 55
Administration 14 2 16 20
Total Expenditure 83 11 94 75
Income
Rents, feuduties, dividends and interest (49) (4) (53) (51)
Loans Fund interest (4) (2) {4) (5)
Total Income (53) {4) (59) {56)
[Surplus)/Deficit 30 5 35 19

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014
2013/14 2012/13
OSCR
Registered Other Total

£000 £000 £000 £000
Non Current Assels
Heritable Property 1 1 2 2
Total Non Current Assels 1 1 2 2
Total Long Term Investments 1,156 74 1,230 1,217
Current Assets
Debtors 11 0 1 11
Short Term Investments 11 0 1 18
Revenue Advances to Loans Fund 578 204 784 815
Total Current Assets 400 204 804 844
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accruals {1) 0 () (1}
Total Current Liabilities {1) 0 {() (1}
Working Capital 599 206 805 843
Total Net Assets 1,756 281 2,037 2,062
Reserves
Revenue Account 163 159 322 357
Capital Account 1,593 122 1,715 1,705
Total Reserves 1,756 281 2,037 2,062

The accounts were issued for audit on the 30 June 2014 and the audited accounts were guthorised for issue
by the Head of Corporate improvement and Finance on the 30 September 2014,

lan Lotimer CPFA
Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance
30 September 2014
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Notes - Principal Trust Funds

Balance at Balance of
31/3/14 31/3/14
Charity Area Covered Capital Revenue
£000 £000
David Duncan Charity Arbroath g 2
Inchcape Fund Arbroath 21 7
Andrew Jervise Bequest Brechin 2 17
Ex Provost Mitchell's Bequest Brechin 73 22
Mrs C R Graham's Bequest Carncustie 12 8
Boyle Bequest Forfar 1 8
Strangs Mortification Forfar 1,258 5
Charitable Trusts Forfar 26 ]
Charles F Nicoll Bequest Forfar 16 2
Helen Nicoll Bequest Forfar 8 1
Miss Agnes Lowson Trust Forfar 72 7
Poor Lands Ketfings 13 10
Vert Mclean Endowment Fund Kiriemuir 15 3
James Wilkie Bequest Kiremuir 8 0
Ancient Hospital Montrose 13 o]
William Jack Trust Montrose 1é G
Witliam Thomson Mortification Montrose 9 3
James Wyllie Bounty Fund Monirose 10 0]
Trust For Gilding Dome Menirose G 67
Capital Reserves
The movement on the Charitable Trusts Capital Reserve is summarised below:-

Balance Movement Capital Capital | Balance at
at 1/4/13 in Vaivation Income Expenditure 31/3/14
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Movement
during year 1,705 13 28 {101) 1,715

Registered Charities

Of the 194 Charitable Trusts and Endowments the Council is Trustee for, 98 are registered charties and
require to be administered in line with the requirements of the Office of the Scoltish Charities Regulator
[OSCR}.

The OSCR registered Trusts are governed by the Charities Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 2006, whilst
those Trusts not registered with OSCR are govemned by the same International Financial Repotting
Standards as Angus Council’s accounts. In this regard the Income and Expenditure and the Balance Sheet
shown above detail separately the positions for the OSCR registered Trusts and those not OSCR registered
as well as the overail total,

Financial Instruments

In respect of financial instruments held by the Charitable Trusts, these all relate to investments and minor
creditors and debtors due within 1 year. As the creditors and debtors are for relatively insignificant sums
and the investments are all carried af fair value in the Balance Sheet, no further disclosures are necessary
in respect of Charitable Trusts financial insfruments.

Charities Reorganisation Proposals

The Council submitted applicalions to OSCR prior fo 31 March 2014 for he recrganisation of 97 registered
charities into a new single charity. OSCR have approved these applications and the transfer will be effected
as at T July 2014, The remaining registered charity (Strangs) will remain as a separate charity. 43 of the non-
OSCR registered Trusts are also to be fransferred into the new single charity and the approval process for this
is cumrently progressing with the office of the Lord Advocate. The remaining 55 Trusis are primarily
Educationat Endowmenis and will remain unchanged.

Audit Arrangements

QSCR have confirmed that the new charity will not be subject to audit or annual retum requirements for
financial vear 2013/14 as it was set up lote in the year. In respect of Strangs, this charity is subject fo
independent audit and this is being caried out by the Council's external auditors (Audii Scotland).
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Common Good

The Cammon Good is administered by local authorities in Scotland. It is vested in the local authority. In Angus
the Cowuncit administers the Common Good Account for five towns within the district. The figures below
summarise the aggregate income and expenditure for the year as weli as providing a snapshot picture of the
assets and liakilities af 31 March 2014,

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2014

Actual Budget Actual
2013/14 2013/14 2012/13
£000 £000 £000
Expenditure
Property Costs 12 29 16
Supplies and Services 1 4 1
Central Support Services Charges 60 40 60
Projects 147 508 163
Loan Interest Payable 22 23 22
Depreciation & Impairment 280 129 129
Total Expenditure 522 753 321
Income
Fees, Charges etc {302) (309) (304)
Interest on Loan {21) (21) {21)
Other Income 4} (1} (1}
Total Income {324) (331) (326)
Net {Surplus)/Deficit 198 422 65
Balance Sheet as at 31 Mcarch 2014
2013/14 2012/13
Restated
£000 £000
Non Current Assets
Heritable Properiy (less Depreciation), Other
Assets 5,699 4,816
Total Non Current Assets 5,699 4,816
Long Term Debtors 15 i9
Current Assels
Debtors 4 4
Revenue Advances to Loans Fund 3,203 3,136
Total Current Asseis 3,207 3,140
Current Liabilities
Creditors and Accruals (20) (19)
Total Current Liabilities (20) (19
Working Capital 3,187 3,121
Long Term Crediior (430) {450)
Total Net Assefs 8,471 7.506
Usable Reserves
Revenue Cash 2,470 2,412
Capital Cash 752 747
Unusable Reserves
Revaluation Reserve Account 2,520 1,362
Capital Adiusiment Account 2,729 2,985
Tolal Reserves 8,471 7,506

The accounts were issued for audit on the 30 June 2014 and the audited accounts were cuthorised for
issue by the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance on the 30 September 2014,

lan Lorimer CPFA
Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance
30 Septemicer 2014
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Change of accounting policy - Common Good Reserves

The 2012/13 Balance Sheet has been restated 1o differentiate belween “unusable” and “usabte” reserves
which previously was not readily apparent from the Balance Sheet. This change now enables the cash
invested within Angus Council's Loan Fund to be correctly identifioble as either being of a revenue or a
capital natura.

The effects of the resiatements are s follows {only those lines that have changed are shown):

Effect on line items on the Balance Originail Restated
Sheet 31 March 2013 2012/13 2012/13 Restatement
' £000 £000 £000
Heritable property lless depreciation)
& Other Assets 4,827 4,816 {11
Revenue Advance 1o Loans Fund 3,137 3,136 {1
Total Net Assels (12}
| & E Account 1,926 G {1,926)
Capital Account 2,398 G (2,398)
Revaluation Reserve 3,194 0 (3,194)
Usable Reserves:
Revenue Cash G 2,412 2,412
Capital Cash o] 747 747
Unusable Reserves.
Revaluation Reserve Account 0 1,362 1,362
Capital Adjusiment Account 0 2,985 2,985
Tolal Reserves {12)
USABLE RESERVES
1. Movement in Individual Common Good Reserve Funds
Revenue
Restated
Revenue Revenvue
Account Cash
Balance Balance
at Prior Year at Balance
31/3/13 | Adjustments 31/3/13 Income Expenditure at 31/3/14
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Arbroath 570 74 444 89 {90) 643
Brechin 47% 165 644 74 {60) 658
Forfar &70 69 739 93 (31) 801
Kirdemuir 7 0 7 0 0 7
Montrose 200 178 378 68 (85) 361
TOTAL 1,926 484 2,412 324 [266) 2,470
Capital
Capital
Surplus Restated
Account Prior Year | Capital Cash Balance
at 31/3/13 | Adjustments at 31/3/13 Income Expenditure af 31/3/14
£000 £0C0 £000 £000 £000 £000
Arbroath 789 (523) 266 5 0 27
Brechin 572 {406} 146 G 0 1464
Forfar 527 (325; 202 0 o] 202
Kirriemuir 0 0 0 o] #] 0
Montrose 510 (397} 113 0 0 113
TOTAL 2,398 (1,651) 747 5 0 752
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UNUSABLE RESERVES

Capital Adjustment Account

Reserve Restated
Account Reserve Reserve
Balance at Account Account
31/3/13 Prior Year Balance at | Movement Balance at
£000 | Adjustments 31/3/13 2013/14 31/3/14
£000 £000 £000 £000
TOTAL 3,194 (209} 2,985 (256) 2,729
Revaluation Reserve Account
Restated
Reserve Reserve Reserve
Account Account Account
Balance at Prior Year Balance at | Movement Balance af
31/3/13 | Adjustments 31/3/13 2013/14 31/3/14
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
TOTAL Q 1,362 1,362 1,158 2,520
2. Movement between Income & Expenditure Account and Advance to Loans Fund in 2013/14
(Surplus) Adjust for Balance
Deficit on Adijust for Non Cash Advanced
Inc & Exp | Cash Transactions Transactions | (To)/From Loans
Account (See Note 3) (See Note 4) Fund
£000 £000 £000 £000
Arbroath 74 (97) 24 1
Brechin 8 (22) C (14)
Forfar 10 (72) -0 {62)
Kirrlemuir 0 0 0] o
Monirose 106 (8%] 0 17
TOTAL MOVEMENT IN YEAR 198 {280) 24 (58)
2012/13 Balance b/f (3,134)
Capital Cash contributions -
Arbroath Infirmnary Car Park (5)
Increase/(Decrease) Per Suplus
Above (58)
Debtor Decrease - Montrose (4)
Balance as at 31/03/14 {3,203)
3. Non Cash Transactions Adjusted in Note 2 Above
£000
Depreciation (127}
Revaluation Reserve (153}
Total {280)
4. Cash Transactions Adjusted in Note 2 Above
£000
Webster Theatre loan principal repayment 24
Tofal 24
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independent auditor's report to the members of Angus Council and the Accounts Commission for Scotland

| certify that | have audited the financial statements of Angus Councii and its group for the year ended 31 March
2014 under Part VIl of the Local Government (Scotiand) Act 1973. The financial statements comprise the group
and authorty-only Movement in Reserves Siatements, Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements,
Balance Sheets and Cash-Flow Statements, the authority-only Housing Revenue Account Income and Expenditure
statement, the Movement on the Housing Revenue Account Statement, the Council Tax income Accounts, the
Non-Domestic Rate Income Account, Charitable Trusts, Common Good and the related notes. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparalion is applicable iaw and international Financicl
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union, and as interpreted and adapted by the Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 ({the 2013/14 Code).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part Vil of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of the Code of
Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to have responsibilities to
members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the Head of Corporate improvement and Finance and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities, the Head of Corporate Improvement and Finance is
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view. My responsitility is fo audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing{UK and reland) as required by the Code of Audit
Praciice approved by the Accounts Commissicn for Scotland. Those standards require me to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate fo the group’s and
the body's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disciosed: the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by the Head of Corporate Improvement and finance; and the overall
presentation of the financial statements. In addition, | read all the financial and non-financial information in the
Annual Accounts document to identify material inconsistencies with the oudited financial statements and to
identify any information that is apparently materially incorect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. if | become aware of any apparent material
misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications for my report.

Opinion on financial statements

in my opinion the financial statements:

s give atrue and fair view in accordance with applicable law and the 2013/14 Code of the state of the affairs
of the group and of the body as at 31 March 2014 and of the income and expenditure of the group and the
body for the year then ended;

s have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, as interpreted
and adapted by the 2013/14 Code; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and
the Locat Govermment in Scotland Act 2003.

Opinion on other prescribed matters
In my opinion:

e the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with The
Local Authority Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 1985; and

s the information given in the Explanatory Foreword for the financial year for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
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Matters on which | am required to report by exception

I am required 1o report to you if, in my opinion:
e adeguate accounting records have not been kept; or

» the financial statements and the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with
the accounting records; or

e lhave not received alf the information and explanations | require for my audii; or

o the Annual Governance Statement does not comply with Delivering Good Governance in Local
Govemnment,

| have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Stephen Boyle CPFA
Assistant Director of Audit
Audit Scotland

4th Foor South Suite

The Athenaeum Building
8 Neison Mandelg Place
Glasgow G2 1BT

30 September 2014
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